CHARTER TOWNSHIP
OF YPSILANTI
PLANNING COMMISSION

BILL SINKULE, VICE CHAIR
LARRY KRIEG, SECRETARY
GLORIA PETERSON, BOARD LIAISON
ELIZABETH EL-ASSADI
MUDDASAR TAWAKKUL
LARRY DOE

March 22, 2022

Regular Meeting — 6:30 p.m.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI

PLANNING COMMISSION
7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, March 22, 2022
6:30 P.M.

If you need any assistance due to a disability please contact the Planning

Department at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at planning@ytown.org or

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

734-485-3943.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 11, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
PUBLIC HEARINGS
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
A. RANGE USA -STAGE Il - PLANNED DEVELOPMENT - 660 JAMES L. HART PARKWAY —
K-11-17-361-021 TO CONSIDER REQUEST TO AMEND THE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
STAGE Il APPROVAL ALONG WITH ASSOCIATED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO
PROVIDE FOR AN INDOOR GUN RANGE (INDOOR RECREATION), CLASSROOM, AND
RETAIL SALES
OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA
A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE

TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT
TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT

PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

OTHER BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

/7
P R - a—
AR
7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 485-3943 g:g ! /1 J=g!- g



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
PLANNING COMMISSION
Tuesday, February 8, 2022
6:30 pm

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT

Sally Richie, Chair - Excused
Bill Sinkule, Vice-Chair

Larry Krieg - Secretary

Gloria Peterson - Board Liaison
Elizabeth El-Assadi

Larry Doe

Muddasar Tawakkul

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS

Jason lacoangeli, Planning Director

Amy Steffens, Planning and Development Coordinator
Fletcher Reyher, Planner

Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates

i. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM

MOTION: Mr. Sinkule called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.

I.  APPROVAL OF JANUARY 11, 2022 MEETING MINUTES

To be confirmed with the Planning Director: Old Business — 2™ Paragraph (86 wired) and 4"
Paragraph (Document for 2 readings)

MOTION: Mr. Krieg MOVED to approve the previous Board Meeting Minutes as amended. The
MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe, Abstained by Mr. Tawakkul and PASSED.

lll.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Mr.Krieg MOVED to approve the agenda as presented. The MOTION was
SECONDED by Mr. Doe and PASSED by unanimous consent.

IV.  PUBLIC HEARING

SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE - GROUP DAYCARE HOME - 8275 SOUTH HURON RIVER DRIVE - K-11-
22-255-113 - To consider the special conditional use permit application of Ms. Abeir Nimer in order
to permit a group daycare home providing care for up to 12 children for a site zone R4, one family
residential located at 8275 South Huron River Drive.

The applicant site is a 0.24-acre corner parcel zoned in the R4 district in the Ford Lake Heights
neighborhood. It's improved with a two-story single family residential dwelling with an attached
garage. The site is zoned developed and used for single family residential purposes. The front of the

1of10



home actually fronts on to South Huron River drive, but the site is accessed via a driveway of Lake
Crest Drive. The applicant, Ms. Abeir Nimer, does currently operate a family daycare home from the
site. Both the township zoning ordinance and the state of Michigan define a family daycare home as
a private home that cares for less than six children.

If the special conditional use request is approved it would permit the applicant to expand from the
existing family daycare home to a group daycare home to allow for 12 children. Ms. Steffens
presented the aerial view of the home, and it is seen that the applicant's home is surrounded to the
east west and north by other single family residential homes.

On November 12, 2019 the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the exact request
expansion from a family daycare to a group daycare. Attached are the meeting minutes as Exhibit B.
After holding a public hearing, the commission voted to deny the special conditional use request of
the applicant for the following reason subject site is within 1500 feet from another group daycare
home or similar facility and contributes to an excessive concentration of the state licensed residential
facilities.

Ms. Steffens stated that as she was preparing the staff report and going over the Zoning Enabling Act,
attached to the report as Exhibit C, it came to light that the distance stipulation of 1500 feet was
interpreted incorrectly for the 2019 hearing.

As per Section 1861 of the ordinance prior to the establishment of a group daycare home, the
applicant must apply for a special conditional use permit, a requirement of the Michigan Zoning
Enabling Act. Section 125 of the ZEA (Exhibit C in the staff report). The ZEA stipulates that a group
childcare home shall be issued a special use permit, If the group daycare home meets the following
standards and those standards are listed in the staff report.

Paragraph 4A states that facility should not be located closer than 1500 feet any of another licensed
group child care home and then a listing of other facilities that she could not be within 1500 feet of
for the purposes of the applicant.

The only other similar type facility is a group childcare home on Michael drive. And that group
daycare home on Michael Drive appears to be the reason that the Commission did not approve her
request in 2019. The problem was that distance in 2019 was measured point to point. However, ZEA
defines how that 1500-foot distance should be measured, and in paragraph 10 it says the distances
required under subsection 4A shall be measured along a road street or placed maintained by the
state or local unit of government, generally open to the public as a matter of right of way. With the
help of the GIS program the distance was measured from the applicant's home to the site on Michael
drive, and it's approximately 1800-feet, so it more than exceeds the minimum distance of 1500-feet.

The zoning ordinance requirements for a group daycare home is that the site has to have appropriate
fencing for the safety of the children. The staff report indicates that the property does have a four-
foot wooden fence, enclosing the portion of the side yard on Lake Crest and then the rear yard to the
north of the site. The portion of the fence within the site front yard is non-conforming, and there was
no permit on file for the erection of that fence. No fence would be permitted in that location where
it is now. Additionally, the fence appears to be in a degraded condition. The staff recommends as a
condition of project approval that prior to opening a group childcare home, the applicant needs to

20f10



replace the fence with a six-foot-tall privacy fence in a compliant location with the self-closing, self-
latching gate. The other standards are listed in the staff report.

The applicant believes that the property is consistent with the visible characteristics of the
neighborhood. She is not proposing to exceed 16 hours of operation within a 24-hour period with
seven days a week 6am - 10pm which is permitted by the township zoning ordinance and state
licensing requirements. She's not proposing any signs and no signs would be permitted under
township regulations. The township parking requirement is that the business provides off street
parking for the number of employees that they have. Section 2104 requires that the house itself have
two parking spaces provided and then one additional space for each caregiver. The applicant has
indicated that she has two in the attached garage and then two cars could be accommodated in the
driveway, offering a total of four off street parking spaces.

An additional requirement for the applicant is to register with the Community Development
Department. And the house needs to be in compliance with the state licensing rules which she has
completed. The applicant has to provide all of the required documentation to the state Licensing and
Regulatory Affairs in order to be licensed as a group childcare home. The township would also
require the state to approve the facility before issuing any kind of business registration to her to
open up the group daycare home. There is a sufficient outdoor play area that meets the state
regulations.

Staff finds that the site and the request comply with the master plan/ neighborhood and with the
adjacent uses. Staff suggests under paragraph D that all loading stopping and pickup or drop off of
the children would occur on Lake Crest drive. None of that would be permitted on South Huron River
drive is not practical first of all, but definitely that should be a condition of project approval if the
commission so moves no additional public facilities or services would be required for this proposed
use.

The applicant - Ms. Abeir Nimer, 8275 South Huron River Drive Ypsilanti, Michigan stated that she
has been a childcare provider for over 27 years. She has been running the family day care for 6 years,
meeting the needs of the first responders in the community. She also informed the Board that she
and her staff follow precautions with COVID. With the high demand for parents to get back into the
workforce and the lack of reliable childcare, she requested the Board to grant her the zoning for the
daycare for 12.

Ms. El-Assadi clarified with Ms. Abeir Nimer if she had discussed the fence issue with the planning
department. Ms. Abeir Nimer stated that she wasn’t aware that she needed a zoning compliance
permit. She also informed the Board that she has been trying to replace the fence, and has received a
couple of estimates from contractors, but with the supply demand shortage, the fencing work is
pending.

Ms. Peterson informed Ms. Abeir Nimer that she won't be able to operate the group day care, until
the 6 feet fencing is completed and the zoning compliance permit.

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 6:53 PM

PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 6:54 PM

30f10



VL.

MOTION: Mr. Tawakkul MOVED to approve the special conditional use permit requests of Ms. Abeir
Nimer for the purpose of operating a group daycare home providing care for up to 12 children for a
small site zoned R4 one family residential located 8275 South Huron River drive parcel K11-22- 255 -
113 with the following conditions.

The applicant shall agree to enter into a special conditional use agreement outlining the
following conditions.

The applicant shall supply prior to operation of a daycare home to the Office of
Community Standards a daycare application all documentation as required by the
daycare application, including but not limited to scaled accurate survey drawings
correlated with a legal description showing all existing buildings drives and other
improvements copy estate licenses copy of inspection reports drawings or pictures of
the house layout showing that the rooms will be utilized for the daycare.

Subsection B- subject site shall be brought into compliance with all state building and
fire code for someone to stay licensed and rules.

Subsection C - comply with township sign ordinance.

Subsection D -required off street parking shall be provided during hours of operation.
Subsection E - outdoor play area shall be provided pursuant to state licensing rules.
Subsection F - all loading stopping pickups shall occur on Lake Crest drive, no loading
stopping or pickup shall occur on South Huron River drive.

Subsection G - prior to operation of a group daycare home the applicant shall submit an
application to the Office of Community Standards and install a six-foot-tall privacy fence
and compliant location. The fence shall be installed with a self-closing and a self-latching
gate for the safety of all occupants.

Upon sufficient notice the applicant shall permit prior to the operation group decorum
dwelling to be inspected by the township building official or fire marshal to ensure
compliance with the adapted property maintenance code.

The MOTION was SECONDED by Ms. Peterson and PASSED by unanimous consent.

OLD BUSINESS

None to Report

NEW BUSINESS

SITE PLAN AMENDMENT - FACADE UPDATE — 2243 ELLSWORTH ROAD - K-11-18-100-003—
SITEPLAN AMENDMENT TO REVIEW REQUEST TO REPLACE EXISTING EFIS FACADE WITH AN
ALUMNIMUM COMPOSITE MATERIAL AT ROUNDTREE VILLAGE SHOPPING CENTER.

Mr. Reyher stated that the applicant is requesting an amendment to the approved site plan to

change the current EFIS facade to an Alucobond aluminum composite material. The Round tree
village Shopping Center is located at the corner of East Ellsworth and South Hewitt Road, just north
of West Michigan Avenue and | 94. This parcel is currently zoned B3 and the parcels adjacent to it are
also zoned B3 with the proposed ordinance, most of the parcels around the area will be changing to
general business and regional corridor.

4 of 10



With the proposed site plan that the applicant has provided, there are variations in height and
projections with the new facade. The former Big Lot of the building will stay the same and the other
sides of the buildings will receive variations in height. The township ordinance states in the article XXI
section 22125 exterior building wall design. The township ordinance permits up to 100% of
commercial buildings have face brick and up to 50% to have a metal material. The design that’s been
proposed would be about 50% face brick and 50% Alucobond material, which is a metal.

Currently, the structure does have projections in the facade and the current EFIS facade and slight
variations in height where the former Big Lots once was, with the new design, this would be
increased to create variations and how the building looks.

The facade replacement is the only upgrade the discussion is about and any further upgrades in the
future (landscaping, parking and lighting) has to submit to the planning commission for a new site
plan review.

The building department has done an administrative review preliminary review of the facade
material and the installation process. It meets the code with current building standards and fire
resistance standards.

MOTION: Mr. Krieg MOVED to approve the request to amend the approved site plan for 2243
Ellsworth Road to replace the existing EFIS facade with an Alcan Gabon material based on the
provided plans following the regulations set in Article 21 General Provisions, Section 2125 exterior
building wall design in the township ordinance. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Tawakkul and
PASSED by unanimous consent.

B. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN — 10635 TEXTILE ROAD - K-11-24-400-002/003—TO CONSIDER A REQUEST
TO CONSTRUCT A 183,000 SQUARE FOOT LAST MILE DISTRIBUTION CENTER

Mr. lacoangeli informed the Board that the applicant is seeking approval to construct a 183,000
square foot last mile distribution center at the corner of Rawsonville Road and Textile Road and to
the east of McKean. The property is currently zoned 12 general industrial. That zoning designation
currently allows for freight terminals and warehouses as a permitted use in that zoning district.

Mr. lacoangeli stated that the Township's staff and consultants have reviewed the plan extensively
for preliminary site plan approval. He also informed the Board that Mr. Carlisle and Eric Humesky
(Stantec) were present to help with the planning considerations.

Mr. Doug Houser (Seefried Properties — Developers for the project) informed the Commission that
the team working on this was present - Atlantic Architects (Grand Rapids), Aachen Krauss (civil
engineer), Fleis & Vandenbrink (traffic consultant — Grand Rapids) and Scott Munzel (local zoning
attorney).

Mr. Doug Houser stated that the project is codenamed “Project Yoga” located at 10635 Textile Road

and is zoned 12 general industrial. Mr. Doug Houser walked through the site plan explaining the color
codes.

50f 10



e Yellow: The building is about 183,000 square feet, which is south facing along Textile Road that's
what we call the associate parking lot. This parking lot is assigned to those that work inside of
the warehouse facility.

e Blue parking lot: To the northeast, assigned towards the van driver parking lot, where all the
delivery vehicles will be housed. Each van and van driver, there will be two spots allocated for
every van delivery vehicle. The vehicle will be parked there, the van driver arrives in his personal
vehicle, he'll park in a position next to or adjacent to whatever vehicle he's set to drive that day,
he gets into his van, and then he'll actually queue up on both sides of the building.

e Green: The vans will arrive at both sides of the building where there are roll up doors, these high
speeds roll up doors where the workers from inside the facility have carts with packages on
them, they'll load the packages into the vans and then those vans will be dispersed in 20-
minutes to deliver on their routes throughout the day. It's generally an 8-to-10-hour delivery
route.

e Pink: The north side of the building is assigned for line haul trucks (semi-trailers), they arrive
between the hours of 10pm and 8am. They load the facility from a larger fulfillment center, and
the associates that are in the yellow area will unload the semi-trailers and stack the boxes to be
put into the vans for delivery.

Mr. Doug Houser discussed geographical features. The site is approximately 120 acres but 32% is
usable, since on the west side of the site there is the Nexus gas pipeline, and the facility needs to be
clear of that. On the east side, along Rawsonville, there are wetlands. From a topology standpoint,
there's a significant drop off in grades. Those were the reasons for compacting the site space. To
make this facility neighborhood friendly, one of the things that was done is enhancing a concrete
precast structure, and adding different reveals set into that precast that would adjust the depth. And
add some paint tones to adjust depth, so it doesn't look like a square box. They have added spandrel
glass to the structure, there are actually some robotics that don't coordinate well with UV. So, it's
actually not beneficial for the facility itself to have glass but glass has been added for a fundamental
and aesthetics feature.

The original plan called for a 220,000 square foot facility with a larger parking footprint. It is a 16%
reduction in the overall impact from the building standpoint. Due to having only31.3% impervious
site, with the whole site being 120 acres, so relatively low impact to what can be built. The heat maps
show what the acoustics are during certain operations and all of them are 55 decibels or less
compared to the standard industrial code of 65 minimum.

The allotment for parking standpoint, with the reduction in the overall building size, the amount of
the van parking was reduced by 194 spaces (20%), and the associate lot was reduced by 47 spaces
(17%).

With regards to traffic, the team has been working closely with the Washtenaw County Road
Commission and has completed a full traffic impact study. That impact study suggests several offsite
improvements which were committed to the intersection at Rawsonville and Textile and the

6 of 10



intersection at McKean. There will be an upgrading and modernizing of the traffic lights to optimize
movements between the two intersections.

The sustainability practices followed are building into the van spaces the opportunity for an electric
vehicle plug in point. Having an extra five pounds per square foot built into all the roof structure to
house solar equipment in the future and also utilizing high efficiency HVAC units.

The logistics facilitates less point of contact from the hands of the tenant to the actual customer. The
facility will operate 24 hours and 365 days a year. And the way that it works is when a package is
ordered online, it gets picked from the Romulus facilities fulfillment center. And then from that
center it is delivered between10 pm and 8am to the delivery station, with workers that come in
around 2am, they will sort through those packages and put them into a staging system based on zip
code and they will be delivered in the morning between 9:50 am to 12:30 pm. Once the vans are
loaded, they will leave the facility and will return around 7:10 pm and 9:10 pm when they have
completed the routes.

The number of hires would be around 570 — 770 staff for the year, and additional workers during
peak season during Christmas and in the month of August.

The delivery vehicles will be fueled at the local gas station until the solar panel is installed on the roof
for the electrical charge points can be utilized for the charging of the delivery vehicles.

Mr. Carlisle stated to the Board that he was supportive of the project. He suggests 4 points of
discussion to the Planning Commission with regards to the application.

1. Woodland trees: The aerial view of the site is heavily wooded, and has some significant natural
resources. The applicant did a good job of siting the building to have the least impact on those
natural resources. But there are some impacts, particularly on the trees. There are
approximately 2500 trees that were surveyed on site; they are removing approximately 1500 of
those trees, and replacing 242 of those on site. The remaining 1300, they have requested to pay
into the tree fund.

2. Parking Facility: Parking is broken into three different categories or types. The first is associate
parking, providing approximately 222 spaces for the people that work in the buildings in the
office or those that load up the vans themselves but they're providing 277 spaces. This is an
increase of over the 20% threshold that the planning commission sets forth with regards to
parking maximums. This would require special approval from the planning commission to Park
120% of what the ordinance requires. Though they're providing 277 spaces for associate
parking, the highest employee shift is about 150 employees. That is an additional 120 spaces. It's
been discussed if there is a way to reduce parking based on the employee numbers. The second
type of parking is semi loading or truck parking at the back of the facility. The third parking is
with regard to Van parking. The applicant is providing a total of 941 van parking spaces based on
the count. They did know that the number of vans that they anticipate at starting is about 358
which is approximately two and a half spaces for every van they have on the facility. The
applicant was provided with suggestions to reduce the amount of impervious surface and the

7 of 10



amount of parking based on a couple of different options. One is staggering the start time for
the employees coming to the site and staggering that by 15 or 20 minutes so that they don’t
require the need for two spaces for every van parking space. The second was to allow
employees to actually park in the van parking lot or have the vans parked in the associate lot to
reduce the number of spaces to avoid the double count. And the third would be to consider land
bank parking.

3. EV Charging Stations

4. Architectural and Material usage: The applicant has been asked to consider additional
architectural details to break up the massing.

Mr. Doug Houser responded by stating that it is a safety issue to have one space for both the van and
the actual driver. The ratio of two spaces for one driver is to keep people on the aisle due to the large
volume of traffic going through the site at any given time. The additional parking spaces are 62
spaces that is dedicated to training and an additional surplus of spaces dedicated to just snow
removal in the area.

The traffic impact study confirms that the eastbound vehicle has space after the light at McKean, to
turn left into the site and it was confirmed that left hand turn will be there and it will be enough
space because there is a westbound left hand turn when getting in to Makina, synchronizing it.

Eric Humesky (Stantec) responded with regards to the drive approaches from the west which is about
460 feet from McCain Road shows enough space for the intersections to function properly. The Royal
Commission has approved the traffic impact study. He also brought 2 points to the notice of the
Board; one was as per the zoning ordinance, along the property frontage non-motorized pathways
are required, however along the Rawson Bill frontage where a pathway would be required, there are
some engineering challenges. The pathway would be located right behind a guardrail. And there's no
sidewalk or pathways to connect to anywhere near there. It was discussed with the applicant and
applicant engineer about connecting sidewalks on the east side of Ross and Bill all the way down to
Bridge Road, which will make a connection to many sidewalks and pathways throughout the
township. The second item that came up in the review is the engineering standards requirement is
encouraging low impact green infrastructure. None of that is proposed on the plan.

Mr. lacoangeli concluded that the applicant has addressed a lot of the comments. Outside agencies
have also reviewed and have approved the plans; the road Commission has already approved this
plan. And the fire marshal, for the township Fire Department has reviewed and approved it from a
fire safety perspective.

MOTION: Mr. Tawakkul MOVED to approve the request for preliminary site plan for Project Yoga,
183,000 square foot last mile distribution center to be located at 10635 Textile Road, parcels K-11-
24-400-002 and K-11-24-400- 003 with the following conditions.

e Applicants shall address remaining review comments from consultants, agencies and
departments.

8 of 10



e Interior and exterior camera systems shall be held for 45 days and be made available to law
enforcement on request.

e The development is to include EV parking infrastructure for delivery vehicles for the future
transition to an electrical vehicle fleet.

e Project Yoga will agree to use ecofriendly landscaping products for the development.

e Applicants shall obtain all applicable outside agency permits.

e A development agreement shall be entered into between Project Yoga and Ypsilanti Township
as part of the final site plan review approval.

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Doe and PASSED by unanimous consent.

Vil.  OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA

A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED - None

B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS - None

C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE - None

VII. TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

Ms. Peterson informed the members that the Township would be giving free COVID test kits, to the
township residents at the township Community Center, Room 101 during the month of February,
every Wednesday from 2:00 pm to 7:00 pm and every Friday from 10:00 am to 3:00 pm.

IX.  ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

The first reading was done and the second hearing was set by the clerk through a notice in the paper
for February 15, 2022. After which it would be published seven days prior to becoming law.

X. TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT

None to report

Xl. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

Mr. lacoangeli informed the Board that they were in the final stages for Range USA. And there are
lots of other developments under the radar. Hercules Materials still continues to move forward.
They're being issued a foundation permit in the next week.

Xll. OTHER BUSINESS

None to report

9 0f 10



Xill.  ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Mr. Tawakkul MOVED to adjourn at 7:47 pm. The MOTION was SECONDED by Ms. El-
Assadi and PASSED by unanimous consent.

Respectfully submitted by: Minutes Services

10 of 10



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Building Safety « Planning & Zoning . Ordinance Enforcement

Staff Report
Range USA
660 James L. Hart Parkway
Stage Il Planned Development Final Site Plan Review

March 11, 2022

CASE LOCATION AND SUMMARY

The Planning Department is in receipt of a Final Site Plan and Detailed Engineering
Drawings from Kimley Horn for Range USA. The applicant is seeking approval to
construct a 15,000 square foot building indoor gun range with 20 shooting lanes and
teaching classrooms. This property is zoned Planned Development the underlying zoning
for the project is B-3 General Business.

APPLICANT

Kimley Horn

4201 Winfield Road, Suite 600
Warrenville, IL 60555

CROSS REFERENCES

Zoning Ordinance citations:
e Article Xl, Section 1100, B-3 General Business District
e Article XXI, Section 2115, Site Plan Review
e Article XXI, Section 2119, Special Land Uses

ANALYSIS
The plan has been reviewed by Township staff and consultants in accordance with our
procedures.

Engineering Consultants (OHM): The Township Engineer recommended approval for
this stage of the process in their March 14, 2022 review letter. OHM has done a
comprehensive review of the plans using the Township Engineering standards. At this
time the Final Site Plans and Detailed Engineering Plans are being recommended for
approval. It is a condition that all of the permits from the outside agencies be obtained
prior to consideration by the Township Board of Trustees.



Range USA - 660 James L. Hart Parkway
March 11, 2022

Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority: YCUA reviewing agent Scott Westover
recommended that the plans are acceptable to the authority in his letter dated March 11,
2022. The remaining comments deal with the applicant figuring out what size water
service lead they would like for the building. These comments do not impact the water
system design.

Ypsilanti Township Fire Department: YTFD reviewing agent Dan Kimball approved the
Final Site Plan and Detailed Engineering Drawings in his letter dated March 11, 2022

Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission: WCWRC reviewing agent
Theresa Marsik has provided the applicant with comments

Washtenaw County Road Commission: The Washtenaw County Road Commission
has recognized that the existing approach to the parcel will be used for the development.
They will need the applicant to provide traffic analysis and then provide the Utility Permit
Application for the project. The applicant needs to submit a copy of that permit once it
has been issued by the County.

2|Page



Range USA - 660 James L. Hart Parkway
March 11, 2022

Suggested motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to
assist the Planning Commission in making the most appropriate motion for this
application. The Commission may utilize, add or reject any conditions suggested herein,
as they deem appropriate.

Recommendation to the Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees for
Planned Development (PD) Stage Il Approval

Motion to table:

“I move to table the recommendation to the Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees for
Stage Il Planned Development Final Site Plan approval for Range USA to be located
at 660 James L. Hart Parkway, parcel K-11-17-361-021, to consider the comments
presented by the Public and the Planning Commission during discussion of the project”

Motion to approve:

“l move to recommend approval of Stage Il Planned Development Final Site Plan the
to the Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees for Range USA an indoor gun range to be
located at 660 James L. Hart Parkway, parcel K-11-17-361-021 as the plan is in
conformance with the Stage | Planned Development approval. The recommendation has
the following conditions:

1. Applicant shall provide a clean set of Final Site Plan drawings that incorporate all
of the remaining comments from staff and outside agencies.

2. Interior and exterior camera systems shall be held for 45 days and be made
available to law enforcement on request.

3. The development is to include a minimum of two (2) EV parking spaces as a part
of the overall off-street parking arrangement.

4. Range USA will agree to use eco-friendly landscaping and landscaping products
for the development.

5. Applicant shall obtain all applicable outside agency permits.

Motion to deny:

‘I move to deny the recommendation to the Ypsilanti Township Board of Trustees for
Stage Il Planned Development Final Site Plan for Range USA an indoor gun range to
be located at 660 James L. Hart Parkway, parcel K-11-17-361-021, as the plan is not in
conformance with the Stage | approved Site Plan. (state any additional reasons)

1.

2. ”

3|Page



Range USA - 660 James L. Hart Parkway
March 11, 2022

Respectfully submitted,

Jacen Tacoangele

Jason lacoangeli, AICP
Planning Director

4|Page



Location:

Date:

HE NN

Planning Director’s Report

Project Name: Range USA

660 James L. hart Parkway (K-11-17-361-021)

03.14.2022

Full Preliminary Site Plan Review #

Sketch Preliminary Site Plan Review #
Administrative Preliminary Site Plan Review #
Detailed Engineering/Final Site Plan Review # 2
Special Use Permit
|| Public Hearing

Rezoning

Final Plat Process

ENNEEN

Tentative Preliminary Plat
Final Preliminary Plat

Planned Development Stage |
Planned Development Stage |1

. Consultants, Departments Appr_oved . See email/letter
Contact / Reviewer P " | Approved with Denied | N/A | attached or comments
& Agencies .
Conditions below

Jason lacoangeli, Township Planning o oo Praning Depariment Comments Belon
Planning Director Department
%ggilig{\é\;ortman Planning Consultant L]
OHM / Stantec Engineering Consultant L] See OHM letter dated 03.14.22
Dan Kimball, Fire Township Fire N See YTED letter dated 03.11.22
Marshal Department o
Dave Bellers, Township Building [ | | suiting plans ae urenty ncer v
Building Official Department '
Brian McCleery, Township Assessing 0
Deputy Assessor Department
Scott Westover, Ypsilanti Community ] See YCUA letter dated 03.11.22
Engineering Manager | Utilities Authority o
Gary Streight, Project | Washtenaw County Road ]
Manager Commission
Theresa Marsik, Washtenaw County Water o See WCWR letter dated 02.11.22
Stormwater Engineer | Resources Commission o
James Drury, Permit Michigan Department of [
Agent Transportation

Planning Director’s Recommended Action:

At thistime the Planning Department will be recommending the Stage Il Final Site Plan and Detailed Engineering Drawings
for approval by the Township Board of Trustees subject to the following conditions. The applicant will need to submit a
clean set of drawingsthat include all of the remaining comments from all agencies. Further, the applicant will have to
secure all of the outside agency approvalsincluding Y CUA, Washtenaw County Road Commission, and Washtenaw County
Water Resources. The applicant will provide the Township with itsfinal draft Planned Devel opment Agreement so that a
final review can be conducted prior to it being considered by the Township Board or Trustees. If you have any questions
regarding the comments please feel free to contact the Planning Department.




OHM

March 14, 2022

Mr. Jason lacoangeli
Township Planning Director
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

RE: Range USA (Formerly Shoot Point Blank)
660 James L. Hart Parkway
Detailed Engineering Review #2

Dear Mr. lacoangel,

We have completed the second detailed engineering review of the plans dated January 11, 2022, with a latest revision
date of February 24, 2022, and stamped received by OHM Advisors on February 28, 2022.

A brief description of the project has been provided below, followed by our comments and a list of anticipated required
permits and approvals.

At this time, the plans are recommended for approval, contingent on the comments provided in Section B being
addressed prior to a preconstruction being scheduled.

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION

The applicant is proposing a new 15,019 square foot building to use as a gun sales shop and shooting range at
660 James L Hart Parkway. Roughly two-thirds of the parking lot is proposed for removal, with the majority of
the lot being replaced in kind or as the new building footprint. The applicant will maintain two points of access
on-site, located at the main entrance off of James L Hart, and a southwest connection to the western
neighboring parcel. The existing northwest neighbor connection is proposed for removal.

The applicant is proposing to extend an 8-inch watermain from the neighboring west parcel and connect to the
existing 8-inch main extension located at the north side of James L. Hart. Sanitary service is proposed to
connect into the existing 10-inch main running parallel along the north side of James L Hart. The existing
storm system on the south side of the site and the existing detention basin are to remain along with existing
catch basins as part of the drainage district.

A. DETAILED ENGINEERING PLAN COMMENTS
Site Utilities
1. The applicant shall include a quantities list for proposed water main, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer on the

cover sheet of the plan set. While the applicant has addressed the comment, the applicant shall ensure the sanitary
sewer quantity listed in the quantity table matches the quantity shown within the plan and profile views.

OHM Advisors
34000 PLYMOUTH ROAD T 734.522.671
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN 48150 F 734.522.6427 OHM-Advisors.com



Mr. lacoangeli — Range USA — Detailed Engineering Review #2
March 14, 2022
Page 2 of 3

10.

11.

12.

13.

The applicant shall ensure that all pertinent information related to utilities (i.e. size, length, elevations and slope)
are consistent within the plan view, profile view, and calculation tables as several discrepancies currently appear
to be present. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment.

The applicant shall ensure the proposed grade is shown on all profile views to verify the minimum depth
requirement is met. Additionally, the applicant shall also delineate the special backfill areas located within the
profile views. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment.

The applicant shall revise the volume detention size requirement calculations to reflect the information required
within worksheet 9 of the WCWRC Worksheets. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment; however,
we request that the W-13 Worksheets be provided on the final construction plan set.

The applicant shall ensure that the initial time of concentration of 15 minutes is consistent throughout the
provided conveyance calculations. The applicant shall revise the conveyance table accordingly. The applicant
has sufficiently addressed the comment

The applicant shall revise the C-value listed for drainage area D9 on the plan view on Sheet C5.3 as there appears
to be a discrepancy with the storm sewer summary table. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment.

It appears there may be a potential conflict with the proposed Autumn Gold Maidenhair Tree located at the east
corner of the proposed building with both the proposed water main and sanitary sewer. The applicant shall revise
accordingly. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment.

The applicant shall revise the proposed sanitary sewer to meet the minimum allowed sewer size of 10-inches per
the Ypsilanti Township Standards. The comment may be omitted.

The proposed fire hydrant spacing is deferred to the Ypsilanti Township Fire Marshall for approval. The
applicant shall clarify how the proposed water main will be connected to the existing main on the neighboring
property. The applicant shall note per the Ypsilanti Township Standards, valves shall be located so that no
more than 2 hydrants may be out of service at once, and it currently appears that 3 hydrants would be out of
setvice along the east/west water main line. The applicant shall review and revise accordingly.

Per the Ypsilanti Township standards, the applicant shall ensure that all storm sewer pipes have a cover of at
least 2.5-feet over the pipe and it currently appears this requirement is not met on lines D9 to D8, EX2 to D4,
and D3 to D2.

The applicant shall provide a profile view of the connection to the existing structure (storm line EX2 to D4).
Paving and Grading

The applicant shall include all pavement, sidewalk, and curb and gutter details within the plan set. It currently
appears there is no detail for the depressed curb and gutter called out on sheet C3.0. The applicant has sufficiently
addressed the comment.

The applicant shall provide the spot elevations at all four corners of proposed barrier-free parking space, access
aisle, ramps, and level landings, as well as at 50-foot intervals along all sidewalks to ensure ADA compliance. The
applicant shall note that the cross slope shall not exceed 2%. The applicant has addressed the comment, but it
appears that there are three ramps shown at the maximum 8.33% running slope. We recommend lowering this
slope to ensure ADA compliance is met during construction.



Mr. lacoangeli — Range USA — Detailed Engineering Review #2
March 14, 2022

Page 3 of 3
General
14. The applicant shall ensure that all notes on page C-1.0 call out the Township of Ypsilanti as several notes seem

15.

16.

17.

to state an alternative municipality. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment.

The applicant shall ensure that the scale is correct on all plan sheets as it currently appears there is no scale on
Sheet C3.0. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment.

The applicant shall include a copy of all existing and proposed easement sketches and legal descriptions to this
office. The applicant shall note that all proposed easements will need to be reviewed by this office prior to

construction commencing. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment.

The applicant shall provide an engineet’s estimate of probable cost for the project in order to schedule a pre-
construction mecting. The applicant has sufficiently addressed the comment.

4. REQUIRED PERMITS & APPROVALS

The following outside agency reviews and permits will be required for the project. Copies of any
correspondence between the applicant and the review agencies, as well as the permit or waiver, shall be sent to

both the Township and OHM Advisors (email: elliot.smith@ohm-advisors.com).

Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (YCUA): will require review and approval for the proposed
water main, watet connection, and sanitary connection.

Ypsilanti Township Fire Department: Review and approval is required.

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes & Energy (EGLE): An EGLE Act 399 permit
will be required for construction of all public water main improvements.

Ypsilanti Township Office of Community Standards: A Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control permit
shall be secured from the Ypsilanti Township Office of Community Standards.

The Township’s Planner will inspect the landscaping for this site.

If dewatering should be needed, the contractor/applicant shall be responsible for obtaining necessary
approvals from the Township and the Township Engineer, permission from all impacted adjacent properties
and/or permits from MDOT, WCWRC’s Office, or the WCRC.

Record plans shall be provided to the Township Engineer following the completion of construction.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office at (734) 466-4580.

Sincerely,
OHM Adpvisors

Matthew D. Parks, P.E. Elliot R. Smith, P.E.

MDP/ERS/ams

CcC:

Amy Steffens, Township Planning and Development Coordinator

Fletcher Reyher, Township Staff Planner

Kiristi Troy, Township Community Standards Executive Coordinator

Doug Winters, Township Attorney

File

P:\0000_0100\SITE_Y psilantiTwp\2021\0098211130_660 James Hart_Range USA (Formetly Shoot Point Blank) \MUNI\02_DET
ENG\Review #2\Range USA_DE2.docx



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
BUILDING DEPARTMENT

7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197

March 11, 2022

Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director
Charter Township of Ypsilanti
7200 S. Huron River Drive
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

RE: Detailed Engineering Review #2
Project Name: Range USA
Project Location: 060 James L. Hart Parkway Ypsilanti, M1 48197
Plan Date: 10/19/2021
Revised Plan Date: 2/24/2022
Project Job Number: 168921002
Applicable Codes: IFC 2018
Engineer: Kimley - Horn of Michigan, Inc.
Engineer Address: 39111 Six Mile Road Livonia, MI 48152

Status of Review

Status of review: Approved as Submitted

Page C3.1 was reviewed.

Site Coverage — Hydrants

Comments: Meets IFC 2018.

Site Coverage - Access

Comments: Meets IFC 2018.

Sincerely,

e Lbel/

Dan Kimball
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Building Department
CFPS, CF1 11, CFPE, BPR




Dedicated to Providing Top Quality, Cost Effective, and
Environmentally Safe Water and Wastewater Services to Our Customers

YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTHORITY 2777 STATE ROAD
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198-9112

TELEPHONE: 734-484-4600

WEBSITE: www.ycua.org

March 11, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Jason lacoangeli, Planning Director
Office of Community Standards
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
7200 S. Huron River Drive

Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

Re:  Detailed Engineering Review #2
Shoot Point Blank
Charter Township of Ypsilanti (Plan Date: 02-24-2022)

Dear Mr. lacoangeli:

In response to the electronic mail message from your office dated February 25, 2022, we
have reviewed the referenced plans with regards to water supply and wastewater system design.
The plans are acceptable to the Authority pending resolution of the following comments.

1. Itis understood that the Applicant and the Applicant’s designers are in the process of
evaluating what size domestic water meter is needed. Note that the connection fees
recently paid by the Applicant included the cost for a 1” domestic water meter.

2. It should be anticipated that the existing hydrant at the west end of the proposed water
main will need to be relocated and that a concrete thrust block will need to be removed
in order to accommodate the completion of the water main loop.

The plans are acceptable to be submitted for and Act 399 Water Supply construction
permit. Preparation of the Permit Application for review and signature by the Authority is the
responsibility of the Applicant or the Applicant’s design engineer. It is our understanding that the
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy is still accepting plans
electronically for the permitting process.

Connection fees were received from the Applicant on February 16, 2022. The
construction phase escrow deposit, Authority administration fee, and record plan guarantee,
must be paid to the Authority by the Applicant, with a receipt delivered to the Township, before
either the building or soil and grading permit is issued. The construction phase escrow deposit and
associated fees and deposits and the entity responsible for maintaining those accounts will be
determined during the Detailed Engineering phase of the project in conjunction with your office
and the Township Engineer. Should there be any questions please contact this office.




Mr. Jason lacoangeli

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
March 11, 2022

Page 2

Sincerely,

Z e ribydadis

SCOTT D. WESTOVER, P.E., Engineering Manager
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority

cc: Mr. Luke Blackburn, Mr. Mike Shaffer, File, YCUA
Ms. Belinda Kingsley, Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Mr. Eric Copeland, Mr. Dan Kimball, Township Fire Department
Mr. Matt Parks, P.E., Mr. Elliot Smith, Township Engineer
Mr. Brad Copp, Applicant
Mr. Joe Mayer, Applicant’s design engineer

G:\CDproj\YpsiTwp\2021 - Shoot Point Blank\DE Rev#2.docx



Joe,

I have reviewed the submitted site plan for the proposed facility at 660 James L. H
looking at your site plan it appears to me the existing drive approach will be used ¢
only proposed work within the James L. Hart right of way is a watermain connectio
installation. The WCRC will need the following to continue with the permit process

A technical memo describing the expected traffic generated by the proposed |
» Submit a Utility Permit Application with the associated fee and deposit.

Once we have received the permit application and traffic memo we will proceed wit
review of the plans previously submitted. If you have any questions feel free to co

Gary Streight, P.E.
Project Manager

Washtenaw County Road Commission
555 N. Zeeb Road, Ann Arbor, Michigan

Direct: (734) 327-6692 | Main: (734) 761-1500
wcroads.org | Follow us on Facebook




EVAN N. PRATT, P.E.

$ t’“u”rﬁ WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER Chief Deputy Water ResoHu;'Dc\Sngoal_*EisEsli_:Jﬁg‘r
% 705 North Zeeb Road
FD P.O. Box 8645 SCOTT A. MILLER, P.E.
= Ann AI‘bOI’, M| 48107-8645 Deputy Water Resources Commissioner
~
& email: drains@washtenaw.org Telephone 734.222.6860
%‘;‘8 2%‘@ https://www.washtenaw.org/drains Fax 734.222.6803
February 11, 2022
Mr. Joseph Mayer, P.E. RE: Shoot Point Blank
Kimley-Horn 660 James L. Hart Parkway
4201 Winfield Road, Suite 600 Ypsilanti Township, Michigan
Warrenville, IL 60555 WCWRC Project No. 8308

Dear Mr. Mayer:

This office has reviewed the site plans for the above-referenced project to be located
in Ypsilanti Township. These plans have a job number of 168921002, a date of January
11,2022, and were received on January 13, 2022. As a result of our review, we would
like to offer the following comments:

1. Due to scheduling conflicts, the infiliration testing was not observed by WCWRC
personnel. Based on the infiltration testing report, the test pits were relocated
from the approved locations within the existing basin due to standing water. The
test pits were performed east of the existing basin and extended to depths of 7-
1/2 feet below the existing grade, or to approximately Elevation 745.5 feet.

a. The bottom of basin elevation is noted in the plans as Elevation 742.20 feet.
The test pits did not extend deep enough to verify the soils at the bottom of
the basin.

b. The plans reference a “normal water level” for the basin at Elevation 744.75
feet. Aerial photos of the site show water in the basin, and the infiltration
testing report also notes that the basin is holding water. Infiltration credit is
not available below an existing water level. Additional exploration within
the basin must be performed to determine if infiltratable soils are present
within the basin footprint below a near-surface layer of impermeable soils.
If infiltratable soils are present, some modification of the basin will be
necessary for it to function as an infiliration basin.

2. Additional information about the basin outlet should be provided. Specifically,
does the outlet structure have any outlet orifices and, if so, at what elevation are
they?

Office Open Week Days From 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.



Mr. Joseph Mayer, P.E.
Kimley-Horn

Shoot Point Blank
WCWRC Project No. 8308
Page 2 of 2

3.

Based on available site information, portions of the site are covered by
hydrologic soil types A, B, and D. The soil types and the areas that they cover
should be presented on the grading plan. The curve numbers and runoff
coefficients used on Worksheet W1 should be revised to reflect the proposed
impervious and pervious areas that are underlain by hydrologic soil groups A, B,
and D.

The curve number used on Worksheet W3 corresponds to hydrologic group A
soils, rather than a weighted average based on those portions of the drainage
area that are underlain by group A, B, and D soils. This directly affects the
required infiltration volume determined on Worksheet W9 and should be
corrected.

The Time of Concentration calculated on Worksheet W8 is incorrect. The slope,
S, used in the calculations should be in percentage, not decimal form. The
detention volume determined on Worksheet W10 should be revised following this
correction.

A long-term storm water maintenance plan, including budget and responsible
party, should be designed and included with the plan set.

If infiltration is available in the basin, inspection of the infiltration basin following
storms of 1 inch or more should be included in the long-term maintenance plan.

A note should be added to indicate that no chemicals are allowed in stormwater
features or buffer zones with the following exception: invasive species may be
treated with chemicals by a certified applicator.

No inifial review fee was submitted. Please see the attached invoice for the
current fees and remit these fees upon receipt. As requested, the invoice is being
submitted directly fo Compton Addy.

At your convenience, please send us a complete set of revised plans and the
additional information requested above so that we may continue our review. If you
have any questions, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

'%LUWr-A ;'{:’f 41{ .r-;»ﬁz."-"'ir

Theresa M. Marsik, P.E.

Stormwater Engineer
(approval\Shoot Point Blank rev1)

CccC:

Brad Copp, Compton Addy

Jason lacoangeli, Ypsilanti Township Planning Director

Belinda Kingsley, Ypsilanti Township Planning & Zoning Coordinator
Doug Winters, McLain and Winters

Office Open Week Days From 8:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M.



| (03]
10
| =]
m
-
| (]
T
(<
Ze¥
I
<
Z
| (@]
O
| [®)
zy
| 7]
—
i1c
<
=
<
—<
N
>
0
vy}
9
-
o
m
q

by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:42pm

co.0

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C0.0 — COVER SHEET.dwg

Nl —
NN
HISS 415 System, Inc. SISS[E
1-800-482-7171 o|°|—~
|@
pd
Ll
=
=
Oln|lwn
Ol
LIS (=
SI=|=|=
WwioO|O|o
x|o|lo|=
L)
afaja >
I|lT|T|w
nlun|lon|x
Z|Z|Z
= 2iele
UTILITY AND GOVERNING AGENCY CONTACTS S
=
PLANNING /ZONING DEPARTMENT ROADWAY AUTHORITY YPS I LAN I I I OWN S H I P M I 48 1 97 =
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI OFFICE OF WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD y
7200 S. HURON RIVER DR. COMMISSIONER (WCRC) NN E
YPSILANTI. MI 48197 555 NORTH ZEEB RD =
TEL: (734) 485—3943 ANN ARBOR, Ml 48103
CONTACT: JASON IACOANGELI, AICP TEL: (734)327—6642 ey y
CONTACT: GARY STREIGHT, P.E. —~ g =
BUILDING DEPARTMENT Qs z
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI POWER COMPANY 1.5 z
7200 S. HURON RIVER DR. DTE ENERGY — WASHTENAW DISTRICT A = =
YPSILANTI. MI 48197 8001 HAGGERTY ROAD AN ©C° e
TEL: (734) 485—3943 BELLEVILLE, MI 48111 >~ 58 R
TEL: (734) 397—4321 Q) Io58
STORM SEWER SERVICE r— A N
WASHTENAW WATER RESOURCES NATURAL GAS COMPANY E N
COMMISSION & PUBLIC WORKS DTE ENERGY — WASHTENAW DISTRICT i o B L
705 N. ZEEB ED 8001 HAGGERTY ROAD LOCATION MAP Sheet List Table N o3z
ANN ARBOR, MI 48107 BELLEVILLE, MI 48111 (NOT TO SCALE) :
TEL: (734) 222—6844 TEL: (734) 397—4321 Sheet Number |Sheet Title alz |z |z
CONTACT: THERESA MARSIK, P.E. o2 | B |3
TELEPHONE CO0.0 COVER SHEET 2|2 |g |B
WATER_SERVICE AT&T e |2 g
YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTHORITY 3787 CARPENTER ROAD C1.0 GENERAL NOTES § 12 |8 |3
2777 STATE ROAD YPSILANTI, Ml 48197 3 |4 |5 |&
YPSILANTI, MI 48198 TEL: (734) 677—-0707 V0.0 ALTA SURVEY
TEL: (734) 484—4600
CONTACT: SCOTT WESTOVER, P.E. C2.0 DEMOLITION PLAN
PROJECT C3.0 SITE PLAN
C3.1 FIRE AND TRASH ROUTING PLAN
PROJECT TEAM LOCATION C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
DEVELOPER CIVIL ENGINEER
DEVELOBER ' MLES S TIORN OF MICHIGAN. INC. Q C4 1 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS >
3805 EDWARDS RD, SUITE 390 39111 SIX MILE RD. 4 C5.0 GRADING PLAN 8
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45209 LIVONIA, Ml 48152 x
CONTACT: BRAD COPP TEL: (630) 487-5550 X C5.1 EXISTING DRAINAGE PLAN g:
EMAIL: JOE.MAYER@KIMLEY—HORN.COM t L S S A AAAS SSsSoSeSsSSSoSoSSSeSeSSeSeSeSoS Z 8
APPLICANT /OWNER’S AGENT EST\FCIOSJTC')[\]E M%[EE@MMLEY RN COM £ C5.2 PROPOSED DRAINAGE & MAINTENANCE PLAN F_D 3
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC : . - : s e T O o o o e e o o o o o o o o o A A A A A o A A A o
4209 GALLATIN PIKE CONTACT: JUSTIN MULLER, P.E. C5.3 STORM SEWER PLAN %
NASHVILLE, TN 37216 5
TEL: (615) 227-5863 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT C6.0 UTILITY PLAN 8 g
CONTACT: KEN KNUCKLES KIMLEY—=HORN OF MICHIGAN, INC. _— " MES L. HART PKWY
39111 SIX MILE RD. C6.1 STORM SEWER PROFILES &
elbin e Mty s C6.2 SANITARY PROFILES
PN Em:t: E)GA:SNOII?ZLA?FZO_\;)EA%EIMLEY HORN.COM :
46555 HUMBOLDT DRIVE, SUITE 100 : : - .
NOVI. MI 48377 CONTACT: DANIEL GROVE, PLA C6.3 WATERMAIN PROFILES -
TEL: (248) 669—5140
CONTACT: RYAN RAE I\S/I%JDRV\\//I-IZESYTOERRN CONSULTING BENCHMARKS or.0 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS Ll
3815 PLAZA DRIVE C8.0 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP STORM DETAILS LLI
ANN ARBOR, MI 48108
AN ARBOR, ol 4810 SITE BENGHMARKS: C8.1 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP STORM DETAILS c-}__)
CONTACT: PATRICK L. HASTINGS C8.2  |YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WATERMAIN DETAILS
SBM #1: TOP OF THE NORTH SIDE OF A CONCRETE LIGHT . Y
POLE BASE LOCATED +81° NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF
JAMES L. HART PARKWAY; +107° WEST OF THE ENTRANCE C8.3 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WATERMAIN DETAILS g
TO LOT #3; + 41.5 NORTH—NORTHWEST OF THE
SOUTHWE#ST CORNER OF LOT #3; C8.4 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WATERMAIN DETAILS O
LEGAL DESCRIPTION C8.6 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP SANITARY DETAILS
SBM #2: TOP OF IRON ROD ‘CP 21"LOCATED AT THE NORTH .
END OF THE ISLAND IN THE CENTER OF THE PARKING LOT.
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED BEING 80° SOUTH OF THE 1—94 ROW FENCE, 150" WEST OF C8.7 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP SANITARY DETAILS
IN FRENCH CLAIM #680, TOWN 3 SOUTH, RANGE 7 EAST, THE EAST PROP. LINE AND 8 WEST OF A LIGHT POLE
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN. L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN < >
ELEVATION = 760.41" (NAVD88 DATUM) = S
THAT PART OF LOT 3, HURON CENTER COMMERCIAL & L2.0 LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS (0p) < o
INDUSTRIAL PARK, DESCRIBED AS: D) <z
- Z2
x =
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 3 OF UT|L|TY QUANT|T|ES LL] < 3
HURON CENTER COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL PARK, AS ' T =
RECORDED IN LIBER 26 OF PLATS, PAGES 66, 67 AND PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER S CERTIFICATION @ =
68, WASHTENAW COUNTY RECORDS; STORM SEWER: Z U S
8” PVC: 115 LF I, JUSTIN MULLER, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OF MI, HEREBY CERTIFY <E S @
THENCE NORTH 71 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 30 SECONDS 12" RCP: 467 LF THAT THIS SUBMISSION, PERTAINING ONLY TO THE "C” SERIES CIVIL SHEETS Yy 8~
EAST 317.97 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 15" RCP: 72 LF LISTED ABOVE BUT EXCLUDING DETAILS PREPARED BY OTHERS, WAS PREPARED
3 AND THE SOUTH LINE OF [-94 FREEWAY; THENCE ON BEHALF OF COMPTONADDY BY KIMLEY—HORN OF MICHIGAN, INC. UNDER MY
SOUTH 02 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 43 SECONDS EAST SANITARY SEWER: PERSONAL DIRECTION. THIS TECHNICAL SUBMISSION IS INTENDED TO BE USED AS
506.14 FEET; THENCE 193.83 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF 6” PVC: 225 LF AN INTEGRAL PART OF AND IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS
A 770.00 FOOT RADIUS NON—TANGENTIAL CIRCULAR AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. ORIGINAL ISSUE:
CURVE TO THE LEFT, CHORD BEARING SOUTH 79 WATER MAIN: 10,/19,/2021
DEGREES 49 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST 193.32 FEET > TYPE K COPPER: 21 LF DATED THIS _24ND DAY OF FEBRUARY _ A.D., 2022. KHA PROJECT NO.
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 3 AND THE 6” DIP: 23 LF Sk X% 168991002
NORTH LINE OF JAMES L. HART PARKWAY (RECORDED 8" DIP: 778 LF 2.0 £ § wmouer %%
AS COMMERCE PARKWAY) (86 FEET WIDE); THENCE CF= Soi FNemesR g SHEET NUMBER
NORTH 17 DEGREES 235 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST Ml LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER 6201055212 37 < §
457.56 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 3 TO MY LICENSE EXPIRES ON OCTOBER 31, 2022 CO O
THE POINT OF BEGINNING. DESIGN FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER: 184002012—0006 .




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:42pm

C1.0

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C1.0 — GENERAL NOTES.dwg

Inc.

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates,

A B C D E F G H J K L M N 0 P Q R S T U V W X Y Z AA BB CC DD EE FF
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - — _ _ I
3 1 | N
M@
1 GENERAL NOTES PAVING NOTES
29. ALL FRAMES AND LIDS FOR STORM AND SANITARY SEWERS, VALVE VAULT COVERS, FIRE HYDRANTS, AND STORM SEWER NOTES
1. EXISTING SITE TOPOGRAPHY, UTILITIES, RIGHT-OF—WAY AND HORIZONTAL CONTROL SHOWN ON THE B—BOXES ARE TO BE ADJUSTED TO MEET FINISHED GRADE. TTHE CONTRACTOR’S ADJUSTMENT IS TO BE 1. GENERAL NN
DRAWINGS WERE OBTAINED FROM A DRAWING PREPARED BY: MADE BY THE SEWER AND WATER CONTRACTOR, AND THE COST IS TO BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL. 1. STORM SEWER PIPE: ALL STORM SEWER PIPE MATERIAL, SIZE AND TYPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AS NN | N
. THESE ADJUSTMENTS TO FINISHED GRADE WILL NOT ALLEVIATE THE CONTRACTOR FROM ANY ADDITIONAL 1.1. PAVING WORK INCLUDES FINAL SUBGRADE SHAPING, PREPARATION, AND COMPACTION; PLACEMENT OF INDICATED ON THE UTILITY PLAN. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS, ALL STORM SEWER PIPE NN [
MIDWESTERN CONSULTING, LLC ADJUSTMENTS AS REQUIRED BY THE TOWNSHIP UPON FINAL INSPECTION OF THE PROJECT. SUBBASE OR BASE COURSE MATERIALS; BITUMINOUS BINDER AND/OR SURFACE COURSES; FORMING, SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH MDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR < | —|o|F
3815 PLAZA DRIVE FINISHING, AND CURING CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CURBS, AND WALKS; AND FINAL CLEAN—UP AND ALL DETERMINING PIPE CLASS AND CONFORMING TO ASTM C76. ANY CHANGES TO THE PIPE MATERIAL, SIZE Q N Q <
ANN ARBOR, MI 48108 30. HYDRANTS SHALL NOT BE FLUSHED DIRECTLY ONTO THE ROAD SUBGRADES. WHENEVER POSSIBLE, HOSES RELATED WORK. AND TYPE MUST BE APPROVED BY THE OWNER, ENGINEER AND YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP PRIOR TO ORDERING = o
2 TEL: (734) 995-0200 SHALL BE USED TO DIRECT THE WATER INTO LOT AREAS OR THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM, IF AVAILABLE. MATERIALS OR INSTALLING THE PIPE. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE o|Oo]|—
CONTACT: "PATRICK L. HASTINGS DAMAGE TO THE ROAD SUBGRADE OR LOT GRADING DUE TO EXCESSIVE WATER SATURATION AND/OR 1.2. COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS [REFERENCE ASTM D—1557 (MODIFIED PROCTOR)]: SUBGRADE = 93% WITH THE FOLLOWING:
EROSION FROM HYDRANT FLUSHING, OR FROM LEAKS IN THE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, WILL BE SUBBASE = 95% AGGREGATE BASE COURSE = 95% BITUMINOUS COURSES = 95% OF MAXIMUM
REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR FLUSHING OR USING THE HYDRANT AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN DENSITY, PER MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MDOT) HIGHWAY STANDARDS. PIPE SIZE CODE PIPE MATERIAL N
COPIES OF THE SURVEY ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE ENGINEER. SITE CONDITIONS MAY HAVE CHANGED EXPENSE. LEAKS IN THE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE WATER 12"-60" RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (ASTM C76); SEE MDOT SPECS FOR PIPE CLASS —

N SINCE THE SURVEY WAS PREPARED. CONTRACTORS TO VISIT SITE TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH MAIN CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE REPAIRED AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE. 1.3. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE PROPER BARRICADING WARNING 3 _ 12" PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PLASTIC PIPE SDR—26 (ASTM D3034 AND D2241) =

THE CURRENT CONDITIONS. DEVICES, AND THE SAFE MANAGEMENT OF TRAFFIC WITHIN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION. ALL SUCH 37_48" HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE i
31. TRENCH BACKFILL WILL BE REQUIRED TO THE FULL DEPTH ABOVE SEWERS AND WATERMAIN WITHIN DEVICES AND THEIR INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL 3"_48" DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52 (ANSI 21.51 AND AWWA C151) =
2. COPIES OF SOILS INVESTIGATION REPORTS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE OWNER. ANY BRACING, SHEETING TWO (2) FEET HORIZONTAL OF PROPOSED OR EXISTING PAVEMENT. DEVICES (MUTCD), LATEST EDITION, AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP CODE. =

3 OR SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION METHODS DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ORDER TO INSTALL Qlun|w
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF THE PROJECT. ANY 32. ALL UTILITIES INSTALLED WITHIN THE MDOT RIGHT—OF—WAY SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH FLOWABLE FILL 2. SUBGRADE PREPARATION 2. BAND—SEAL OR SIMILAR COUPLING SHALL BE USED WHEN JOINING SEWER PIPES OF DISSIMILAR © E E
ADDITIONAL SOILS DATA NEEDED TO CONFIRM THE CONTRACTOR'S OPINIONS OF THE SUBSOIL CONDITIONS "CONTROLLED, LOW—STRENGTH MATERIAL, BACKFILL” WITHIN THE RIGHT—OF—WAY, MEETING MDOT MATERIALS. =|Gl5
SHALL BE DONE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE OWNER'S REQUIREMENTS. 2.1. EARTHWORK FOR PROPOSED PAVEMENT SUBGRADE SHALL BE FINISHED TO WITHIN 0.1 FOOT, PLUS OR nls|s

- WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION TO ACCESS THE SITE TO CONDUCT A SUPPLEMENTAL SOILS INVESTIGATION. MINUS, OF PLAN ELEVATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT THE SUBGRADE HAS BEEN 3. ALL FOOTING DRAIN DISCHARGE PIPES AND DOWN SPOUTS SHALL DISCHARGE TO THE STORM SEWER SIsS|Is %

33. IF SOFT, SPONGY, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE SOILS WITH UNCONFINED COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH LESS THAN PROPERLY PREPARED AND THAT THE FINISHED TOP SUBGRADE ELEVATION HAS BEEN GRADED WITHIN SYSTEM. u|lo|o|E
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PHOTOGRAPH THE WORK AREA PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION FOR THE PURPOSE 0.5 TSF ARE ENCOUNTERED AT THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH, ALL SUCH MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED TOLERANCES ALLOWED IN THESE SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS THE CONTRACTOR ADVISES THE ENGINEER IN X |O|O|=
OF DOCUMENTING EXISTING CONDITIONS. AND REPLACED WITH WELL—COMPACTED, CRUSHED LIMESTONE BEDDING MATERIAL. IF ROCK IS WRITING PRIOR TO FINE GRADING FOR BASE COURSE CONSTRUCTION. IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE 4. CONSTRUCTION: ALL STORM SEWERS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED USING A LASER INSTRUMENT TO MAINTAIN o n
4 ENCOUNTERED, IT SHALL BE REMOVED TO AT LEAST SIX (6) INCHES BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE CONTRACTOR HAS APPROVED AND ACCEPTS THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SUBGRADE. LINE_AND GRADE. =EE|S
4. EXCEPT WHERE MODIFIED BY THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, ALL PROPOSED WORK SHALL BE IN TO ALLOW PROPER THICKNESS OF BEDDING. TIT ||
ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS WHICH ARE HEREBY MADE A PART HEREOF: 2.2. PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE BASE COURSE, THE SUBGRADE MUST BE PROOF—ROLLED AND 5. COVER: THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN AT LEAST TWO (2) FEET OF COVER OVER THE TOP OF % % %
34. THE TRENCHES FOR PIPE INSTALLATION SHALL BE KEPT DRY AT ALL TIMES DURING PIPE PLACEMENT. INSPECTED FOR UNSUITABLE MATERIALS AND/OR EXCESSIVE MOVEMENT. IF UNSUITABLE SUBGRADE IS SHALLOW PIPES AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MOUND OVER ANY PIPES 1EE
A. "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION,” AS PREPARED BY MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF APPROPRIATE FACILITES TO MAINTAIN THE DRY TRENCH SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR, AND ENCOUNTERED, IT SHALL BE CORRECTED. THIS MAY INCLUDE ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING THAT HAVE LESS THAN TWO (2) FEET OF COVER DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL THE AREA IS FINAL o313
u TRANSPORTATION, LATEST EDITION. THE COST OF SUCH SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR THE ITEM. PLANS FOR THE SITE METHODS: GRADED OR PAVED. ==
DEWATERING, IF EMPLOYED, SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO AND APPROVED BY THE OWNER PRIOR TO N
B. "MICHIGAN ADMINISTRATIVE CODE” AS PUBLISHED BY THE OFFICE OF REGULATOR REINVENTION, IMPLEMENTATION. NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION SHALL BE MADE FOR DEWATERING DURING 2.2.1. SCARIFY, DISC, AND AERATE. 6. STRUCTURES: MANHOLE, CATCH BASIN, AND INLET BOTTOMS SHALL BE PRECAST CONCRETE SECTIONAL O
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATOR AFFAIRS, LATEST EDITION. CONSTRUCTION UNLESS APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE OWNER. UNITS OR MONOLITHIC CONCRETE. MANHOLES AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) %
S 2.2.2. REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH STRUCTURAL CLAY FILL. FEET IN DIAMETER UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS. STRUCTURE JOINTS SHALL BE SEALED O
C. REGULATIONS, STANDARDS AND GENERAL REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, 35. AFTER THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE PROPER WITH "0” RING OR BUTYL ROPE. A MAXIMUM OF TWELVE (12) INCHES OF ADJUSTING RINGS SHALL BE =
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS. INLET PROTECTION EROSION CONTROL AT LOCATIONS INDICATED BY THE ENGINEER. THE PURPOSE OF THE 2.2.3. REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH GRANULAR MATERIAL. USED.
INLET PROTECTION WILL BE TO MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF SILTATION THAT NORMALLY WOULD ENTER THE
- D. THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE. STORM SEWER SYSTEM FROM ADJACENT AND/OR UPSTREAM DRAINAGE AREAS. 2.2.4, USE OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. 7. A CONCRETE BENCH TO DIRECT FLOWS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE BOTTOM OF ALL INLETS AND
O
E. ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT ARE HEREIN 36. AT THE CLOSE OF EACH WORKING DAY AND AT THE CONCLUSION OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, ALL MAXIMUM DEFLECTION ALLOWED IN ISOLATED AREAS MAY BE ONE—QUARTER (1/4) INCH TO ONE—HALF MANHOLES. MmNz
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND FLOW LINES SHALL BE FREE FROM DIRT AND DEBRIS. (1/2) INCH IF NO DEFLECTION OCCURS OVER THE MAJORITY OF THE AREA. 8. THE FRAME, GATE, AND/OR CLOSED LID SHALL BE CAST IRON OF THE STYLE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

6 5. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS, AND RECURRING SPECIAL PROVISIONS, 37. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DEQ REGULATIONS AND MDOT 2.3. PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE CURB AND GUTTER AND THE PLACEMENT OF THE BASE 9. CLEANING: THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE THOROUGHLY CLEANED PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION : 6
CONSTRUCTION PLANS, AND SUBSEQUENT DETAILS ARE ALL TO BE CONSIDERED AS PART OF THE STANDARDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE MATERIAL, THE PAVEMENT AREA SHALL BE FINE-GRADED TO WITHIN 0.04 FEET (1/2 INCH) OF FINAL AND TESTING. £
CONTRACT. INCIDENTAL ITEMS OR ACCESSORIES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE TTHE CONTRACTOR'S WORK CONTRACTOR AND REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL A SUITABLE GROWTH OF GRASS, ACCEPTABLE TO THE SUBGRADE ELEVATION, TO A POINT TWO (2) FEET BEYOND THE BACK OF THE CURB, SO AS TO e . ©
MAY NOT BE SPECIFICALLY NOTED, BUT ARE CONSIDERED A PART OF TTHE CONTRACTOR’S CONTRACT. ENGINEER, HAS DEVELOPED. ENSURE THE PROPER THICKNESS OF PAVEMENT COURSES. NO CLAIMS FOR EXCESS QUANTITY OF BASE |10. THE STORM SEWER SHALL BE TELEVISED IF REQUIRED BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP. e =

- MATERIALS DUE TO IMPROPER SUBGRADE PREPARATION WILL BE HONORED. o > Z

6. IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THAT ALL ITEMS REQUIRED FOR 38. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO ALL EROSION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS AS SET FORTH BY THE 11. MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, INLETS, FRAMES, GRATES, AND OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED s O
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT, AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, ARE INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT. ANY MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY THROUGH THE NPDES PHASE Il PERMIT PROGRAM 2.4. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE BASE COURSE, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE TESTING OF THE TYPE, STYLE, AND SIZE AS SET FORTH WITH THE ORDINANCES AND STANDARDS OF THE I Sz
ITEM NOT SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT, BUT SHOWN ON THE PLANS, SHALL BE REQUIREMENTS AND GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL ENGINEER. TOWNSHIP. S 2

7 CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS INDICATED ON THE EROSION CONTROL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS. P~

IMMEDIATELY IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY WITH THE PLANS AND QUANTITIES. 3. CONCRETE WORK 12. ALL PVC PIPES CONNECTED TO REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE SHALL BE CORED AND BOOTED PER Q O O ©
39. THE PAVEMENT SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF MUD AND DEBRIS AT ALL TIMES. IT MAY BE NECESSARY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP TOWNSHIP REQUIREMENTS. z g%
7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING A SET OF "APPROVED” ENGINEERING PLANS WITH THE TO KEEP A SWEEPER ON-SITE AT ALL TIMES. 3.1. ALL EXTERIOR CONCRETE SHALL BE PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE WITH AIR ENTRAINMENT OF NOT > x2 RO

i LATEST REVISION DATE ON THE JOB SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. IF THERE ARE ANY LESS THAN FIVE (5%) OR MORE THAN EIGHT (8%) PERCENT. CONCRETE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF SIX ToalZ
DISCREPANCIES WITH WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR MUST 40. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OF THE RIGHT—OF—WAY SHALL BE FULLY RESTORED TO PRE—CONSTRUCTION (6) BAG MIX AND SHALL DEVELOP A MINIMUM OF 4,200 PSI COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS . QJ L rT0es
IMMEDIATELY REPORT THEM TO THE SURVEYOR OR ENGINEER BEFORE DOING ANY WORK. OTHERWISE, THE CONDITIONS WITH A MINIMUM OF FOUR (4) INCHES OF TOPSOIL, SEEDING, AND MULCH AS PER MDOT ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE BROOM—FINISHED PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL. — LWaRTT
CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY. IN THE EVENT OF DISAGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STANDARDS. = =3
CONSTRUCTION PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND/OR SPECIAL DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE 3.2. CONCRETE CURB AND/OR COMBINATION CURB AND GUTTER SHALL BE OF THE TYPE SHOWN ON THE E X <= g

8 WRITTEN INSTRUCTION FROM THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY PART OF THE WORK 41. ALL PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ON PLANS ARE FINISHED SURFACE ELEVATIONS, UNLESS NOTED PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR IS CAUTIONED TO REFER TO THE CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND THE N<ue
AFFECTED BY OMISSIONS OR DISCREPANCIES. FAILING TO SECURE SUCH INSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR OTHERWISE. PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION TO DETERMINE THE GUTTER FLAG THICKNESS AND THE AGGREGATE BASE » v— STZZ=
WILL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE PROCEEDED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN RISK AND EXPENSE. IN THE COURSE THICKNESS BENEATH THE CURB AND GUTTER. PRE—MOLDED FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS, WITH ¥ o B=TZ
EVENT OF ANY DOUBT OR QUESTIONS ARISING WITH RESPECT TO THE TRUE MEANING OF THE 42. ALL TESTING SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY AND EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. IF REQUESTED BY TWO 3/4—INCH BY 18—INCH EPOXY—COATED STEEL DOWEL BARS, SHALL BE GREASED AND FITTED WITH m o

. CONSTRUCTION PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS, THE DECISION OF THE ENGINEER SHALL BE FINAL AND THE MUNICIPALITY OR ENGINEER, COPIES OF ALL TEST RESULTS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE ENGINEER METAL EXPANSION TUBES
CONCLUSIVE. FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

3.3. CURBS SHALL BE DEPRESSED AND MEET THE SLOPE REQUIREMENTS OF THE MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE als T s
8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBSCRIBE TO ALL GOVERNING REGULATIONS AND SHALL OBTAIN ALL 43. PROVIDE SMOOTH VERTICAL CURVES THROUGH HIGH AND LOW POINTS INDICATED BY SPOT ELEVATIONS. AT LOCATIONS WHERE PUBLIC WALKS INTERSECT CURB LINES AND OTHER LOCATIONS, AS DIRECTED, e = =

9 NECESSARY PUBLIC AGENCY PERMITS PRIOR TO STARTING WORK. THE CONTRACTOR, BY USING THESE PROVIDE UNIFORM SLOPES BETWEEN NEW AND EXISTING GRADES. AVOID RIDGES AND DEPRESSIONS. FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING ACCESSIBILITY. = i
PLANS FOR THEIR WORK, AGREE TO HOLD HARMLESS KIMLEY—HORN OF MICHIGAN, INC, THE > >
MUNICIPALITY, THEIR EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS AND THE OWNER FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL 44. WHEN REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER WHEN RECORD DRAWINGS CAN BE 3.4. THE CURBS SHALL BE BACKFILLED AFTER THEIR CONSTRUCTION AND PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF A = o
LIABILITY, CLAIMS, DAMAGES, AND THE COST OF DEFENSE ARISING OUT OF CONTRACTOR(S) PREPARED. RECORD DRAWINGS SHALL INDICATE THE FINAL LOCATION AND LAYOUT OF ALL THE BASE COURSE. a (e o
PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN. IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING VERIFICATION OF ALL CONCRETE PADS, INVERT, RIM, AND SPOT GRADE o 4 z 3

N ELEVATIONS, AND INCORPORATE ALL FIELD DESIGN CHANGES APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 3.5. CONCRETE SIDEWALK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE AND THE PLANS. PROVIDE SCORED 3 o = O

9. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, JOINTS AT 5-FOOT INTERVALS AND 1/2—INCH PRE—MOLDED FIBER EXPANSION JOINTS AT 50—FOOT S % = u
TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES OR PROCEDURES, TIME OF PERFORMANCE, PROGRAMS OR FOR ANY SAFETY 45. BEFORE ACCEPTANCE, ALL WORK SHALL BE INSPECTED BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, AS NECESSARY. INTERVALS AND ADJACENT TO CONCRETE CURBS, DRIVEWAYS, FOUNDATIONS, AND OTHER STRUCTURES. 0 o =) o
PRECAUTIONS USED BY THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR EXECUTION OF

10 THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 3.6. CONCRETE CURING AND PROTECTION SHALL BE PER MDOT STANDARDS. TWO (2) COATS OF MDOT

APPROVED CURING AGENT SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE SURFACES.
10. CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS AND/OR EQUIPMENT MAY NOT BE STORED IN THE RIGHT—OF—WAY. EARTHWORK NOTES
3.7. THE COST OF AGGREGATE BASE OR SUBBASE UNDER CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE
i 11. EASEMENTS FOR THE EXISTING UTILITIES, BOTH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE, AND UTILITIES WITHIN PUBLIC 1. GENERAL COST OF THE RESPECTIVE CONCRETE ITEM.
RIGHT—OF—WAYS ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS ACCORDING TO AVAILABLE RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION OF THESE UTILITY LINES AND THEIR 11. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO UNDERSTAND THE SOIL AND GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS 4. FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT
PROTECTION FROM DAMAGE DUE TO CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. IF EXISTING UTILITY LINES OF ANY AT THE SITE.

11 NATURE ARE ENCOUNTERED WHICH CONFLICT WITH LOCATIONS OF THE NEW CONSTRUCTION, THE 4.1. THE PAVEMENT MATERIALS FOR BITUMINOUS STREETS, PARKING LOTS, AND DRIVE AISLES SHALL BE AS

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER SO THAT THE CONFLICT MAY BE RESOLVED. 1.2. ANY QUANTITIES IN THE BID PROPOSAL ARE INTENDED AS A GUIDE FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S USE IN DETAILED ON THE PLANS. UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THE FLEXIBLE PAVEMENTS SHALL
DETERMINING THE SCOPE OF THE COMPLETED PROJECT. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONSIST OF AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, MDOT 22A (OR SIMILAR), BITUMINOUS CONCRETE LEVELING

12. OWNER SHALL OBTAIN EASEMENTS AND APPROVAL OF PERMITS NECESSARY TO FACILITATE DETERMINE ALL MATERIAL QUANTITIES AND BE KNOWLEDGEABLE OF ALL SITE CONDITIONS. COURSE, MDOT 13A; AND BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE, MDOT 13A, OF THE THICKNESS
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROPOSED UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR, HOWEVER, SHALL FURNISH ALL REQUIRED AND MATERIALS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS. THICKNESSES SPECIFIED SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE THE

u BONDS AND EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE NECESSARY TO SECURE THESE PERMITS AND EASEMENTS. 1.3. THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOTE THAT THE ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS ARE MINIMUM COMPACTED THICKNESS.

FINISHED GRADE AND THAT PAVEMENT THICKNESS, TOPSOIL, ETC., MUST BE ACCOUNTED FOR.

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE ALL CONSTRUCTION STAKES UNTIL THEY ARE NO LONGER NEEDED. 4.2. ALL TRAFFIC SHALL BE KEPT OFF THE COMPLETED AGGREGATE BASE UNTIL THE LEVELING COURSE IS

12 ANY STAKES DESTROYED OR DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THEIR USE SHALL BE RESET BY | 1.4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE DURING CONSTRUCTION AND PREVENT LAID. THE AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE UNIFORMLY PRIME COATED AT A RATE OF 0.4 TO 0.5 GALLONS >
THE SURVEYOR AT THE CONTRACTOR’S EXPENSE. STORMWATER FROM RUNNING INTO OR STANDING IN EXCAVATED AREAS. THE FAILURE TO PROVIDE PER SQUARE YARD PRIOR TO PLACING THE BINDER COURSE. PRIME COAT MATERIALS SHALL BE MDOT

PROPER DRAINAGE WILL NEGATE ANY POSSIBLE ADDED COMPENSATION REQUESTED DUE TO DELAYS OR APPROVED. (a )

14. NOTIFICATION OF COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION: UNSUITABLE MATERIALS CREATED AS A RESULT THEREOF. FINAL GRADES SHALL BE PROTECTED <
AGAINST DAMAGE FROM EROSION, SEDIMENTATION, AND TRAFFIC. 4.3. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE SURFACE COURSE, THE LEVELING COURSE SHALL BE CLEANED AND 0O :

i 14.1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY AFFECTED GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES IN WRITING AT LEAST THREE TACK—COATED IF DUSTY OR DIRTY. ALL DAMAGED AREAS IN THE LEVELING COURSE, BASE, OR CURB a
FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. IN ADDITION, THE CONTRACTOR 1.5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SOIL EROSION AND SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER PRIOR TO LAYING THE SURFACE COURSE. < 3

SHALL NOTIFY, AS NECESSARY, ALL TESTING AGENCIES, YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, AND THE OWNER SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES. THE INITIAL ESTABLISHMENT OF EROSION CONTROL PROCEDURES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE WHATEVER EQUIPMENT AND STAFF NECESSARY, INCLUDING THE USE =

SUFFICIENTLY IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION. AND THE PLACEMENT OF SILT AND FILTER FENCING, ETC., TO PROTECT ADJACENT PROPERTY, OF POWER BROOMS IF REQUIRED BY THE OWNER, TO PREPARE THE PAVEMENT FOR APPLICATION OF @

13 WETLANDS, ETC., SHALL OCCUR BEFORE GRADING BEGINS. THE SURFACE COURSE. THE TACK COAT SHALL BE UNIFORMLY APPLIED TO THE BINDER COURSE AT A Y

14.2. FAILURE OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW PROPER NOTIFICATION TIME WHICH RESULTS IN THE RATE OF 0.05 TO 0.10 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD. TACK COAT SHALL BE AS PER MDOT STANDARDS. = <

TESTING COMPANIES TO BE UNABLE TO VISIT THE SITE AND PERFORM TESTING WILL CAUSE THE 1.6. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF GRADING ACTIVITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ERECT A CONSTRUCTION 3)

CONTRACTOR TO SUSPEND THE OPERATION TO BE TESTED UNTIL THE TESTING AGENCY CAN FENCE AROUND ANY TREE DESIGNATED TO BE PRESERVED. SAID FENCE SHALL BE PLACED IN A CIRCLE | #4-4. SEAMS IN BINDER, AND SURFACE COURSE SHALL BE STAGGERED A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES. A

SCHEDULE TESTING OPERATIONS. COST OF SUSPENSION OF WORK SHALL BE BORNE BY THE CENTERED AROUND THE TREE, THE DIAMETER OF WHICH SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE ENTIRE DRIP ZONE S =

7 CONTRACTOR. (EXTENT OF FURTHEST EXTENDING BRANCHES) SHALL BE WITHIN THE FENCE LIMITS. THE EXISTING S. TESTING AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE. s
GRADE WITHIN THE FENCED AREA SHALL NOT BE DISTURBED. Yo

15. ALL CONTRACTORS SHALL KEEP ACCESS AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES FOR ALL EMERGENCY TRAFFIC, AS 5.1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW THE QUALITY CONTROL TESTING PROGRAM FOR CONCRETE AND o

14 DIRECTED BY THE TOWNSHIP. 2. TOPSOIL EXCAVATION INCLUDES: PAVEMENT MATERIALS ESTABLISHED BY THE ENGINEER. Q

16. ANY EXISTING SIGNS, LIGHT STANDARDS, AND UTILITY POLES THAT INTERFERE WITH CONSTRUCTION 2.1. EXCAVATION OF TOPSOIL AND OTHER STRUCTURALLY UNSUITABLE MATERIALS WITHIN THOSE AREAS 5.2. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE, THE CONTRACTOR, WHEN o
OPERATIONS AND ARE NOT NOTED ON THE PLANS FOR DISPOSAL SHALL BE REMOVED AND RESET BY THAT WILL REQUIRE EARTH EXCAVATION OR COMPACTED EARTH FILL MATERIAL. EXISTING VEGETATION REQUIRED BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, SHALL OBTAIN SPECIMENS OF THE BINDER COURSE WITH A CORE g
THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN EXPENSE, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. ANY DAMAGE SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO STRIPPING TOPSOIL OR FILLING AREAS. DRILL WHERE DIRECTED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF THICKNESS VERIFICATION. L

i TO THESE ITEMS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR’S OWN
EXPENSE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER. ANY SIGNS NOT REQUIRED TO BE RESET SHALL BE 2.2, PLACEMENT OF EXCAVATED MATERIAL IN OWNER—DESIGNATED AREAS FOR FUTURE USE WITHIN AREAS 5.3. WHEN REQUIRED BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN SPECIMENS OF THE FULL
DELIVERED TO THE RESPECTIVE OWNERS. TO BE LANDSCAPED AND THOSE AREAS NOT REQUIRING STRUCTURAL FILL MATERIAL. PROVIDE DEPTH BITUMINOUS CONCRETE PAVEMENT STRUCTURE WITH A CORE DRILL WHERE DIRECTED IN ORDER

NECESSARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR STOCKPILE. TO CONFIRM THE PLAN THICKNESS. DEFICIENCIES IN THICKNESS SHALL BE ADJUSTED FOR BY THE

15 17. ALL TREES TO BE SAVED SHALL BE IDENTIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT METHOD REQUIRED BY MDOT STANDARDS. CD
AND_SHALL BE PROTECTED PER MDOT SECTION 201.05. THE RIGHT—OF-WAY LINE AND LIMITS OF THE 2.3. TOPSOIL STOCKPILED FOR RESPREAD SHALL BE FREE OF CLAY AND SHALL NOT CONTAIN ANY OF THE
CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE CLEARLY DEFINED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. ALL TRANSITIONAL MATERIAL BETWEEN THE TOPSOIL AND CLAY. THE TRANSITIONAL MATERIAL SHALL BE 5.4. FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE TOTAL PAVEMENT INSTALLATION SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE TESTING AND | | |
TREES NOTED TO REMAIN SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE TO TRUNKS, BRANCHES AND ROOTS. NO USED IN NON—STRUCTURAL FILL AREAS OR DISPOSED OF OFF—SITE. CHECKING REQUIREMENTS CITED ABOVE.

EXCAVATING, FILLING OR GRADING IS TO BE DONE INSIDE THE DRIP LINE OF TREES UNLESS OTHERWISE l_

. INDICATED. 2.4, TOPSOIL RESPREAD SHALL INCLUDE HAULING AND SPREADING THREE (3) INCHES OF TOPSOIL DIRECTLY | 6- ALL MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP. WHEN CONFLICTS ARISE

OVER AREAS TO BE LANDSCAPED WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER. BETWEEN TOWNSHIP CODE, GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS, THE MORE STRINGENT SHALL TAKE O
18. LIMB PRUNING SHALL BE PERFORMED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF AN APPROVED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, PRECEDENCE.
FORESTER, OR ARBORIST AND SHALL BE UNDERTAKEN IN A TIMELY FASHION SO AS NOT TO INTERFERE 2.5. MODERATE COMPACTION IS REQUIRED IN NON—STRUCTURAL FILL AREAS.

16 WITH CONSTRUCTION. ALL LIMBS, BRANCHES, AND OTHER DEBRIS RESULTING FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S Z

WORK SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF—SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN EXPENSE. .
ALL CUTS OVER ONE (1) INCH IN DIAMETER SHALL BE PAINTED WITH AN APPROVED TREE PAINT. 3. EARTH EXCAVATION INCLUDES: SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKING NOTES

19. ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT OR CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT ALONG LIMITS OF PROPOSED | ' EXGAVATION SHALL oE o MmN A 2o em e A S L O o A SUnORADY ELEVATIONS 1. ALL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM —J

1 REMOVAL BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF PAVEMENT REMOVAL. WHILE MAINTAINING PROPER DRAINAGE. THE TOLERANCE WITHIN PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE SUCH TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) AND THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MDOT) <

THAT THE EARTH MATERIALS SHALL "BALANCE” DURING THE FINE GRADING OPERATION. STANDARDS.

20. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES OR IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING WALKS, CURBS, PAVEMENT, AND PARKWAYS 5 SIGNS: SIGNS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF 0.0BO—INCH THICK FLAT ALUMINUM PANELS WITH m
DAMAGED OR REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROMPTLY RESTORED TO THEIR RESPECTIVE . : .080—

17 ORIGINAL CONDITION. TTHE CONTRACTOR'S WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT | 2 DEoCEM T O B S oA B T G O A e op o 1 Famat fh- REFLECTORIZED LEGEND ON THE FACE. LEGEND SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUTCD.

UNLESS A PAY ITEM IS LISTED ON THE BID LIST. LIJ
MATERIALS SHALL BE PLACED IN LOOSE LIFTS THAT SHALL NOT EXCEED EIGHT () REERED! 3. POSTS: SIGN POSTS SHALL BE A HEAVY—DUTY STEEL "U” SHAPED CHANNEL WEIGHING 3.0 POUNDS/FOOT,

21. REMOVAL OF SPECIFIED ITEMS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, CURB, CURB AND COMPACTION. SUCH AS A TYPE B METAL POST, AS PER THE MDOT STANDARDS (OR 2—INCH PERFORATED STEEL TUBE). Z

i GUTTER, CULVERTS, ETC., SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF—SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE
CONTRACTOR'S OWN EXPENSE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY PERMITS REQUIRED FOR SUCH | 3.3 STRUCTURAL FILL MATERIAL MAY BE PLACED WITHIN THOSE PORTIONS OF THE SITE NOT REQUIRING 4. SIGNS AND POSTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MDOT STANDARDS. LLI
DISPOSAL.

PEQURNG STRUCTURAL EoLr (6) INCHES OF THE PLAN FINISHED ‘GRADE ELEVATION. IN AREAS - 5. PAVEMENT MARKINGS: ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—WAY, SUCH AS STOP LINES, (D

18 22. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COLLECT AND REMOVE ALL CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS, EXCESS MATERIALS, TRASH, OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DIRECTED BY A SOILS ENGINEER WITH THE CENTERLINES, CROSSWALKS, AND DIRECTIONAL ARROWS, SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED THERMOPLASTIC HOT

OlL AND GREASE RESIDUE, MACHINERY, TOOLS, AND OTHER MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS WHICH WERE NOT CONCURRENCE OF THE OWNER. ROLLED INTO PAVEMENT.

PRESENT PRIOR TO PROJECT COMMENCEMENT AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. THE . .

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ACQUIRING ANY AND ALL PERMITS NECESSARY FOR THE 3.4. COMPACTION OF SUITABLE MATERIALS SHALL BE TO AT LEAST 93% OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR DRY 6. PAVEMENT MARKINGS ON BIKE PATHS, PARKING LOT STALLS, AND SIMILAR "LOW-WEAR™ APPLICATIONS,
HAULING AND DISPOSAL REQUIRED FOR CLEANUP, AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR OWNER. BURNING DENSITY WITHIN PROPOSED PAVEMENT AREAS, SIDEWALK, ETC. COMPACTION SHALL BE AT LEAST 95% SHALL BE PAINT IN ACCORDANCE WITH MDOT STANDARDS.

u ON THE SITE IS NOT PERMITTED.

OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR WITHIN PROPOSED BUILDING PAD AREAS. 7. COLOR, WIDTH, STYLE, AND SIZE OF ALL MARKINGS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUTCD AND

23. NO UNDERGROUND WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT—OF—WAY SHALL BE COVERED UNTIL IT HAS BEEN 4. UNSUITABLE MATERIAL: UNSUITABLE MATERIALS SHALL BE CONSIDERED MATERIAL THAT IS NOT SUITABLE LOCAL CODE. STANDARD PARKING SPACES SHALL BE PAINTED WHITE.

APPROVED BY YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP. APPROVAL TO PROCEED MUST BE OBTAINED FROM YPSILANTI

19 TOWNSHIP PRIOR TO INSTALLING PAVEMENT BASE, BINDER, AND SURFACE. AND PRIOR TO POURING ANY R SO S o cuBaA T G RO A iaian o o BELOW NORM®- | 8. THERMOPLASTIC MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN THE PAVEMENT TEMPERATURE IS 55 DEGREES < % _

CONCRETE AFTER FORMS HAVE BEEN SET, AS NECESSARY. AND TO WHAT EXTENT SHALL BE MADE BY THE ENGINEER WITH THE CONCURRENCE OF THE OWNER. P RHRENHED i s, PAINT MARKINGS MAY BE INSTALLED WHEN THE AIR TEMPERATURE IS 50 = =
. x -

24, WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND 5. MISCELLANEOUS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL: (D %: E

i PIPE SHALL BE CLEANED OF DEBRIS AND PATCHED AS NECESSARY TO ASSURE INTEGRITY OF THE :) I
STRUCTURE. THE CONTRACTOR'S WORK SHALL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY, BUT SHALL BE MERGED 5.1. SPREAD AND COMPACT UNIFORMLY TO THE DEGREE SPECIFIED ALL EXCESS TRENCH SPOIL AFTER SANITARY SEWER NOTES o o
INTO THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE EACH FOR STRUCTURES AND CONTRACT UNIT PRICE PER LINEAL FOOT COMPLETION OF THE UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS. - Z2
FOR STORM SEWERS, WHICH SHALL BE PAYMENT IN FULL FOR CLEANING, PATCHING, REMOVAL, AND [>1. ALL SANITARY SEWER STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE YPSILANTI I I I x =

20} DISPOSAL_OF DEBRIS AND DIRT. DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND STORM SEWERS CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF | 52 SCARIFY, DISC, AERATE, AND COMPACT, TO THE DEGREE SPECIFIED, THE UPPER TWELVE (12) INCHES COMMUNITY UTILITY AUTHORITY (YCUA) REQUIREMENTS < O
THE _CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OF THE SUITABLE SUBGRADE MATERIAL IN ALL AREAS THAT MAY BE SOFT DUE TO EXCESS MOISTURE | L+~
EXPENSE. NO EXTRA PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR CLEANING STRUCTURES OR STORM SEWERS CONTENT. THIS APPLIES TO CUT AREAS AS WELL AS FILL AREAS. 2. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PROPER NOTIFICATION TO YCUA PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION AND ( ! > 4=
CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THE CONTRACTOR'S PROJECT. l REQUEST FOR INSPECTIONS. 0 Z

5.3. PROVIDE WATER TO ADD TO DRY MATERIAL IN ORDER TO ADJUST THE MOISTURE CONTENT FOR THE Z ul <

1 25. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING THE UTILITY COMPANIES LOCATE THEIR FACILITIES PURPOSE OF ACHIEVING THE SPECIFIED COMPACTION. S J
IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND P WATERMAIN NOTES Z o
PRESERVATION OF THESE FACILITIES. THE ENGINEER DOES NOT WARRANT THE LOCATION OF ANY EXISTING 5.4. BACKFILL THE CURB AND GUTTER AFTER ITS CONSTRUCTION AND PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE < - Qa

21 UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL MISS DIG SYSTEM, INC. BASE COURSE MATERIAL. 1. ALL WATERMAIN STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE YPSILANT o >
(1—800—482—7171) AND YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS. COMMUNITY UTILITY AUTHORITY (YCUA) REQUIREMENTS 8

6. TESTING AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE |

26. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES TO PROVIDE CABLE TV, PHONE, 2. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PROPER NOTIFICATION TO YCUA PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION AND
ELECTRIC, GAS AND IRRIGATION SERVICES. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 6.1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AS A MINIMUM A FULLY LOADED SIX—WHEEL TANDEM AXLE TRUCK REQUEST FOR INSPECTIONS.

i SECURING SITE LAYOUTS FOR THESE UTILITIES AND SHALL COORDINATE AND PROVIDE CONDUIT FOR PROOF ROLLING THE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE CURB AND GUTTER
CROSSINGS AS REQUIRED. THIS COORDINATION SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO GENERAL AND THE BASE MATERIAL. THIS SHALL BE WITNESSED BY THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER. (SEE PAVING
CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT WITH THE OWNER. ANY CONFLICTS IN UTILITIES SHALL BE CORRECTED BY THE SPECIFICATION.)

GENERAL CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

22 6.2. ANY UNSUITABLE AREA ENCOUNTERED AS A RESULT OF PROOF ROLLING SHALL BE REMOVED AND ORIGINAL ISSUE:

27. CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES AND FACILITIES AT ALL PROPOSED UTILITY REPLACED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL OR OTHERWISE CORRECTED AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

CONNECTION LOCATIONS AND NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIAL 10,/19 /2021
AND STARTING WORK.
KHA PROJECT NO.

. 28. ANY FIELD TILES ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE DRAIN TILE SHALL BE
CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM AND A RECORD KEPT BY THE CONTRACTOR OF THE 168921002
LOCATIONS AND TURNED OVER TO THE ENGINEER UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. THE COST OF
THE CONTRACTOR'S WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT, AND NO ADDITIONAL SHEET NUMBER

23 COMPENSATION SHALL BE ALLOWED.

C1.0




Midwestern Consulting L.L.C. All rights reserved. No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced in any form or by any means, or stored in a database or retrieval system, without prior permission of Midwestern Consulting L.L.C.

© 2021

Copyright

X . - = §
LEGEND _ B
««\?’ 2 : 838 | EXIST. CONTOUR e L
. x N X\ x836.2 EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION -
‘ PR o O D= ELEC. TRANSFORMER L £3 57
Know what's helow. h x © * , S EXIST. LIGHT POLE - 2325
Call before you dig. E ® A o t EXIST. TELEPHONE LINE SEER
€ o A A e EXIST. ELECTRIC LINE N 5% 22
A ? S | — - ; g EXIST. GAS LINE . zé vg
; a , e 810 - c 2=
. wo : A X | ‘ W EXIST. WATER MAIN L s 2%
: = A ~ » <232,
SCALE: 1 S0 \‘9 o 25y % o~ S— ——  EXIST. HYDRANT > 9Z 58
| ] | ] 1 71 — ~ ] ‘ A0 L s S =
0 30 60 20 12" WIDE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, D T TP = 8% ® EXIST. GATE VALVE IN WELL > 55 E3
PER PLA®AS RECORDED IN LIBER 26 OF " | — S g il Bl r—>o EXIST. STORM SEWER - wg S E
PLATS, PAGES 66—68, W.C.R. v 1887161166 qe5 19710 L O EXIST. CATCH BASIN OR INLET — £3 $0
771 > A ST —— B L A >———  END SECTION 508
) ° 7 ITIN ~ — <X T s—--0-——-  EXIST. SANITARY SEWER &£
& E = . T~ ok = MAILBOX = g
) S S, - = X ; xl TELEPHONE RISER
> /& ~ o — A , | “ o = ELECTRIC METER
rEa | B — T & | . = SPRINKLER CONTROL BOX
) A e o AC — e e < , ' B . POST
1-8 /\Q'J © X’\b ><‘ — /\Q’ ) /\Q)\' @q'b( X 4 - 7 FENCE
24 T ) S 00, 18268 < EX. BILLBOARD - _ 260.55 ¥ SINGLE TREE
/\QD © | /\@ ’\ - _— ) = Lo / -
0 I s i | L : BM_2 760.51 760.38 7% 760.51 *760.219 [<
S A A = : "6 - |;_<L"é\/-=760-41’ (NAVD88) 50.63 : 1% S V TREE OR BRUSH LIMIT
" - R | ,©o == ‘ X ) ‘ .
S AALICHKANNNY o g 0 > ' ! N S o0 4@%%@’ %%(.E%g% A ﬁ\ ; OFIR FOUND IRON ROD
Dine ‘ 5 ) o X y %
& z@r—fﬁ o < L CONTROL PT. LEGAL DESCRIPTION
9T 1759.94 22 PARKING SPACE COUNT
™ / LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED o
EX. BIT. PARKING P (OQ,.@ N EXCEPTION # IN FRENCH CLAIM #680, TOWN 3 SOUTH, RANGE 7 EAST, o
o : '%@@ - X\ A& YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN :
o8 ) X ; 3
A3 A That part of Lot 3, HURON CENTER COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL PARK, described %
[ . e ) LOT 3-VACANT TREE LEGEND . Te
| ol 550 JAMESTA_XI-:ABRT PARKWAY COTTONWOOD S S
158 ﬁ\ R K—11—17—’:’:6:#—022 ELM BEGINNING at the Northwest corner of Lot 3 of HURON CENTER COMMERCIAL & X <
. 6\?3 ) T : ) HACKBERRY INDUSTRIAL PARK, as recorded in Liber 26 of Plats, Pages 66, 67 and 68, Washtenaw s %
~ X A ‘ LOCUST County Records; 5
EX. DUMPSTER 4 X . o9 .
S ENCLOSURE LOT 3 ’“\%) L |- < Xt \ MAPLE ==
660 JAMES L HART PARKWAY A\ EX. BIT. PARKING \ OAK thence North _7'1 degre_es 06 minutes 30 seconds East 317.97 feet along the L %L‘J =
TAX I,D,# X : 757 @ Yed o \ RUSSIAN OLIVE North line of said Lot 3 and the South line of [-94 Freeway; g8 g
K-11-17-361-021 ‘ . @-4 \ A thence South 02 degrees 57 minutes 43 seconds East 506.14 feet; O1838 5
+/-2.77 Ac A\ LA Q (O@‘? N | 3 x A thence 193.83 feet along the arc of a 770.00 foot radius non-tangential circular
¥ é\ - 4\9° by\ A i “ﬁ\ 2 i «é' curve to the left, chord bearing South 79 degrees 49 minutes 35 seconds
A ﬂ* o .51 ’\“’@,qu T'\ oy % West 193.32 feet along the South line of said Lot 3 and the North line of
- A , \ <5872 X\ 156 BENCHMARK James L. Hart Parkway (recorded as Commerce Parkway) (86 feet wide);
| b x @ | T ® \ EASEMENT FOR SHARED DETENTION AND thence North 17 degrees 23 minutes 05 seconds West 457.56 feet along the
o =\ o | e SA ) ST R ACE Far LOER 441D BM 1- TOP OF THE NORTH SIDE OF A CONCRETE LIGHT POLE BASE West line of said Lot 3 to the POINT OF BEGINING.
‘ ,\b@ 3¢ o1 4473 PAéE 79 W.C R, ’ LOCATED +/—81" NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF JAMES L.
: ﬂt?u ’ R HART PARKWAY; +/—107" WEST OF THE ENTRANCE TO SUBJECT TO:
. EX. CB EX. BIT. PARKING ,“T“ o = LOT #3; +/—41.5" NORTH—NORTHWEST OF THE SOUTHWEST
1R|2,\’/'|_v35|i1'\33=74813 ——— 735-1—-?'2“{}15'367 459 T Ts%. o CORNER OF LOT #3; 11.  Any limitation on access to and from the land across the limited access right of
12” SW INV.=748.13— & , iy N5 the way 1-94 abutting the property. BLANKET IN NATURE
19" £ INV.o748.33 s 2% SE ISv =7 X" ELEVATION = 755.30° (NAVD88 DATUM)
d Y Y 12.  Right(s) of Way and/or Easement(s) and other rights, if any, as delineated or as
' BM 2- TOP OF IRON ROD "CP 21" LOCATED AT THE NORTH END OF , offered for dedication on the map of said plat. Huron Center Commercial &
. INLET S i EOL 2 Lr\ THE ISLAND IN THE CENTER OF THE PARKING LOT. BEING 80 Industrial Park, as recorded in Liber 26 of Plats, Pages 66-68, Washtenaw
e ] X/\(o O o SOUTH OF THE |—€?4 ROW FENCE, 150° WEST OF THE EAST County Records. PLOTTED
15° SE INV.=749 B85 12" £ INV.=749.338 PROP. LINE AND 8 WEST OF A LIGHT POLE.
8" SW INV.=750.30 g N 3 = i il
ELEVATION = 760.41° (NAVD88 DATUM) 13. Covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth in the document recorded in Liber

1807, Page 472. Reassigned per Liber 5136, Page 994. Washtenaw County
Records. BLANKET IN NATURE

RIM=753.46
12" E INV.=749.71

14. Right(s) of Way and/or Easement(s) and rights incidental thereto in favor of The

///, Detroit Edison Company as set forth in Liber 1858, Page 274. Washtenaw

EX. ES County Records. PLOTTED

INV=744.17

| ' 15 Building and use restrictions as set forth in the document recorded in Liber 2343,
Page 990. Reassigned per Liber 5136, Page 993 and modified per Liber 5149,

Page 841. Washtenaw County Records. BLANKET IN NATURE

16. Covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth in the document recorded in

Al 7/waTER=741.6" Liber 3336, Page 602. Washtenaw County Records. BLANKET IN NATURE

< (06—1’0—2‘1 )

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY OF A PARCEL OF LAND
LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T3S, R7E,
YPSITANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW  COUNTY, MICHIGAN

770 JAMES L. HART PARKWAY

,\@w RIM=753.48 0 17. Covenants, conditions and restrictions st forth in the document recorded in
770 JAMES 'EOL A‘:;T PARKWAY x 12" NE INV.=748.43 Liber 3715, Page 287 and amended per Liber 5412, Page 399. BLANKET IN
NATURE
TAX 1,D,#
K-11-17-361-005 N o . _
EX. OB NOTES 18. Covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth in the document recorded in
RIM=753.98 Liber 3822, Page 161. Washtenaw County Records. BLANKET IN NATURE
12° NW INV.=748.88 T — — — _1) THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED USING NEAR NORTH TITLE GROUP, TITLE _ _ o _
15 Sl Ny aea e COMMITMENT No. MI2127521 WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF MARCH 28, 2021.  19.  Right(s) of Way and/or Easement(s) and rights incidental thereto in favor of
' ’ Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority, a Michigan municipal corporation, as set
2) THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION DESCRIBES THE SAME PROPERTY AS INSURED forth in Liber 4410, Page 130. Washtenaw County Records. PLOTTED
IN THE TITLE COMMITMENT AND ANY EXCEPTIONS HAVE BEEN NOTED
;\EX‘ STRM MH OVERFLOW HEREIN. 20. Covenants, conditions and restrictions set forth in the document recorded in
EX. CB — -RIM=752.54 Liber 4410, Page 130. Washtenaw County Records. BLANKET IN NATURE
, . RM=753.56 | S o e e %"~ _3) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON HURON CENTER COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL
1?5"1\1@ 'I’,\'\l\\//'.ji%ﬂ A& ' ' PARK, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 26 OF PLATS, PAGES 66-68. 21.  Right(s) of Way and/or Easement(s) and rights incidental thereto as set forth in
6” UNDERDRAIN SW INV.=749.46 - o qlx Liber 4435, Page 33 and amended per Liber 4473, Page 79. PLOTTED g
T o X«@\f el 4) SAID DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOOD 8| =
" o 7 PLAIN ZONE PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 26161C0426E WITH AN N o4
752 %A , EFFECTIVE DATE OF APRIL 3, 2012, IN WASHTENAW COUNTY, STATE OF QI o
- ol
N P | MICHIGAN, WHICH IS THE CURRENT FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP FOR SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE © REES
; ——75! Vi _ THE COMMUNITY IN WHICH SAID PROPERTY IS SITUATED. ) . : : . . slElalll Els
751.05 - To: CA Property Acquisitions, LLC, BankSupplies Holdings, LLC, a Michigan limited El ¥ 2(8z8]C
—co6> 750°5% - : ;
' 5) THERE IS NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING liability company, and Near North Title Group: il I Bl i i
B, SAH Ml CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ADDITIONS. =N
249,88 i‘)“,'}:vﬁ%\?e‘ . 38‘ This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in SSls
B Tho.2 =—— BT 10" E INV.=738,38 749.65" 6) THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF THIS BEING USED AS A SOLID SRR SHREANIT e e R e 1 eI e e Z
———%1%5.02 /30 0 6” N INV.=738.58 WASTE DUMP. SUMP OR SANITARY LANDFILL Land Title Surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes el—|—
- w A ’ ' ltems 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6(a), 7(a), 7(b)(1), 7(c), 8, 9, 11(a), 11(b), 13, 14, 16, and 17 of Table
749,98 K i OO0
RM=751.48 72,0 060 D BTV T 1805 : B 7) THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE INDICATING ANY CEMETERIES ARE e e 0
” T 90 2
810”8\{;/ :wjgg.gi — ! LOCATED ON THE PARCEL HEREIN DESCRIBED. MIDWESTERN CONSULTING, LLC
v == © 749.55
- 05> / Es =2565 8) THERE IS NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAY LINES, OR - ) . . ™
’ 3 AM 4 . " EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR %W 0
(0% gm & e A Y kLA PS No. 27377 = |
19219 08> U atrick L. Hastings, P.S. No.
750" 1%\ 7 8 7150 A& 9) THE PARCEL HEREIN DESCRIBED HAS 175 REGULAR STRIPPED PARKING ? N % fc_“;
- ' x . T ———— — SPACES AND 0 HANDICAP SPACES x
ot o _— Date: __11/30/2021 s ¢|%3
LANDSCAPING PER PLAT AS RECORDED IN 0% 751 = —— S 10). SITE ADDRESS: 660 JAMES L. HART PARKWAY, YPSILANTI, Ml z 3.5
_LIBER 26 OF PLATS, PAGES 66—68, W.C.R. X & //\z”w RIM=750.51 o 25
Z 15019R / x _— 8" N/S T/PIPE=742.91 S glae




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:43pm

Cc2.0

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C2.0 — DEMOLITION PLAN.dwg

Inc.

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates,

14

20

21

22

23

N

AA BB CC DD EE FF
I I — —

FALL

i

AN <:>TREE, TYP.

/ /X/

.

Ao A AT

A

POLE

OFFSITE DEMOLITION WORK
SHALL BE PERMITTED AND
COORDINATED WITH ADJACENT
PROPERTY OWNER

WARNING: CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY PRESENCE AND EXACT
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

— o C——

LTINS 20100001 W \
NKLER CONTROL BOXES N

h EE LANDSCAPE PLANS FO

LIL LSS SN S TS

e = .- "= IGHT — ——//——
LIGHT POLE

< >EENCE

/
CURB
AnTARY
STUB

ANITARY
. C IGHT STRUCTURE
POLE

/

TRUCTURE Q\
//)S‘\/F\\ >

TREE A

IGHT
POLE

“\

FIRE< >
I-;YDRANT

/
7/_®R.o.w. TREES, TYP.
!

< >GATE |

—— ).

o s i CURB IGHT

' ’//. PO;E
il =3
X SN |
@Y= Ot
S e Ul

. TREES, TYP.

DN DCURB CURB
__WT__;\\\__“—_______
POLE

CONTRACTOR TO REPIAR AND '\
REPLACE EXISTING PARKING

LOT AS NEEDED FOR

WATERMAIN EXTENSION

JAMES L HART PKWwWY

HIS3S-4ik Systo, lne.

1-800-482-7171

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0 10 20 4|O

DEMOLITION NOTES

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING
STRUCTURES, RELATED UTILITIES, PAVING, AND ANY OTHER EXISTING
IMPROVEMENTS AS NOTED.

CONTRACTOR IS TO REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH AND
OTHER MATERIALS RESULTING FROM PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DEMOLITION
OPERATIONS. DISPOSAL WILL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
AND/OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS GOVERNING SUCH OPERATIONS.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO
AVOID PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES DURING THE
CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE HELD
SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES TO THE ADJACENT PROPERTIES
OCCURRING DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DEMOLISH ANYTHING OUTSIDE THE OWNERS
LEASE/PROPERTY LINE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY MENTIONED ON THIS SHEET.

THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR
ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON
RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES, AND WHERE POSSIBLE,

JMM

JMM
JMM
BY

02/24/22
01/11 /22
11/29 /21

DATE

WCWRC/TOWNSHIP REVIEW COMMENTS

TOWNSHIP COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

REVISIONS

3

No.

INC.

MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD.
UPON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE.

THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED
THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE

APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION
TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES.

IF DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION ON SITE WILL INTERFERE WITH THE
ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER'S TRAFFIC FLOW, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE WITH ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNER, TO MINIMIZE THE IMPACT ON
TRAFFIC FLOW. TEMPORARY RE—ROUTING OF TRAFFIC IS TO BE ACCOMPLISHED
BY USING IDOT APPROVED TRAFFIC BARRICADES, BARRELS, AND/OR CONES.
TEMPORARY SIGNAGE AND FLAGMEN MAY BE ALSO NECESSARY.

QUANTITIES DEPICTED ON THIS SHEET SHALL SERVE AS A GUIDE ONLY.
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL DEMOLITION QUANTITIES.

REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PROVIDED BY OTHERS FOR ALL SUBSURFACE
INFORMATION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BEGIN CONSTRUCTION OF ANY LIGHT POLE BASES FOR
RELOCATED LIGHT FIXTURES AND RELOCATION OF ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AS SOON
AS DEMOLITION BEGINS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE AWARE THAT INTERRUPTION
OF POWER TO ANY LIGHT POLES OR SIGNS SHALL NOT EXCEED 24 HOURS.

EROSION CONTROL MUST BE ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO ANY WORK ON SITE
INCLUDING DEMOLITION.

THE EXTENT OF SITE DEMOLITION WORK IS AS SHOWN ON THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS AND AS SPECIFIED HEREIN.

CONTRACTOR MUST RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM CIVIL ENGINEER AND
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER FOR THE MATERIAL TYPE AND USE IF CONTRACTOR
DESIRES TO REUSE DEMOLISHED SITE PAVEMENT AS STRUCTURAL FILL.

EXISTING UTILITIES, WHICH DO NOT SERVICE STRUCTURES BEING DEMOLISHED,
ARE TO BE KEPT IN SERVICE AND PROTECTED AGAINST DAMAGE DURING
DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE FOR SHUT-OFF OF
UTILITIES SERVING STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED. CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR TURNING OFF, DISCONNECTING, AND SEALING INDICATED
UTILITIES BEFORE STARTING DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE
ABANDONED ARE TO BE CAPPED AT BOTH ENDS AND FILLED WITH FA—1 OR
APPROVED EQUAL. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES TO BE REMOVED ARE TO BE
BACKFILLED WITH ENGINEERED FILL OR SELECT EXCAVATED MATERIAL, AS
APPROVED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, TO 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR
DENSITY WITHIN PAVED AREAS AND TO 90% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
FOR GREEN SPACE AREAS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EARTHWORK
SPECIFICATIONS. ALL PRIVATE UTILITIES (ELECTRIC, CABLE, TELEPHONE, FIBER
OPTIC, GAS) SHALL BE REMOVED AND RELOCATED PER THE UTILITY OWNER AND
THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY'S REQUIREMENTS.

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED ON ATLASES AND AVAILABLE
INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF SURVEY. CONTRACTOR SHOULD
CALL ‘MISSDIG” (1—800—482—7171) TO COORDINATE FIELD LOCATIONS OF
EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEFORE ORDERING MATERIALS OR
COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION. NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES
IMMEDIATELY. CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND PROTECT EXISTING
UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION. UTILITY
PROTECTION SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY OWNER AND
AS DIRECTED BY THE GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY. DAMAGED CABLES/CONDUITS
SHALL BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY. ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES TO REMAIN
SHALL BE PROTECTED THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS. ALL
DAMAGED STRUCTURES SHALL BE REPLACED IN—KIND AND THEIR REPLACEMENT
COST SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT. PROPER
NOTIFICATION TO THE OWNERS OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE MADE AT
LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION COMMENCES.

USE WATER SPRINKLING, TEMPORARY ENCLOSURES, AND OTHER SUITABLE
METHODS TO LIMIT DUST AND DIRT RISING AND SCATTERING IN THE AIR TO THE
LOWEST LEVEL. COMPLY WITH ALL GOVERNING REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. SEE EROSION CONTROL SHEETS FOR FURTHER
EROSION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.

COMPLETELY FILL BELOW—GRADE AREAS AND VOIDS RESULTING FROM
DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES TO THE FINAL LINES AND GRADES SHOWN ON THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE IDOT APPROVED
CRUSHED LIMESTONE OR APPROVED EQUAL. USE SATISFACTORY SOIL
MATERIALS CONSISTING OF STONE, GRAVEL AND SAND, FREE FROM DEBRIS,
TRASH, FROZEN MATERIALS, ROOTS AND OTHER ORGANIC MATTER. PRIOR TO
PLACEMENT OF FILL MATERIALS, ENSURE THAT AREAS TO BE FILLED ARE FREE
OF STANDING WATER, FROST, FROZEN MATERIAL, TRASH AND DEBRIS. PLACE

FILL MATERIALS IN HORIZONTAL LAYERS NOT EXCEEDING 9” IN LOOSE DEPTH.
COMPACT EACH LAYER AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT OF FILL MATERIAL TO
95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY UNLESS SUBSEQUENT EXCAVATION FOR
NEW WORK IS REQUIRED.

DEMOLITION LEGEND

CORROD © VB

§

ITEM TO REMAIN, PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION

//// CURB REMOVAL
X-X - UTILITY REMOVAL

ITEM TO BE REMOVED
7\

FULL—DEPTH ASPHALT PAVEMENT REMOVAL
CONCRETE REMOVAL (NOT USED)
BUILDING REMOVAL (NOT USED)

JHEL

ASPHALT 1.5" MILL (NOT USED)

SAWCUT LINE

FENCE REMOVAL (NOT USED)

»Horn

of Michigan, Inc.

© 2022 KIMLEY—HORN OF MICHIGAN,

39111 SIX MILE ROAD

LIVONIA, MI 48152
PHONE: 734-591-7208
WWW.KIMLEY—HORN.COM

Kimley

AS NOTED
BMH

SCALE:

DESIGNED BY: JPM
DRAWN BY:
CHECKED BY: JMM

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

1

(», COMPTONADDY

&

DEMOLITION
PLAN

660 JAMES L. HART PARKWAY
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, Ml

RANGE USA

ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,/19,/2021

KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002

SHEET NUMBER

C2.0




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:43pm

C3.0

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C3.0 — SITE PLAN.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

14

20

21

22

23

| (@]

| =]
m
n
| (]
T
(o
Ze¥
I
<
Z
| [©)
O
10
zy
| 7]
1

ic

N

AA

FE

N70°48'57°E 317.97 __ e e e [————

'!
'!
'\.
'\.

12.0° UTILITY
EASEMENT

-~ PIN: K-11-17-361-022
=~ < ZONING: |-1
EXISTING USE: VACANT

SHARED DETENTION
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
FIRE HYDRANT

—

\

T
-~

\

EXISTING DETENTION
BASIN

= —
\\\\[Q /EXISTING FENCE

PROPOSED -
FIRE HYDRANT T~

[——

R=124¢’

R=1OO_O'

24.0°

v |1 SEE ARCHITECTURAL
P PLANS FOR REAR
YARD FLOOR PLAN

k PROPOSED BUILDING
| S 15,019+ SF L
o FFE = 756.50

vy [l - 18.0°
K I 0 18.0°

129.7'
]
8.0’

PIN: K-11-17-361-021
ZONING: PD
PROPOSED USE: GUN SALES &

o SHOOTING RANGE

X
. ; -
130.5’

EXISTING PARKING
LOT TO BE SEAL
COATED AND
RESTRIPED

24.0’

\ \> .~ PROPOSED
[\ /ﬁ (FIRE HYDRANT

o) \ EXISTING CROSS | o o
© \ ACCESS TO o =
‘ \ REMAIN -

N17°40’38"W 457.56’ \
— — — ——— — — — — +
UNDISTURBED \

PAVEMENT TO BE N\
SEAL COATED AND \
RESTRIPED, TYP.

)(EXISTING CROSS

ACCESS TO BE

REMOVED

PIN: K-11-17-361-005
ZONING: PD
EXISTING USE: RETAIL

—

/ EXISTING FENCE

~—

PROPOSED
GROUND SIGN

25.0° UTILITY &
LANDSCAPE
I EASEMENT |

|

-

BENCHMARK
ELEV=755.30 (NAVD88)

EASEN

R
ENT

J
|

193.83’

L=

T

!
/]

EXISTING FIRE —"
HYDRANT
I

EXISTING GATE
TO REMAIN
[

JAMES L HART PKWY

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0 10

20 4|O

HIS3S-4ik Systo, lne.

1-800-482-7171

GENERAL NOTES

ALL DIMENSIONS REFER TO THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE OUTSIDE FACE OF BUILDING UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL PLANS TO VERIFY ALL BUILDING

DIMENSIONS.

RADII ADJACENT TO PARKING STALL AND NOT DIMENSIONED ON THIS PLAN

SHALL BE 3—

FEET, TYPICAL.

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR MONUMENT SIGN DETAILS. SEE MEP
PLANS FOR SITE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.

ALL PROPOSED ON-SITE STRIPING SHALL BE PAINTED UNLESS OTHERWSE
NOTED.

KEY NOTES

PREFVENPYEVRG

CONNECT TO

DEPRESSED CURB AND GUTTER
CONCRETE SIDEWALK, TYP. (SEE DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)
ACCESSIBLE PAVEMENT MARKINGS, TYP. (SEE DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)

4" WIDE PAINTED SOLID LINE, TYP.

EXISTING PAVEMENT, SIDEWALK, CURB, TYP.

TRASH ENCLOSURE (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS)
TRANSFORMER PAD (FOR REFERENCE ONLY)

ACCESSIBLE RAMP (SEE DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)
COMPOSITE WOOD FENCE (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN FOR DETAILS)
EXISTING LIGHT POLE (SEE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN)
4" WIDE PAINTED SOLID LINE AT 45—-DEGREES, 2’ 0.C., TYP.

6—INCH CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, TYP. (SEE DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN, TYP. (MUTCD R7-8, SEE DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)

PAVING AND CURB LEGEND

>3
</
(2

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
(SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
(SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(SEE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS, SHEET C7.0)

STANDARD PITCH CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
REVERSE PITCH CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

CONCRETE DEPRESSED CURB AND GUTTER

SITE DATA TABLE

PARCEL NUMBER: K—11-17-361-021
SITE ADDRESS: 660 JAMES L HART PKWY, YPSILANTI, Ml 48197
PARCEL AREA: 2.766 ACRES

ZONING: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD), BURNING BUSH PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

PROPOSED USE: GUN SALES AND SHOOTING RANGE

PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

COMMERCIAL RECREATION: 2 SPACES PER 1 SHOOTING LANE

— 20 LANES PROPOSED (2 SPACES x 20 LANES)

CLASSROOM USE: 1 SPACE FOR EACH 250 SF OF USABLE FLOOR SPACE
— 785 SF OF CLASSROOM SPACE (785 x 1 SPACE / 250 SF)

RETAIL SALES: 1 SPACE FOR EACH 250 SF OF USABLE FLOOR SPACE

— 3,085 SF OF RETAIL SPACE (3,085 X 1 SPACE / 250 SF)

TOTAL PARKING SPACES REQUIRED

40 SPACES
3 SPACES
12 SPACES
55 SPACES

TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED:
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES REQUIRED:

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES PROVIDED:

99 SPACES
4 SPACES
4 SPACES

FEMA NOTE

PER FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL NO. 26161C0426E, DATED 04/03/2012,
THE SITE IS LOCATED IN ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2%
ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.

JMM

MM
MM

BY

02/24/22
01/11 /22
11/29 /21

DATE

WCWRC/TOWNSHIP REVIEW COMMENTS

TOWNSHIP COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

REVISIONS

3

No.

»Horn

Kimley

of Michigan, Inc.

© 2022 KIMLEY—HORN OF MICHIGAN, INC.

39111 SIX MILE ROAD
LIVONIA, MI 48152

PHONE: 734-591-7208
WWW.KIMLEY—HORN.COM

AS NOTED

DESIGNED BY: JPM

SCALE:

BMH

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY: JMM

(», COMPTONADDY

&

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

1

SITE PLAN

RANGE USA

660 JAMES L. HART PARKWAY

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, Ml

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

10,/19,/2021

KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002

SHEET NUMBER

C3.0




A8 3Lvd SNOISIAY "ON
NNr | 1z/62/LL SLNIAWOD dIHSNMOL ] NHOH—ATTHIN WAP A8 G3%03HO . g | S
/62/ OO NADH-AZ T M IIN ‘dIHSNMOL ILNVTISdA Wz |&
NNr | 22/LL/ 10 SLNIAWOD dIHSNMOL z T 1N VINOA Z<I_ﬂ_ @Z_PDOW_ ST L 1 SV 099 28| - o|o ~
WM | 22/%2/20| SLNINWOO M3IA3Y dIHSNMOL/OdMoM | € o NSO 0 N 220z o LD A8 NMVAa >mmmm<4/m_304%mm_wm_‘mwu —A.\v Y8512 o
(0)}
Ul WEBLIAIN 40 HSVdL1L ANV JdI4 =558l O
LUIOH « ADILLINY |ize sesxe VSN 39NVH 2ol " |g
r —|<T | T
—I—AAA — .V— Q3LON SV o T [
‘J1vOS
+ &=
& 3
. =
I
| v
B
=
| ==
= X 33.° e
5T soom
S F AMMd 1¥VH 71 S3INVCP
O
=
of L
NE o~ N— —
N N 0 - I_
_ i NI £
— F o \
)]
— O & T |
4 o € I AT |
o0 = - X ‘C -
n =
_ O o mmm ‘ // \
> ==20
Mnn —_
~ _
N | _
N !
/ C
N
—/ 2 -
) =z
2 =
7] S X
/ [T o (&)
=
> \ A .\\7 m
[a)
\ % _m N~ w =
(@) < <
| o o |
R - _ = |/
AT LL H
_ Q|2
x| -_— O
- A H )
PR o 37 n
—] Z
- N T — =
AV : S / (@)
) NS — | =
W |
g ; —«l
B I~ 8l 7
> .7. o _
Z [\ _
AR o a —
- - S48 B
i ~ m 4 % | B4
] e o p
-] | D-1_.r
T o
a x
—~—u = o —
7] z
| —8 5 _
/ ees
v.-.nU . ) ~ . R . - I 3 y
T S7p 1 X— .y X- |
(7] |
| 7
_
- / _
/
1 i
o
X
(8]
3
. =
D o
T R«
SN
PR DG
5 :
_ s s 3 | e
g 5 & .
o 8 © MId 1¥VH 1 S3INY
= §2 53
) +-_|m Hw ~
. ] f ©PER5L8S
Eoisaan ]l = l_
= I ﬂ@@@%&bM
D =
| T 9 382688 |
B I
—1n 7
B I
I
K _
I
J I
_ X
S
x ¥
- _ e
_ AE
Nz
| D 3
L
L
< 14
_
7] _
B . g _
P [\
E E _
" 298 ]
N oM~ .
w=n
2 1
| ovL
O
m < —
N 3 I _
B
_ ~ | 7
. | - w,\: x4 |
/ I
/
(@] |
I
7] / 2 |
/ o0
o=
of ‘ &3 o
<
- ] p ] o ] < ] ” ] © ] ~ ] o ] p ] = ] - ] ~ ] 2 ] < ] 0 ] © ] ~ ] 3 ] o ] m ] N ] N ] o

'Ou| ‘sa}bjoossy pub uloH—Aajwi) o} A}|IgDl] }NOY}M 2q [|DYS "Ou| ‘S9}DID0SSY Ppub uloH—Aa|wiy AQq uol}D}dDPD puD UOI}DZIJOY}ND US}}JIM }NOYIM JUSWNDOP S]Yy} Uo aoubjjal Jadoidw) pubp jo asnay °paipdaid sbm 3} yosiym 1o) jual|d pubp asodind oijj0ads sy} Joj A|uo papuajul S| ‘9JIAJSS JO juawni}sul ub sSD ‘ujeliay pajussaid subisap pubp sydasuos ay} yym dtayiaboyl ‘juswnoop siyj
BMp'NVId 3LIS — 0°¢O\s1eaysuoid\avo\ubisag z\INTI13up|isdA™3uD|g}ulod3ooys—z001Z6891\AIAT SHO\ M :@wpou Buimoiq

Ao y3eug Aq

wdey /. 2ZOT ‘vT

9a4

(%)




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:43pm

C4.0

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C4.0 — EROSION CONTROL PLAN.dwg

Inc.

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates,

| (o9)
| (@]
| =]

m

_|_|
| (]

T

ZaS
|
<

1©
0
| [®]
20
| (2]
—

ic

AA BB CC DD EE FF
I I — —

14

20

21

22

23

N . . s .

~

759
<€

762

<

<€

NTIROY,
NN
N

PROPOSED BUILDING

15,019+ SF
FFE = 756.50

¢ 756
N

€
€
4

€
4

v
760
L |

4

759 v
v v o

SF

v

e
OFFSITE WORK TO

BE COORDINATED
WITH ADJACENT
PROPERTY OWNER

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

SF

%,

755

® @

©® @@ @8

®

TEMPORARY SEEDING
(SEE EROSION CONTROL DETAILS)

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL BLANKET
(SEE EROSION CONTROL NOTE #7)

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
(SEE EROSION CONTROL DETAILS)

SILT FENCE
(SEE EROSION CONTROL DETAILS)

INLET PROTECTION
(SEE EROSION CONTROL DETAILS)

CONCRETE WASHOUT
(SEE EROSION CONTROL DETAILS)
(TO BE DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

TREE PROTECTION
(SEE EROSION CONTROL DETAILS)

EXISTING CONTOURS

PROPOSED CONTOURS

EROSION CONTROL SCHEDULE AND SEQUENCING:

. ROUGH GRADING

I umLTYy
INSTALLATION

. PAVING

IV. FINAL GRADING/SOIL
STABILIZATION/
LANDSCAPING

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT, SILT FENCE
PROTECTION, CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA AND TREE
PROTECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE
INITIATION OF ROUGH GRADING, AS NEEDED.
TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO BE
INSTALLED UPON COMPLETION OF ROUGH GRADING AND
AS NECESSARY THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

ALL PRIOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED
ABOVE TO BE MAINTAINED AS NECESSARY DURING
UTILITY INSTALLATION. STORM STRUCTURE INLET
PROTECTION SHALL BE INSTALLED AS STORM
DRAINAGE SYSTEM IS CONSTRUCTED.

ALL PRIOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED
ABOVE TO BE MAINTAINED AS NECESSARY DURING

PAVING AND THROUGHOUT THE REMAINDER OF THE
PROJECT.

ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO BE
REMOVED AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PROJECT AS
DIRECTED BY THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

\\
EXISTING DETENTION
BASIN

i )

~

R
2e2030
e e e

OFFSITE WORK TO
\—/_BE COORDINATED
WITH ADJACENT

PROPERTY OWNER

| 4 HIGH WOODEN
SNOW FENCE
W/ STEEL POST
10’ 0O.C.

ORGANIC LAYER
TOPSOIL

MINERAL SOIL

PROVIDE FENCE AROUND CRITICAL ROOT ZONE OF TREE.
FENCE SHALL BE PLACED IN A CIRCLE WITH A RADIUS
OF 1" PER 1” DIAMETER OF THE TREE MEASURED AT
4.5 ABOVE GROUND FOR INDIVIDUAL TREES OR STANDS
OF TREES.

TREE PROTECTION

N.T.S.

JAMES L HART PKWY

I MIN

| /STAKE (TYP.) “2"

VARIES

Y —_—
- % DIA.ln 4"
STEEL WIRE _

B I STAPLE DETAIL

PLYWOOD
48" X 24”

STRAW
- ) BALE (TvR) PAINTED WHITE

- v BLACK LETTERS

| CONCRETE[} 6” HEIGHT

10

MIL

PLASTIC LINING

STAPLES
(2 PER BALE)

PLAN VIEW
NOT TO SCALE

10 MIL
PLASTIC LINING

WASHOU | —0.5” LAG SCREWS

3 ~— WOOD POST
_— . 3" X 3" X 8"

CONCRETE WASHOUT
SIGN DETAIL
BINDING WIRE (OREQUIVALENT)

NOTES

) 1. ACTUAL LAYOUT DETERMINED IN

NATIVE MATERIAL
(OPTIONAL)

WOOD OR —/

METAL .STAKES
(2 PER BALE)

SECTION B-B
NOT TO SCALE

k FIELD.

STRAW BALE 5 THE CONCRETE WASHOUT SIGN
SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN
30 FT OF THE TEMPORARY
CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY

CONCRETE WASHOUT

N.T.S.

HISS 415, Syste, fne.

1-800-482-7171

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0 10 20 4|O

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

20.1.

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE LOCATED SO AS TO PROVIDE THE LEAST
AMOUNT OF DISTURBANCE TO THE FLOW OF TRAFFIC IN AND OUT OF THE SITE.
ADDITIONALLY, CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE LOCATED TO COINCIDE WITH
THE PHASING OF THE PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT.

POST CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER POLLUTION CONTROL MEASURES INCLUDE
STABILIZATION BY PERMANENT PAVING, DRAINAGE SYSTEM STRUCTURE, OR
LANDSCAPING.

TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION PRACTICES AND BMP'S SHALL BE
INSTALLED AT THE EARLIEST POSSIBLE TIME DURING THE CONSTRUCTION
SEQUENCE. AS AN EXAMPLE, PERIMETER SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED
BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY GRADING ACTIVITIES. OTHER BMP’S SHALL BE
INSTALLED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL FINAL
SITE STABILIZATION IS ATTAINED. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO REFERENCE CIVIL
AND LANDSCAPE PLANS SINCE PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS PROVIDED BY
LANDSCAPING, THE BUILDING(S), AND SITE PAVING.

BMP’S HAVE BEEN LOCATED AS INDICATED ON THIS PLAN IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING PRACTICES IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE
SEDIMENT TRANSFER. FOR EXAMPLE: SILT FENCES LOCATED AT TOE OF SLOPE
AND INLET PROTECTION FOR INLETS RECEIVING SEDIMENT FROM SITE RUN-OFF.

THE PLACEMENT OF EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
PLAN.

ANY MAJOR VARIATION IN MATERIALS OR LOCATIONS OF CONTROLS OR FENCES
FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THE APPROVED PLANS WILL REQUIRE A REVISION AND
MUST BE APPROVED BY THE REVIEWING ENGINEER, ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALIST,
OR ARBORIST AS APPROPRIATE. MAJOR REVISIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT AND THE DRAINAGE UTILITY
DEPARTMENT. MINOR CHANGES OR ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES TO BE
MADE AS FIELD REVISIONS TO THE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL INSPECTOR DURING THE COURSE
OF CONSTRUCTION TO CORRECT CONTROL INADEQUACIES AT NO ADDITIONAL
COST TO THE OWNER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (NORTH AMERICAN
GREEN S150BN OR APPROVED EQUAL) ON ALL SITE AREAS WITH SLOPES
GREATER THAN 4:1, AND IN THE BOTTOM AND SIDE SLOPES OF ALL SWALES.

PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE, HAUL ROADS AND WATERWAY CROSSINGS
CONSTRUCTED FOR TEMPORARY CONTRACTOR ACCESS MUST BE REMOVED,
ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT REMOVED FROM THE WATERWAY AND THE AREA
RESTORED TO THE ORIGINAL GRADE AND REVEGETATED. ALL LAND CLEARING
SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN APPROVED SPOIL DISPOSAL SITES.

PERMANENT, FINAL PLANT COVERING OR STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSTALLED
PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

ALL CONTROL DEVICES THAT FUNCTION SIMILARLY TO SILT FENCE OR FIBER
ROLLS MUST BE REPAIRED, REPLACED OR SUPPLEMENTED WITH EFFECTIVE
CONTROLS WHEN THEY BECOME NONFUNCTIONAL OR THE SEDIMENT REACHES
ONE-THIRD THE HEIGHT OF THE DEVICE. THESE REPAIRS MUST BE MADE
WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE RAINFALL EVENT OR AS SOON AS FIELD CONDITIONS
ALLOW ACCESS.

ALL SEDIMENT DELTAS AND DEPOSITS MUST BE REMOVED FROM SURFACE
WATERS, DRAINAGE WAYS, CATCH BASINS AND OTHER DRAINAGE SYSTEMS. ALL
AREAS WHERE SEDIMENT REMOVAL RESULTED IN EXPOSED SOIL MUST BE
RESTABILIZED. THE REMOVAL AND STABILIZATION MUST TAKE PLACE IMMEDIATELY,
BUT NO MORE THAN 7 DAYS AFTER THE RAINFALL EVENT UNLESS PRECLUDED
BY LEGAL, REGULATORY OR PHYSICAL ACCESS CONSTRAINTS. ALL REASONABLE
EFFORTS MUST BE USED TO OBTAIN ACCESS. ONCE ACCESS IS OBTAINED,
REMOVAL AND STABILIZATION MUST TAKE PLACE IMMEDIATELY, BUT NO MORE
THAN 7 DAYS LATER. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING ALL
APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES AND RECEIVING THE APPLICABLE PERMITS PRIOR TO
CONDUCTING ANY WORK.

ACCUMULATIONS OF TRACKED AND DEPOSITED SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED
FROM OFF-SITE PAVED SURFACES WITHIN 24 HOURS OR SOONER IF REQUIRED.
SEDIMENT TRACKING MUST BE MINIMIZED BY THE APPROPRIATE MANAGEMENT
PRACTICE, LIKE A DEDICATED SITE EXIT WITH AN AGGREGATE SURFACE OR
DESIGNATED OFFSITE PARKING AREA. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR STREET
SWEEPING AND/OR SCRAPING IF YOUR PRACTICES ARE NOT ADEQUATE TO
PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM BEING TRACKED FROM THE SITE.

SURFACE WATERS, DRAINAGE DITCHES AND CONVEYANCE SYSTEMS MUST BE
INSPECTED FOR SEDIMENT DEPOSITS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL
MEASURES AS INDICATED ON THIS SHEET IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) PREPARED BY
KIMLEY—HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
IMPLEMENTING THE PROVISIONS INDICATED IN THE SWPPP, INCLUDING EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES AND INSPECTION FREQUENCY, AS REQUIRED BY THE EGLE
PERMIT PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS.

PUMPING SEDIMENT LADEN WATER INTO ANY STORMWATER FACILITY THAT IS
NOT DESIGNATED TO BE A SEDIMENT TRAP, DRAINAGEWAY, OR OFFSITE AREA
EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY WITHOUT FILTRATION IS PROHIBITED.

SOIL STOCKPILES SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN A DRAINAGEWAY, FLOOD PLAIN
AREA OR A DESIGNATED BUFFER, UNLESS OTHERWSE APPROVED, UNDER
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS TO BE ESTABLISHED BY THE DIRECTOR OR
ADMINISTRATOR.

STOCKPILES TO REMAIN IN PLACE FOR MORE THAN THREE DAYS SHALL BE
PROVIDED WITH SESC MEASURES. MATERIAL IS TO BE HAULED OFF
IMMEDIATELY AND LEGALLY IF NO STOCKPILE IS TO REMAIN IN PLACE.

ALL TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER
FINAL STABILIZATION IS ACHIEVED.TRAPPED SEDIMENT AND OTHER DISTURBED
SOILS RESULTING FROM TEMPORARY MEASURES SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED
OF PRIOR TO PERMANENT STABILIZATION.

WATER REMOVED FROM TRAPS, BASINS, AND OTHER WATER HOLDING
DEPRESSIONS OR EXCAVATIONS MUST FIRST PASS THROUGH A SEDIMENT
CONTROL AND/OR FILTRATION DEVICE. WHEN DEWATERING DEVICES ARE USED,
DISCHARGE LOCATIONS SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM EROSION.

SITE STABILIZATION REQUIREMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

WHERE THE INITIATION OF STABILIZATION MEASURE BY THE 7TH DAY AFTER
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASES ON A
PORTION OF THE SITE IS PRECLUDED BY SNOW COVER, STABILIZATION
MEASURE SHALL BE INITIATED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE.

20.2. WHERE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WILL RESUME ON A PORTION OF THE SITE

21.

WITHIN 14 DAYS FROM WHEN ACTIVITIES CEASED, (E.G. THE TOTAL TIME
PERIOD THAT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS TEMPORARILY CEASED IS LESS
THAN 14 DAYS) THEN STABILIZATION MEASURES DO NOT HAVE TO BE
INITIATED ON THAT PORTION OF THE SITE BY THE 7TH DAY AFTER
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY TEMPORARILY CEASED.

NO CHEMICALS ARE ALLOWED IN STORMWATER FEATURES OR BUFFER ZONES
WITH THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTION: INVASIVE SPECIES MAY BE TREATED WITH
CHEMICALS BY A CERTIFIED APPLICATOR.

JMM

JMM
MM
BY

02/24/22

01/11 /22

11/29 /21
DATE

TOWNSHIP COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP COMMENTS
REVISIONS

WCWRC/TOWNSHIP REVIEW COMMENTS

3

2

1
No

»Horn

© 2022 KIMLEY—HORN OF MICHIGAN,

39111 SIX MILE ROAD

LIVONIA, MI 48152
PHONE: 734-591-7208
WWW.KIMLEY—HORN.COM

Kimley

SCALE:

AS NOTED
DESIGNED BY: JPM
BMH

CHECKED BY: JMM

DRAWN BY:

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

1

(», COMPTONADDY

&

EROSION
CONTROL PLAN

660 JAMES L. HART PARKWAY
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, Ml

RANGE USA

ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,/19,/2021

KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002

SHEET NUMBER

C4.0




A | B | c

1©
m

| 3 | G | H J | K L M N | Q | P Q R | S I y v W X Y Z AA BB cC DD EE EE

Inc.

by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:43pm

C4.1

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates,

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C4.0 — EROSION CONTROL PLAN.dwg

) FLUME (E-5)
_ LEVEL SPREADER (E—4
DIVERSION DITCH (E-1) EARTH DIVERSION BERM (E-2) CHECK DAMS (E-3) (E-4) § § § >
UNDISTURBED VEGETATION -A 2|7 @
UNDISTURBED VEGETATION ON DOWNSLOPE SIDE c LIMITS OF RIP=RAP B
SEED AND MULCH OR SOD ON THE SIDE SLOPES Ve OP EDGE OF cU N\ -/ ges88 RULE 323.1703 NRIN
R SOD 2 ON 1 OR FLATTER BERV N g ' I ol
SIDE SLOPES _I TMIN RO e CTIONAL K [ o882 J1=1Q1%
/| - e ol | = SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN REQUIREMENTS. NS5 System, lne NRNE
| _FLow — 5 c c A & — > 53855 g e Slo|+=
............... .ol . : A NEESES - =
=X 1 1/2" MIN, / T ~2 N | T [ Nseess A PERSON SHALL PREPARE A SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN FOR e g
: _>| I_ O COMPACTED 11/2°70 2 L=DISTANCE BETWEEN CHECK DAMS _ .. “\-CONCRETE OR ASPHALT _1 ANY EARTH CHANGE IDENTIFIED IN R 323.1704. A PERSON SHALL DESIGN THE PLAN 8 N
2'MIN EARTH EQUAL ELEVATIONS WDEF'-ECT%*P BEEDRGL:: oF RIP_RAP LLF: QL;::AG?:EE R A SSPATOR TO EFFECTIVELY REDUCE ACCELERATED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION AND SHALL “ 2
] I | -
T EPACED "o o DERNHILL CROSS —SECTION | | — 9"—12" / VITH RIP— PLAN VIEW MUST BE USED IDENTIFY FACTORS THAT MAY CONTRIBTUE TO SOIL EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION, OR 9@ <
SIDE OF THE DITCH M e YYF/LSW — | 1/, A BOTH. THE PLAN SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, ALL OF THE FOLLOWING: % 3 ol
CROSS—SECTION S B ‘ ‘”“":’7” 1 Al GROUND LEVEL OlElE
M T - = =
FLOW FLOW T ‘ RIP—RAP - / | " — (A) A MAP OR MAPS AT A SCALE OF NOT MORE THAN 200 FEET TO THE INCH OR AS /l = G| &
— = CROSS—SECTION SECTION A-A  TOE PLATE l - | OTHERWISE DETERMINED BY THE COUNTY OR LOCAL ENFORCING AGENCY. A MAP O S 2|2 %,
SHECK s SEED & MSECS,:GN WATER ELEVATION S & B SHALL INCLUDE A LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND SITE LOCATION SKETCH THAT INCLUDES o 2SS %
MAY BE REQUIRED | l l l l COARSE. AGGREGATE OR MULCH A THE PROXIMITY OF ANY PROPOSED EARTH CHANGE TO LAKES OR STREAMS, OR BOTH; -§ alalals
| | | | " # - = ||
— o _— —— : : 6" SAND BAG MAY BE USED / SECTION ¢-C B PREDOMINATE LAND FEATURES; AND CONTOUR INTERVALS OR SLOPE DESCRIPTION. - B
| { EXISTING OR ASPHALT RIP—RAP TOP OF BERM CONCRETE | 2122
I 1 0 LA L B B VEGETATION OR SOD == COMPACTED \ OR ASPHALT 0 ===
SECTION BB SoIL LINING (B) A SOILS SURVEY OR A WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE SOIL TYPES OF THE EXPOSED g o313
,‘/_OUTLH 10 A STABILIZED AREA " . DERLECTOR / W LAND AREA CONTEMPLATED FOR THE EARTH CHANGES. | ialia
. _ O
BERM S x
~ ST/ 1. : =
T —— TR Ve SECTION A-A SECTION B-8 Wl :‘;;;;;;;;;;55% ) (C) DETALS FOR PROPOSED EARTH CHANGES, INCLUDING ALL OF THE FOLLOWING: i =
=== PLAN VIEW ON DOWNSLOPE SIDE —/ NOTE: CHECK DAMS GREATER THAN THO A S SECTION A-A FLARED SECTION B-B_ 0 =
T N BueseicREnee by e o SECTION ¢-C =2, RP-RA N END~SECTION (i) A DESCRIPTION AND THE LOCATION OF THE PHYSICAL LIMITS OF EACH PROPOSED =
- VEGETATION BUFFER ZONE (SP-1 SILT FENCE (SP-2)
SECTIONAL DOWNDRAIN (E-6) SURFACE. ROUGHENING ~ (£-8) THE GRAPH LISTED BELOW IS USED TO DETERMINE) THE ADEQUACY OF AN SILT FENCE JOINT EARTH CHANGE. 2 || =2
EARTH BERM RIP-RAP (E-7) AND EXISTING VEGETATION BUFFER ZONE FOR USE AS A SEDIMENT FILTER. THIS SECTION B—B Q -
— GRAPH IS ONLY APPLICABLE IF THE VEGETATION IS A DENSE WELL—GROWN SHEET SHEET i) A DESCRIPTION AND THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED ON-SITE Q
JdF TE SCARIFICATION STAND OF GROUND COVER, AT LEAST 4" IN LENGTH. AN AREA COVERED WITH 3
1= C DEFINITION RIP—RAP IS A ROCK—TYPE MATERIAL PLACED ON THE LAND BUSHES AND TREES WITHOUT A GOOD GROUND COVER IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. FLOW —coMPACTED FLOW DRAINAGE AND DEWATERING FACILITIES. Q il
dr F . 25088 SURFACE TO RESIST THE ACTIONS OF FLOWING WATER THIS IS AN EASY AND ECONOMICAL WAY TO REDUSE SOIL EROSION. IT IS /_ EARTH oA D g
RN S i Boc T o O T o e e e EXAVPLE ADJACENT PROP L —— o Y THE TIMING SEQUENCE OF EACH PROPOSED EARTH CHANGE S| b=t
[~ I T gesss BACK BLADING OR JUST RUNNING THE TREADS OF A CRAWLER TRACTOR STREAM UNDISTURBED. ) (ii) Q ' > o g
FLOW 85ess PURPOSE THE PURPOSE OF RIP—RAP IS (1) TO DISSIPATE ENERGY | PERPENDICULAR TO THE SLOPE AS SHOWN BELOW. DISTURBED UNDISTURBED AREA _| LAKE VEGETATION A © 2 3
1T E a =t §385e, RESULTING FROM FLOWING WATER, THUS REDUCING THE AREA FENCE POST (iv) THE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION FOR INSTALLING AND REMOVING ALL PROPOSED o I S =
e [~ N 85388 FLOW VELOCITY TO A LEVEL THAT IS NON—EROSIVE, AND i 4 SUPPORT FENCE GEOTEXTILE o = O
1V ¢ i 85883 (2) TO PROTECT THE LAND SURFACE FROM EROSION UNDISTURBED VEGETATION v PLAN VIEW FILTER FABRIC TEMPORARY SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES. Q 2 s
] - RESULTING FROM THE ENERGY FORCES GENERATED BY , | | . -) & u—
TIES ACROSS ALL , _ z . S
Tes A€ g WHERE APPLICABLE RIP_RAP IS USED (1) AT THE OUTLET OF A LENGTH OF BUFFER ZONE 80 = X (v) A DESCRIPTION AND THE LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED PERMANENT SOIL EROSION T > £o 88
PLAN VIEW RIPRAP OR ENERGY STORM DRAN, (2) AS A CHANNEL LINING WHEN DROP OF BUFFER ZONE & . . HH AND SEDIMENTATION MEASURES. = TOniz
DISSIPATOR MUST BE USED ELOW VELOCITIES "AND CONCENTRATION ARE. HIGH % OF SLOPE OF BUFFER ZONE 4'/80°X 100 =5% GEOTEXTITLE FILTER n (D) L paQ
: M S S T N AT W e SO e 2o i s A | = 550
e — = _ 3>
_ HALF ROUND PIPE DIRECHOn > T 0 ST ERGDIBLE . | N (v) A PROGRAM PROPOSAL FOR THE CONTINUED MAINTENANCE OF ALL PERMANENT E S L3Ry
1]4[ . / SLOPES. g—‘/ §‘°°' EXAMPLE / e SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES THAT REMAIN AFTER I N “g%é
o 9 90 / - 7 7 © N S -566=
= B S H e | LTI R S TR '
L —A : DOZER TREADS i 701 ACCEPTANCE — . -
CREATE GROOVES £ 0. FRONT VIEW = BECOME A PART OF ANY SALES OR EXCHANGE AGREEMENT FOR THE LAND ON ©
7 MAX. PERPENDICULAR O o ZONE GEOTEXTILE FILTER © —T2 —T=
PROFILE SPACING ' T0 SLOPE — % 50 FABRIC FASTENED TO WHICH THE PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE LOCATED. o 0 = | s
=N — | s R S s 2| g2 | |3
TOP OF BARM COMPACTED — \\ = T 50 ] UNDISRUPTED RIDGE OF COMPACTED LQUPLER FENCE ol ,|a . | >
\ /_ SoIL IL HALF ROUND PIPE S T YEGETAT'ON EARTH ON FILTER FABRIC 3 <|Aa s a
TO STAKES - ) & 20 of.. u - M
__—2X4 STAKES — 10 < E & s |S
v . - . < %) < L
ETY1P {gAL;AIN. GEOTEXTILE FABRI — S o 1°MIN 3|3 4 : 2
FLARED UNVEGETATED SLOPES SHOULD BE TEMPORARILY 2% 4% 6% 8% SECTION A-A SILT FENCE JOINT S
SECTION A-A END—SECTION SECTION B-B SCARIFIED TO MINIMIZE RUNOFF VELOCITIES AVERAGE SLOPE OF VEGETATED SLOPE SECTION B-B o
o
o
STRAW BALE DIVERSION BERM (SP-3) STRAW BALE DIVERSION BERM (SP-4) S
STONE OUTLET FILTER EARTH DIVERSION BERM (SP-5) STONE FILTER BERM (SP—7) GRAVEL INTERCEPTOR DIKE (SP-8) SOIL INTERCEPTOR DIKE (SP-9) =
UNDISTURBED VEGETATION COMPACTED EARTH STONE OUTLET FILTER &

FLOW COMPACTED EARTH FLOW FLOW MDOT 22A GRAVEL OR GRADED RIGHT OF WAY <
ST x5 oo RPN STONE EQUIVALENT GRADED RIGHT ' MIN 5
‘0‘0‘0‘0‘0’0’0:0’0’0‘0‘o’0’0:0‘0:0‘0:0’0‘o’0‘0’0‘o’0’0"0"020’0’0‘0’0’0’0’0 FLOW MDOT 6A OR FLow a-ll-)%,#E GFA-ILTS%NE ATERIAL CAOED o 5?F WAY |2 o

— LOW Y s : COMPACTED |
i R | e 1 SN :
L olo | R U | | | I'-—’S'To s, — : b= E
£ JNDISTURBED 7 2 2" X 2" STAKES PER | g 112 To 2 AT \ 112 To 2 o
BALE OR EQUIVALENT > f AT = } a
ALL BALES ARE TO BE DRIVEN 1’ INTO GROUND | =N | | N —— D=
Ty BUTTED 3RD / G I R B T 11/2° 10 2 2 ON 1 OR FLATTER 0 -
_ ST 12ND 4TH 7 ~ PLAN VIEW : 3 ON 1 OR FLATTER SIDE SLOPES =
4 I~ // WIDE STRAW BALES : 3 ON 1 SIDE SLOPE CROSS—SECTION 0O :
7 CONCAVE WEIR |- WIDE__, STAKED IN PLACE OR FLATTER SIDE SLOPES < 0
6" MIN. ' _ CROSS—SECTION -
/ — \ (s Z n 1 PLAN VIEW 6"‘;'::”"-6 | CoNCAVE WER CROSS-SECTION <
_t'MIN /( —‘_ / l O Z
V V v V V l V | - . __'_V_'_r ’7 E .
- 2 / o
BOTTOM OF BALES , 2 u
FRONT VIEW ERONT VIEW. AT THE EXISTING GROUND %/ T OF WAy |- 1 — fow RIGHT OF — > =
A STRAW BALE DIVISION BERM IS NOT PERMEABLE AND LEVEL FRONT VIEW / FLOW LIMITS ; : WAY LIMITS 5
THEREFORE CANNOT BE USED AS A FILTER, UNLESS IT IS FRONT VIEW / 5 : o (o
INSTALLED WITH A STONE OUTLET FILTER. Z = O
=
RIDGE OF PEA STONE 7 3 @
OR COMPACTED EARTH — N 1 \ = K
ON UPHILL OF BERM = =
UNDISTURBED NDISTURBED AL EXTEND BOTH ENDS OF THE
BERM FAR ENOUGH TO PREVENT 35
VEGETATION /Yigsf’\“o" ISOMETRIC VIEW 1 on % ON 1 OR PLAN VIEW RUNOFF FROM BY-PASSING THE / OUTLET TO A STABILIZED AREA 43&57 TO A STABILIZED D
s 2 ON 1 OR  LOPES SOMETRIC VIEW  FLATER SiDE : PLAN VIEW PLAN VIEW > )
LOW POINT INLET FILTER (SI-2) _ CURB AND GUTTER INLET FILTER (SI-5) = Lu
INLET SEDIMENT PIT (SI-3) PARKING LOT INLET FILTER (SI-1) ( BEFORE PAVING ) CURB AND GUTTER INLET FILTER (SI-6) SOD INLET FILTER (SI-8) L I_
(AFTER PAVING) < O)
Lo CURB AND GUTTER PEA STONE _ CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DEFINITION SOD INLET FILTER ARE PADS, OF SOD PLACED AROUND Z O |
FILTER MATERIAL : Z —
\ il PEA STONE FILTER MATERIAL DITCH SEDIMENT TRAP (SO-5) O
- PRSOSE 50,1 S S DD 0 S T o = 7 <
, CEOTEXTILE FINISHED FILTER OUT APPRECIABLE AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT IN |; A _ CD —
.... ILTRR FABRIC Qﬁ&ﬁ& [ PAVEMENT 7 IN THE PROCESS. O I—
55 S i WHERE APPLICABLE  SOD INLET FILTERS SHOULD ONLY BE USED TO — _ O Lu
SR 1 HANDLE LIGHT CONCENTRATIONS OF SEDIMENT. m
SCARIFY : ' SCARIFY A A A THEY ARE BEST USED AFTER FINAL GRADING IS — — m D
THE FINA : . e ENISH CURB AND GUTTER INLET COMPLETE AND DURING THE ESTABILISHMENT _ o
CRADE e CRADE OF A VEGETATIVE COVER. g Ll I
PERPENDI R FLOW - PERPENDICU % ~ \ L : — © 06
TO THE SLO / TO THE SLOP . GRATE N e GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC \FLOW MINMUM SiZE 1S FERMEABLE _ O Z
L i CONCRETE CURB . — A
PLAN VIEW AND GUTTER PLAN VIEW \ 20 \ MATERIAL Ll O
SECTION A-A CEOTEXTILE FILTER SECTION A-A — -\ n ‘ i
PLAN VIEW FABRIC GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC O L O\ N | o O
AR VL PEA STONE FILTER MATERIAL =
FINISH ) FINSH PEA STONE FILTER MATERIAL SAND BAG O L N\ oD r =
GRADE R YRAPPED_ N | 8 APPROX. | PAVEMENT GRATE WRAPPED IN /BLockiNg PROPOSED FINISHED - FINISHED PAVEMENT N\ NV \ N /(_ 2
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC e g
N gEoTE? | ‘_/x/l | \L /' CURB OPENING,”” PAVEMENT ELEVATION - . / RN =
o ‘ ” ~ —— ’ ﬂ , i _ T ~ £ - \ \ \ \ \ oW é
, C _ s FLOW @
PEA STONE FILTER- X I ! XXX 1 1 e 5 1 AN N N N N N =
MATERIAL 7 A N ! SUB-BASE “MIN %
X : 6"MIN ) N N N N A <
- FINISH GRADE A EIEATEngEERI AL SUB BASE = S
SEDIMENT DEPOSITION \ \_ )N N N N N U) < -
AREA DRAINAGE_HOLES 1"HOLE PUNCHED GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC NN N N\ \ r o
N SHOULD BE GROUTED INTO CONE SECTION < T
CLOSED AFTER FILTER IS REMOVED  1°DIA.DRAINAGE HOLES ISOMETRIC VIEW ) 5 &
PROFILE VIEW CROSS—SECTION PROFILE VIEW CATCH BASIN QONE SECTION A-A SECTION AcA - | | | E g
< O
I +
O S
H= n Z
faa) Z w <
o —
REVISIONS: ISSUE No. | BIP DATE ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMENT, INC. = < =
. YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP =
03/25/04 Yy s
TOWNSHIP STANDARD o 10
vonia,
PROILE DRI | ENo. RN ;: ONSU nili r;[;.is NGINEERS (73(1)3?2;322771;AX
COPYRIGHT 2004 O.H. & M. INC. ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN
MATERIALS gPEARlNG HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL AND APPROVED SCALE S O | L E R OS | O N C O N TR O L D ETAl LS SHEET JOB NO
UNPUBLISHED WORK OF O.H. & M. INC. AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE v: LC;ZSV:INCGADSESCd ) ORIGINAL ISSUE:
H adw
CONSENT OF Ot 4 M. ING, o0 WimouT PRIGR WRTTEN H:NTS | CLIENT: YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP LavouT: SESC. 10/19,/2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002
SHEET NUMBER




Inc.

by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:43pm

C5.0

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates,

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C5.0 — GRADING PLAN & DRAINAGE PLAN.dwg

A B C D E F g H J K L M N Q p Q R S T y Vv W X Y Z AA BB cC DD EE FF
sis|s|-
=23 |m
— <~
Q] —
- - NP
— HISS 45, System, lne NN
~ . 7 [ 8 N =1~
~ o|Oo|—
1-800-482-7171
ME 760.73 - -
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET 2
0 10 20 40 =
| L
>
S
Oln|wn
Ol |~
Z|Z
=W
L= (=|,
S(S15(2
E oO|0O o
GRADING NOTES °|°la
a|a|o (>
SEE SHEETS C5.1 & SIS5
C5.2 FOR STORMWATER
1. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY AND STRUCTURES ON THE vl el
gﬁll_\léA\UGIFAMTI-IZgJS SITE AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR g g g
TO STARTING WORK. G
%> 2. ALL PAVEMENT SPOT GRADE ELEVATIONS AND RIM ELEVATIONS WITHIN OR Q
XN J ALONG CURB AND GUTTER REFER TO FLOW LINE ELEVATIONS UNLESS =
756.85 ~ OTHERWISE NOTED. O
\\\_ =

-~ 3. ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN DEPICT FINISHED GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

SEE GRADING
DETAIL 1, THIS
SHEET

% \\ GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH EXCAVATION, LANDSCAPE AND
3 ~ PAVING SUBCONTRACTORS REGARDING TOPSOIL THICKNESS FOR LANDSCAPE

3

2

1
No

EXISTING AREAS AND PAVEMENT SECTION THICKNESS FOR PAVED AREAS TO PROPERLY
: ENSURE ADEQUATE CUT TO ESTABLISH SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS.
DETENTION BASIN
T—

4. NO EARTHEN SLOPE SHALL BE GREATER THAN 3:1, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

INC.

'\\\ 5. MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND LOADING ZONES SHALL
T~ NOT EXCEED 2.0% IN ALL DIRECTIONS.

TP_757.40

o / 757 —p
=X ©
R _755.75 :3

~ 6. MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 5% AND CROSS SLOPE SHALL
~ NOT EXCEED 2% ON ALL SIDEWALKS AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTES.

—

»Horn

|
|
-
%)
\ 5
X\ v — =
| 75625 " g, s TP _756.94 16 75595 — —~— 5
1 v - < 7. WHEN NATURAL FLOW OF DRAINAGE IS AWAY FROM CURB, CONTRACTOR TO P
| 30,565 - S ofe b INSTALL REVERSE GUTTER PITCH. > ¥r2 RO
‘ YARD _/N s/ A TP 756.45 X I . y TP /55.05 m - o ?)g‘é
SEE TS S oEE30) SWALE & I<\ R S 8. MATCH EXISTING ELEVATIONS AT THE PROPERTY LIMITS. % BB
» I . b H\ ~ W \ — g = = :’r)u%
— — X X ™~
| 7y 5 756 50 \ P 756.50 TP_756.50 I | E <, B
. N (TP_756.35) | — Q-88%
| B SN L ALL PROPOSED SIDEWALK SHALL\ ™= o~ 0 33% ¥ o 32%
\J{} R MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% TP _756.35 I = ‘ ~ —_ ME 754.15 / moe
| e AR CROSS SLOPE TO ENSURE ADA y - ) ) ‘ — /
755.95 3 - ACCESSIBILITY, TYP. — , o N / — =
755.45)- - W2 ' “‘\F.) — H1g |2 |3
ME 761.62 : (O ’ - o ’ / T — o| > D S
: N\ _—ME 754.35 _ 2|5 s
27.12% ~(TP_756.30 AR '\ N — ME 755.24 TP = TOP OF PAVEMENT @ | @ 5t o
I> _ 6.08% o ANy’ , — ME_755.33 a |@ |o
5 N === | S — FL = FLOW LINE 5 z z <
| R v TP_756.50 20, @ — / | = 5 = S
) ’ TC = TOP OF CURB S |2 = | %
| SRR . < J ME 753.94 / 1 09% l = = = =
25 IR A ] / Legx D ME = MATCH ELEVATION
R 7 ‘ F / /
5 AN R _753.70 ] / ME_755.09 / R = RIM ELEVATION
< . [
1,11% FG = FINISHED GRADE
| 75555 MR —P_756.50) T TE5586 ME 752.81 - : ME 755.30
| 2 i \ , { PROPOSED BUILDING ’ i | TW = TOP OF WALL
| \ ~ R_755.00 ~—(P_756.30 15.019+ SF v | 795 PROPOSED CONTOUR
1 ’ - TP_756.50
§ e FFE = 756.50 — / EXISTING CONTOUR
sk A ME 754.05 RIDGE RIDGE LINE
L fL, M v 4'5
© L T Az ’ T e & X, XX% SLOPE AND FLOW DIRECTION >
| 32.60% w o v // ) ME _754.65 — ME 75355 }
5 5 75650 S DX _ w5597 : <4 100—YEAR OVERLAND OVERFLOW ROUTE (a )
<> > _EX R _753.48 e
| X . f‘ SEEDCEI_?FQ:?_INZG 5 M I vV REVERSED PITCH CURB AND GUTTER a:
N~ ) w
, B 756;730 THIS SHEET ’ ME 75450~ - <
17 - —_ Z <
y i< N / / 'f i o
: X “
iy 1'11% ME 753.35 0 o PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURES O :
756.25 v v z
”? R L ALL PROPOSED SIDEWALK SHALL = ~ =5
| LZ,_ RIDGE MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% " | Q=
767566 F 5555 CROSS SLOPE TO ENSURE ADA ’ / = = =
| ACCESSIBILITY, TYP. 55 ] =
430z TP _756.50 , — ) O3
ME 754.62 / Q
(75640 7 SOILS LEGEND (
. I \d
= = (754.60) )C——ME 754.54 / ) / .70 ! (ME_754.85) g
| (| @Eme & b L5y | w758 :
Z3 L v 0> 2.
3. L / | ME 754.82
. TC 756.45 % _ SnC, SISSON FINE SANDY LOAM (6 TO 12
| 7 755.95 i LD | 755.45 754.95 J N I PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE B
5 FT RETAINING = > TC 756.00) '3 ME R 75346
WALL AT REAR ] ( ™ FL 756.00 \ﬁ?\ 1 OsB, OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND (0 TO 6
OF ENCLOSURE | 31.36% - e ok N — N\ \ PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE A
S N g % ME 753.81
ot NG ) | & %
756.50 ) X756.25)* " - \ : \> | StD, ST. CLAIR CLAY LOAM (12 TO 18
R s el \ A PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE D
I FG 761.25 \ ) ME 75583 ME 754.50 / w
| FG 756.75 e R _755.25 ; . |
A >
W R 2 - - SOIL DELINEATION BOUNDARY
© @ 758 755.50
v %

ME 756.00

X 59

GRADING PLAN

E
)
)
)
)
)
)
> |
< ;
X i
al 4
)
)
v i
\ < SOILS MAP i
N T - )
| ~ )
<(TP_756.50 T 1
‘ TP _756.50)~ 756 i
| < 2 )
TP 756.00 (IP_756.42) 4
TP _756.50 F“— TP _756.42 Ll ) >
F 756 X < =
TC 755.95 S = ) N S =
° TP _756.46 FL 755.45 < < i 5o
4 O < T
TP_756.50 S 1 b (TP 754.90)—~ TP 755.75 - 4 5
TP_756.35 e oA \G TP_756.40 @ (QP_755.40)— P 755.25 A TP 75565 TP_755.25 TP_755.75 ) :) b 2
N A A 5 5.0" \/—(TP 756.45) < TS EEEE TP /54.80 TP 755.25 TP 755.85 4 TP _755.80 TP _755.15 TP 755.05 J:—— i I I I EE =
A = = y ’ ’ ’ ~ ) ’ 3y ~J ’ S ) — O
4 e T (e g O e | 4] 13.4 . 8.0 ~60 | 50 | . <1 80 9] 102 ¥ | 6.0~ 24.0 7 ~6.0° | 50 | P q I F
‘\° N oy S a2 B ¥ LB <[ 1.48% T o, I les ©f [Sz80m [§  o24% 4% I o, ol et Kesm| ¢ T sk |esd B ©°| a ! O ¢
%’/ i FL 755.90 PN o ,\‘.\/ \—:‘- SUED < ' N = &, A= g S e ~ \,Pﬂ/ = N ] =212% ’ a Z
~ X — TP _755.4D) | - v L, . T & © 4 Z S 0
N7 75630 TC 755.95 o ( — ¥ — ' 1 ) < < O
l& FL 755 80 o reeon S TC 755.35 TC 755.20 ! , TP _755.70 4 S a
: @ ——z=r FL 754.85 FL 754.70 FL 755.30 ) (TC 755.75) ) (TC 755.60]_) TC 755.70 ) m S
» -~ 1C 755.95 TR e TC 754.85 TC 755.20 FL 755.25 FL 755.10 FL 755.20 4 8
A é\° : \ FL 754.95 FL 754.85 J(TC 754.75 FL 754.70 I TC 755 TC 755.10 5.20 ’
N 2 | FL_754.75 FL _755.10 FL 755.20 i
& . | {
,\ [Te) ) O\D
h/ re) <. 2 /y A Ay ’
B T Laan o @ 2. | 3 & N % & ’ ‘
) O Y ORIGINAL ISSUE:
° ) 10,/19 /2021
N
TC 755.95
<R 755.70 (z | (i (i | ) KHA PROJECT NO.
FL 755.45 Q\\\\Q ] TP 754.48 TP _754.75 | E 168921002
(P _754.42) (TP_754.90)
1o 75299 TP _754.60 TP 754.54 TP 754.95 TP 754.82 TP 754.82 Lar 7550 SHEET NUMBER
GRADING DETAIL 1 GRADING DETAIL 2

SCALE: 1" = 10’ SCALE: 1" = 10" C5 . O




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:44pm

C5.1

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C5.1 — EXISTING DRAINAGE PLAN.dwg

Inc.

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates,

| B C D E F g H J K L M N Q p Q R S y y W X Y Z AA BB | cC | DD FF
S|s|(=
= ]
1 | 756 756
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE TOP OF BASIN: 753.51+ DRAI NAGE CALCU LATIONS ~ -
RIM: 752.541\ / W < Q <
] . ~N Ll
752 — HWL.:_F52.50+ _ 752 EXISTING DRAINAGE CACLULATIONS: "ss . s ﬂ'. ’“ 31=IQE
hy NNl
) _/ "y BASIN 1 — TRIBUTARY TO POND: 3.32 AC ) , j 10 5| =
- EX. IMPERVIOUS AREA: 1.61 AC 1-800-482-7171
EXISTING-GRADE EX. PERVIOUS AREA: 1.71 AC '
| 748 2 \ 748 SOIL TYPE(S) (PER NRCS) GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET %
EXISTING GRADE — OsB (64%), OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0—6% SLOPES, HYDRAULIC SOIL RATING, A 0 10 20 40 =
— SnC (15%), SISSON FINE SANDY LOAM, 6—12% SLOPES, HYDRAULIC SOIL RATING, B L
) | NWL: 744.75+ ) — StD (21%), ST. CLAIR CLAY LOAM, 12—18% SLOPES, HYDRAULIC SOIL RATING, D =
3 " Oln|n
744 ) A [’\_12" oUTLET PIPE 744 EXISTING DETENTION BASIN STATISTICS (ASSUMED): O|E|E
24" INLFLOW PIPE/ /_ INV: 744.74’ BOTTOM OF BASIN: 742.20 = 5|5
NV 74417 NORMAL WATER LEVEL: 744.75 ==,
- 744 TOP OF BASIN: 752.50 =122z
740 Y \ 740 Wo1o|5
, EXISTING VOLUME PROVIDED (PER TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY): %
BASIN BOTTOM: 740.80+ BASIN BOTTOM: 741.34+ ( ) alalals
4 738 738 INCREMENTAL CUMULATIVE T|T|T |
" CONTOUR ELEV CONTOUR AREA (SF)  VOLUME (CU—FT)  STORAGE (CU—FT) 212|9
i @ 744.75 3,090 N/A N/A 3 =13
~ I
745.00 3,259 794 794 L E G E N D >
o
5 11400 745.50 3,609 1,717 2,511 =
POND SECTION A-A 746.00 3,972 1,895 4,406 =
H: 1"=20" | V: 1" = 6 IMPERVIOUS AREA
_ -~ 746.50 4,350 2,080 6,486 S
747.00 4,743 2,273 8,759 =
: ' ‘ ' PERVIOUS AREA
6 747.50 5,150 2,473 11,232 o
2 £ .
88> 748.00 5,579 2,682 13,914 RIDGE LINE - 2
| 2.75% O%5 .
= m =z
748.30 6,033 2,903 16,817 X XX% SLOPE AND FLOW DIRECTION I % %
= O
. 749.00 6,512 3,136 19,953 <4 100—YEAR OVERLAND OVERFLOW ROUTE A s s
\\ 749.50 7,024 3,384 23,337 AR T
r . \ = Oo
~ L ——Jd _ e e Wt St 250.00 7.527 3,638 26,075 —— e —— DRAINAGE BASIN BOUNDARY >~ 52 8¢
> poTe)
T | _ ]\ 750.50 8,047 3,893 30,868 IME OF CONCENTRATION FLOW PATH _QJ §uels
: =S 33
. \ fé_,\?(\;,\-/erA;Hoo‘] \ 751.00 8,586 4,158 35,026 E i g{:g
s N = X
~ CHANGE IN ELEV: 16" 751.50 9,141 4,432 39,458 EXISTING STORM DRAIN' LINE Rer B L
M » I
-~ SLOPE: 0.0533 FT/FT \ ¥ omIa=
—
. T~ ,Lq/'ﬂ, : S0 Ay 752:00 5715 H714 sz EXISTING STORM STRUCTURE
= : Qs o 752.50 10,305 5,005 49,177 ols r | s
Ll = s
\ '6 % m =
Zélz \ \ (%] m s m
. . | (O] = O
~ < (%) < L
\ O L ¥ T
~—— FLOW PATH 2 ? o = S
1d =~ \ LENGTH: 360’ ,3Q7
. ' e}
\ — A oy gEgF,’\lEGE OlNZ‘]EsLEFYr 2 ¥
~ S : 0. /FT
- \. g
S — SOILS LEGEND
1 'i\n
SEE POND CROSS va;/
g N A-A THIS ~ SnC, SISSON FINE SANDY LOAM (6 TO 12
3.46% PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE B
i e 3
3 OsB, OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND (0 TO 6
24” STORM =~ PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE A
12 SEWER FES P
INV: 744.17 EX. 12" STORM 0 -
SEWER OUTFALL StD, ST. CLAIR CLAY LOAM (12 TO 18 -
EXISTING DETENTION PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE D 0 -
i A "
q BASIN 7 ~~L_ — o — SOIL DELINEATION BOUNDARY -
13 26.72% g \ O -
— =
B EXISTING OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE: o=
A N RIM: 752.54 = E
. ) — SIX (6) 0.75" HOLES @ 746.54’ s
BASIN 1 « % INV. OUT: 744.74 (12", SE) O3
14 4 (TRIBUTARY TO POND) 0.13% SOILS MAP O
1 AREA = 3.36 AC -
— (X
. 4
%
o A%\o
15 oj% Z
% <L
)
o '\/
‘ 5 ! O
. al
1o . | & Z
5-1 % " ’ 11_8 )4 —
5.19% 5 0N
17 ' >< prd
] 11.07% 14
143% | o
18 '
> TSN EXISTING CATCH
-] 26.15% 2, BASIN, TYP. BASIN 2
~ = os (BY—PASS)
312% N\ AREA = 0.32 AC
o s & < i
= =
|__—EXISTING_STORM (D <o
| SEWER, TYP. ) < T
o w
3.08% — é
4
20} LIJ < O
O S:
4 E
281 x n Z
— V) Zz i:
7
< 3¢
2 \ ¥ 3
)
\ e
22 \ ORIGINAL ISSUE:
\ 10/19 /2021
5% KHA PROJECT NO.
- 27.83%
\ 168921002
03 SHEET NUMBER

OFFSITE AREA|

|OFFSITE AREA

C5.1




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:47pm

C5.2
This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C5.2 — PROPOSED DRAINAGE PLAN.dwg

A ? | C D E F G H | J K L M N 0 P Q R S T U V W X Y 7 AA BB CcC DD EE FF
S| =[=
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAINAGE AREA SUMMARY DRAINAGE LEGEND SOILS LEGEND EXISTING DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS 223
S5
0 10 20 4|O SnC, B, Soil A OsB, A, Soil A StD, D, Soil A
Basin ID Tributary Area (AC) | Pervious Area (AC) | Impervious Area (AC) nt, B, ot Area S8, A, Solf Area » By SOt Area XISTING DRAINAGE CACLULATIONS: ~
I (A0) (Ag) (A%) IMPERVIOUS AREA SnC, SISSON FINE SANDY LOAM (6 TO 12 TRIBUTARY TO POND: 3.36 AC Q g §
~ BASIN 1 (POND TRIB) 3.32 1.75 1.57 0.49 2.14 0.69 PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE B EX. IMPERVIOUS AREA: 1.61 AC R
~, Pervious Area (AC) 0.26 0.92 0.57 EX. PERVIOUS AREA: 1.75 AC Q < Q g
~ I jous Area (AC 0.23 1.22 0.12 PERVIOUS AREA OsB, OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND (0 TO 6 NI5|=
~ ~ 1SS S System, ne pervious Area (AQ) PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE A SOIL TYPE(S) (PER NRCS) o|o|+
~, -HIg, ) 189 — OsB (64%), OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0—6% SLOPES, HYDRAULIC SOIL RATING, A
~y L BASIN 2 (BY-PASS) 0.32 0.21 0.11 0.01 0.02 0.29 — SnC (15%), SISSON FINE SANDY LOAM, 6—12% SLOPES, HYDRAULIC SOIL RATING, B
~y 755 PROPOSED CONTOUR StD, ST. CLAIR CLAY LOAM (12 TO 18 — StD (21%), ST. CLAIR CLAY LOAM, 12-18% SLOPES, HYDRAULIC SOIL RATING, D E
~y, PERCENT SLOPES) — TYPE D ( ) =
~y EXISTING DETENTION BASIN STATISTICS (ASSUMED): L
I ~y, EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION CUMULATIVE STORAGE =
Ny, RIDCGE LINE BOTTOM OF BASIN: 742.20° - g alo
- . - - SOIL DELINEATION BOUNDARY NORMAL WATER LEVEL: 744.75 0 FT? , O|F[F
\ M SLOPE AND FLOW DIRECTION TOP OF BASIN: 752.50 49,177 FT = 5 E
Ny, < 100—YEAR OVERLAND OVERFLOW ROUTE SEE SHEET C5.1 FOR EXISTING STAGE STORAGE CALCULATIONS % % % %
w|o|o
~ x|O|O|2
. ~ ~, PROPOSED STORM SEWER LINE SOILS MAP oo E
o ) e
\ PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURES ~ PROPOSED DRAINAGE CALCU LATIONS % n|ln|x
~ = HE
~y, \ PROPOSED DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS: 9 |9 9
~y, ~
~y, EXISTING STORM DRAIN LINE ~ AREA TRIBUTARY TO STORMWATER FACILITIES: 144,504 SF (3.32 AC) E
Ny, \ TOTAL BMP AREA: 3,090 SF (0.07 AC) o
Ny, TOTAL TRIBUTARY AREA EXLCUDING BMPs: 141,414 SF (3.25 AC) =
I \ EXISTING STORM STRUCTURE g
~y IMPERVIOUS AREA (C = 0.95): 65,350 SF (1.50 AC)
~y PERVIOUS AREA (C = 0.15): 76,225 SF (1.75 AC)
~, BMP AREA (C = 1.00): 3,090 SF (0.07 AC) S
~ WEIGHTED C—VALUE: 0.63 M|N|[—|[=
~ RUNOFF CALCULATIONS
~ o N i
~ FIRST FLUSH (Vff) £
238 2\%3 ~ ~ | —— / VFf = [(1"x(1'/12")x(43,560 ft*)/(1 acre)]xAxC o S i
I <9.87% ~ i vif = [(1”)X(17/12")X(43,560 t*)/(1 acre)]x3.25x0.63 =4 g
\ \ﬁ Vif = 7,432 CU=FT I 6 ¢
\ / PRE—DEVELOPMENT BANKFULL (Vbf—pre) Q ..2_ f
) 2—-YEAR/24—HOUR STORM EVENT: P = 2.35", CN = 44, S = 12.7", Q = 0.003" A O O © <
I Z a QS
7l R \ AN UBEre = QAR e o - 35 cueT D in
- ———> g —pre = 0.003x(r5)x141,575 sf = 35.4 CU- [ Fo5E
-~ L s —— . \ ASNENIN —_— GEYT
‘\ A POST—DEVELOPMENT BANKFULL (Vbf—post,perv) ., ., ., = Esff,ﬁ
-~ FLOW PATH 1 . \’i\ \ v“ I 2—YEAR/24—HOUR STORM EVENT: P = 2.35", CN = 55.6, S = 7.99", Q = 0.06 E §g<“§
o, » . P C_ N _S4X
~—— N ,\/»:1/ LENGTH: 300’ \ o C jJ Vbf—post,perv = Qx(15)xAREA — SEEEE
-~ Y CHANGE IN ELEV: 16 : \ > Vbf—post,perv = 0.06x(14)x76,225 sf = 381 CU—FT ¥ o 33x=
I T~ SLOPE: 0.0533 FT/FT e \L g
1% \ \ ¢ POST-DEVELOPMENT BANKFULL (Vbf—post,imperv)
2912 _ L=—\ i 2—YEAR/24—HOUR STORM EVENT: P = 2.35", CN = 98, S = 0.20", Q = 2.12" als z s
' ~ . 515 o 3
Vbf—post,imperv = Qx(1b)AREA z | s .
—~ ~ Vbf—post,imperv = 2.12x(74)x68,440 sf = 12,091 CU—FT P g s
~y, < |0 m
y, TOTAL POST—DEVELOPMENT BANKFULL VOLUME (Vbf—post) = 381 + 12,091 = 12,472 CU—FT G % > @
~y a o = O
~ ~y, REQUIRED ONSITE INFILTRATION EQUALS GREATER OF Vff OR (Vbf—post — Vbf—pre) 6 ﬂ é %
Sy, 7,432 < 12,472 — 35.4 0N a a (&)
| FLOW PATH 2 - y, 7,432 < 12,437
LENGTH:  360° ~ -~ BANKFULL CONTROLS = 12,437 CU—FT OF ONSITE INFILTRATION REQUIRED
CHANGE IN ELEV: 13 y,
SLOPE: 0.216 FT/FT d¢ ~ **k ON—SITE INFILTRATION NOT FIELD VERIFIED. CALCULATIONS ASSUME NO ON-SITE
7‘\/ —~ ~y INFILTRATION IS PROVIDED. THUS, REQUIRED DETENTION = 120% x Vdet
~, \
NJ \
Z ’ POST—DEVELOPMENT RUNOFF FOR 100-YEAR STORM (V100—post,perv)
RO 100—YEAR STORM EVENT: P = 5.11", CN = 55.6, S = 7.99"°, Q = 1.07”
N
"N I V100—post,perv = Qx(r5)AREA
=S V100—post,perv = 1.07x(15)x76,225 sf = 6,797 CU—FT
T~ I POST-DEVELOPMENT RUNOFF FOR 100—YEAR STORM (V100—post,imperv)
T—— N 100—YEAR STORM EVENT: P = 5.11”, CN = 98, S = 0.20", Q = 4.88" >.
I EXISTING I V100—post,imperv = Qx(75)AREA Q E
DETENTION BASIN EXISTING OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE: V100—post,imperv = 4.88x(15)x68,440 sf = 27.832 CU—FT 0 .
- RIM: 752.54' _ _ - = - ,
~ - SIX (6) 0.75" HOLES @ 746.54’ TOTAL POST—DEVELOPMENT 100—YEAR VOLUME 6,797 + 27,832 34,629 CU—FT ; 2
" — ’ ” w
g INV. OUT: 744.74 (12", SE) DETENTION REQUIREMENTS: o
& -~ o L TIME OF CONCENTRATION (Te) = 0.078 hrs O -
N de ~— Q100 = 1.07" + 4.88" = 5.95” [ g
: /8% = Qp = .6x(Tc)”(—0.
M ‘Q PEAK OF THE UNIT HYDROGRAPH Q 238.6x(Tc)™(—0.82 =
3 ~— Qp = 238.6x(0.078)"(—0.82) = 1,933 CFS/IN—MI? = =
o
| PEAK FLOW (PF) = (QpxQ100xAREA)/640 = 1,933x5.95x3.25/640 = 58.39 CFS O v
I A = PF — 0.15xAREA = 58.39 — 0.15x3.25 = 57.91 CFS U
I Vdet = (A/PF)xV100 = (57.91/58.39)x34,629 = 34,342 CU—FT <<
REQUIRED DETENTION = Vdet x 120% = 34,342 x 120% = 41,210 CU-FT
. 28.0 I / EXISTING STORAGE PROVIDED, 49,177 CU—FT > REQUIRED STORAGE, 41,210 CU—FT
V0%
‘ & L | MAINTENANCE PLAN N 3O
w — —y
'\/ ’ The proposed Range USA development will have maintenance responsibilities for the stormwater management I I I I I I Z
I E facility and infrastructure. The following tables identify maintenance activities that must occur in order for the BMPs
' qt:lo / I to remain effect: (D < Z
4 2>
' D Yearly Maintenance Budget: 510,000 O < <
N 11.81% Contact for Parties/Persons Responsible for the Maintenance Activities: D_ Z I I I I
0 32 ' Company: Range USA I
< 7» 1 b \B Name: Kevin Allee O < Z D—
Ty v \ - ’ TEL: (513) 766-3756 m
5 S PROPOSED BUILDING N W ¥ =
~ R e 1 PG\ 4.40% v, ' ' <
I \ > 4 1 5,01 gi SF n§> v K v _ - q;é\/ Design Criteria, AR S Measurement | Responsible D 2
. _ - .
'% > (¥ FFE e 75650 I /\é" v ' Routine Actions Frequency Party
‘ Storm Sewer/Structure Inspection
: I . . | | |
~ (c\\/ ! Inspection of all e Remove sediment, trash, and debris to ensure | ® Annually in | e Range USA
u‘;‘ storm drain structures function properly October
h ' BASIN 2 ’ sewers, structures, | e Remove any obstructions
% (BY—PASS) manholes, and e Repair structure or replace, if structural integrity is
~ i >
& ' AREA: 0.32 AC basins unsalvageable < % _
CN: 74 S =
BASIN 1 | . ) .o
/{% (TRlBUTARY TO POND) Stormwater Management Basin D E (_}—_)
| o AREA: 3.32 AC > ' o ' Inspection of e Remove litter and other debris e Daily e Range USA - Z
CN: 78 (=) c(\\/ % stormwater o Check water levels, dredge as required e Quarterly I I I x =
3'307 L‘% ' management basin | e Inspect health of vegetative cover e Quarterly <IE 9
e o Inspect for eroded areas e Quarterly ‘ ! ’ 4JF
' o Inspect sediment accumulation is forebay e Quarterly n Z
e Reseeding or replanting of damaged cover e Annually 2 g i
X ¢ No chemicals allowed in stormwater features or buffer | e Daily < < 0
’ zones with the following exception: Invasive species - &
)‘57 may be treated with chemicals by a certified applicator. m %
I \ -t — \ ‘@7} l Outlet/Inlet Structures
\ 47 . \ - -.-7' A \ Inspection of all e Remove obstructions e Quarterly ¢ Range USA
b 00T o vy, 7o outlet and inlet o i i f joi ks, break . [
-5}« 102 Repair any separation of joints, cracks, breaks, or | e Quarterly
\ S o AN \ } structures deterioration
v, - . .
; ~ N . Sk ,\y(ﬂ} ® Remove obstructions downstream of outlet e Quarterly ORIGINAL ISSUE:
\ // X ‘ 10,/19 /2021
¥ I Vegetated Areas KHA PROJECT NO.
\ S /\ Inspection of all eIn native areas, supplement alternative native | ® Annually e Range USA 168921002
" L N I vegetation vegetation if over 50% of surface is not established
\ “3 &7\ / ‘ / \ e In turf areas, supplement alternative native vegetation SHEET NUMBER
fo i ha 759 A / B —— if over 25% of surface is not established e Annually
J 55 \— _L———
——— L\—— — I - - E— —— S - —— ————— - — - - B — A S — A — - It is recommended that annual reports are completed one year after construction is completed, with C5 2
subsequent reports due each year within the same month of the initial report. If there are any .
BY-PASS AREAI |BY—PASS AREA deficiencies found during the inspection, these should be addressed.




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:44pm

C5.3

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C5.3 — STORM SEWER PLAN.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

@

| (@]

1©

m

| (@]

|

N

AA

FE

14

21

22

23

L ——— — a—

Sy

\

\

OFFSITE EAST

I AREA: 0.04 AC

C—VALUE: 0.30

27.79%

1

28.72%

29.31%

3
|2
—J—

AREA: 0.50 AC
C—VALUE: 0.51

D9

758

<

\34\%,

AREA: 0.16 AC
C—VALUE: 0.54

D8

OFFSITE WEST]|

D2

AREA: 0.15 AC
C—VALUE: 0.86

L6z

D3

AREA: 0.04 AC
C—VALUE: 0.30

83 LF

OF

8" PVC @ 1.81%

RD1 (ROOF DRAIN)
AREA: 0.35 AC
C—VALUE: 0.95

32 LF OF

AREA: 0.23 AC
C—VALUE: 0.81

> ~ %

8" PVC @ 4.63% .

PROPOSED BUILDING

15,019+

SF

FFE = 756.50

v b
V.

=

—

~_ 7
~

6.53%

STORM STRUCTURE TABLE

STRUCTURE NAME:

DETAILS:

D6

CONNECT TO EXISTING
STORM CATCH BASIN
RIM: 753.46

INV IN: 749.27 (NW, 127)
INV OUT: 749.17 (E, 127)

D7

4’ DIA. STORM MH

WITH OPEN GRATE

RIM: 755.25

INV IN: 750.32 (N, 127)
INV OUT: 750.22 (SE, 127)

D8

4’ DIA. STORM MH

WITH OPEN GRATE

RIM: 755.25

INV IN: 751.12 (E, 127)
INV OUT: 751.02 (S, 12")

D9

4’ DIA. STORM MH
WITH CURB GRATE
RIM: 755.00

INV OUT: 751.75 (W, 127)

RD1

ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION

INV OUT: 753.25 (E, 8")

D4
AREA: 0.11 AC
C—VALUE: 0.77

\

34 LF OF
12" RCP @ 0.84%

| — _— 4.40% <
L] —
! /\‘J(o —
¢
v \b V) E/
%
o
\
/\ ¥
/e ¥ D5
AREA: 0.12 AC
N C—VALUE: 0.84 N
1582 1‘#
/ -
= 63 LF OF
, 12" RCP @ 0.84%
7 - L
- ' X

D7

AREA: 0.10 AC
C—VALUE: 0.82

_______O\D_

< ()

D6
AREA: 0.12 AC
C—VALUE: 0.90

OFFSITE WEST
AREA: 0.03 AC

C—VALUE: 0.30

10-YEAR S

'ORM SEWER CALCULAT

[TONS

Line Toline LineID | Llinelength | InletTime | TimeConc | AdniFlow | TotalFlow | CapacFull Veloc PipeSize | PipeSlope | Inv ElevDn | Inv ElevUp HGLDn HGLUp |Grnd/ RimDnbrnd/RimUp
(ft) {min) {min) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/s) (in) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft)

1{Outfall D1TOEX1 48.60 15 24.80 0.82 5.84 27.23 1.86 24.00 1.23 744.17 744.77 747.75 747.78 746.31 753.47
2 1|D2TO D1 98.75 15 24.20 0.56 1.69 4.01 4.34 12.00 1.27 750.25 751.50 750.70 752.05 753.47 755.70
3 2|RD1TO D2 32.39 15 15.00 1.45 1.45 2.82 6.37 8.00 4.63 751.75 753.25 752.09 753.82 755.70 756.50
4 2|D3TO D2 82.78 15 15.00 0.05 0.05 1.76 0.84 8.00 1.81 751.50 753.00 752.05 753.10]j 755.70 755.75
5 1|D4TO D1 71.71 15 18.00 0.37 4.08 7.63 4.77 15.00 1.39 747.00 748.00 747.83 748.82 753.47 753.70
6 5|D5TO D4 33.73 15 17.80 0.44 2.59 3.30 4.57 12.00 0.86 748.25 748.54 748.92 749.23 753.70 753.75
7 6|D6 TO D5 62.78 15 17.40 0.47 2.19 3.30 4.33 12.00 0.86 748.63 749.17 749.23 749.80 753.75 753.46
8 7|D7 TO D6 112.78 15 16.60 0.36 1.78 3.27 4.03 12.00 0.84 749.27 750.22 749.80 750.79 753.46 755.25
9 8|D8 TO D7 82.64 15 15.90 0.38 1.46 3.28 3.83 12.00 0.85 750.32 751.02 750.79 751.53 755.25 755.25
10 9|DSTO D8 75.00 15 15.00 1.12 1.12 3.26 3.49 12.00 0.84 751.12 751.75 751.53 752.19 755.25 755.00
11 5|EX2 TO D4 58.86 15 15.00 1.25 1.25 2.27 2.67 12.00 0.41 748.19 748.43 748.82 748.96 753.70 750.60

*** Flow calclations determined by using WCWRC Intensity Formulas from Table 7 of Section IV, Part E of the WCWRC Rules and Guidelines Procedures for Stormwater Management Systems

STORM STRUCTURE TABLE

STRUCTURE NAME:

DETAILS:

STORM SEWER SUMMARY

20

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

4|O

HIS3S-4ik Systo, lne.

1-800-482-7171

DRA

NAGE LEGEND

CONNECT TO EXISTING Basin ID Tributary Pervious Impervious Runoff  |Time of Conc.
i
STORM CATCH BASIN Area (AC) Area (AC) Area (AC) [ Coefficient (min)
01 mh\j:m7_537-ggzs N, 12°) EX2 0.32 0.03 0.29 0.89 15
INV OUT: 744.77 (SE, 24") D2 0.15 0.02 0.13 0.86 15
4 DIA. STORM MH D3 0.04 0.04 0.00 0.30 15
WITH OPEN GRATE D4 0.11 0.03 0.08 0.77 15 0 10
RIM: 755.70
INV IN: 751.75 (W, 8") D6 0.12 0.01 0.11 0.90 15
INV QUT: 751.50 (S, 12°) D7 0.10 0.02 0.08 0.82 15
;{le—lN;:gS /;EEA DRAIN D8 0.16 0.10 0.06 0.54 15
D3 : .
RD1 (ROOF) 0.35 0.00 0.35 0.95 15
4’ DIA. STORM MH
WITH OPEN GRATE DETENTION BASIN 0.20 0.20 0.00 0.30 15
D4 RIM: 753.70 ( ) OFFSITE SOUTH 0.29 0.19 0.10 0.52 15
INV IN: 748.25 (W, 12"
INV IN: 748.19 (S, 12") OFFSITE WEST 0.03 0.03 0.00 0.30 15
INV OUT: 748.00 (E, 15") OFFSITE EAST 0.04 0.04 0.00 0.30 15
4 DIA. STORM MH TOTAL 2.76 1.12 1.64 0.69

WITH OPEN GRATE

RIM: 753.75

INV IN: 748.63 (W, 12%)
INV OUT: 748.53 (E, 12")

PERVIOUS =

IMPERVIOUS = 0.95

0.30

S~

EXISTING

DETENTION BASIN ~. _-

DETENTION

39.63%

C—VALUE:

AREA: 0.20 AC

BASIN

0.30

EX2
AREA: 0.32 AC 1,43%
C—VALUE: 0.89

72

2
o

Z.

OFFSITE SOUTH
AREA: 0.29 AC
C—VALUE: 0.52

—

0.95%

%
Sy
I \\
5.36%
- / I
00,
g /

755

X XX%

IMPERVIOUS AREA

PERVIOUS AREA

PROPOSED CONTOUR

EXISTING CONTOUR

RIDGE LINE

SLOPE AND FLOW DIRECTION

100—YEAR OVERLAND OVERFLOW ROUTE

PROPOSED STORM SEWER LINE
PROPOSED STORM STRUCTURES

EXISTING STORM DRAIN LINE

EXISTING STORM STRUCTURE

Y A
0_17 \ 10,137
o)
R
2835
7> |
~ — oW — —
-z o

<

n X

I Q.

2

ﬁ <

L
Line Toline LineID | Llinelength | InletTime | TimeConc | AdnlFlow | TotalFlow | CapacFull Veloc PipeSize | PipeSlope | Inv ElevDn | Inv ElevUp HGLDn HGLUp Grnd/RimDnbrnd/RimUp

(ft) {min) {min) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (ft/s) (in) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft)
1|Outfall D1TO EX1 48.60 15 21.20 1.28 9.88 27.23 3.15 24.00 1.23 744.17 744.77 747.75 747.83 746.31 753.47
2 1|D2TO D1 98.75 15 20.80 0.89 2.84 4.01 511 12.00 1.27 750.25 751.50 750.87 752.22 753.47 755.70
3 2|RD1TO D2 32.39 15 15.00 2.29 2.29 2.82 7.64 8.00 4.63 751.75 753.25 752.22 753.89 755.70 756.50
4 2|D3TO D2 82.78 15 15.00 0.08 0.08 1.76 0.97 8.00 1.81 751.50 753.00 752.22 753.13 755.70 755.75
5 1|D4ATO D1 71.71 15 16.90 0.58 6.58 7.63 6.24 15.00 1.39 747.00 748.00 747.97 749.03 753.47 753.70
6 5|D5 TO D4 33.73 15 16.80 0.69 4.16 3.30 5.30 12.00 0.86 748.25 748.54 749.25 749.71 753.70 753.75
7 6/D6 TO D5 62.78 15 16.50 0.74 3.52 3.30 4.48 12.00 0.86 748.63 749.17 749.78 750.39 753.75 753.46
8 7|D7 TO D6 112.78 15 16.00 0.56 2.84 3.27 3.61 12.00 0.84 749.27 750.22 750.69 751.41 753.46 755.25
9 8|D8TO D7 82.64 15 15.60 0.59 2.31 3.28 3.22 12.00 0.85 750.32 751.02 751.50 751.81 755.25 755.25
10 9|D9 TO D8 75.00 15 15.00 1.75 1.75 3.26 3.13 12.00 0.84 751.12 751.75 751.99 752.31 755.25 755.00
11 5|EX2 TO D4 58.86 15 15.00 1.96 1.96 2.27 2.91 12.00 0.41 748.19 748.43 749.03 749.20 753.70 750.60
*** Flow calclations determined by using WCWRC Intensity Formulas from Table 7 of Section IV, Part E of the WCWRC Rules and Guidelines Procedures for Stormwater Management Systems

JMM

JMM

JMM
BY

02/24/22
01/11 /22
11/29 /21

DATE

TOWNSHIP COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP COMMENTS

WCWRC/TOWNSHIP REVIEW COMMENTS

REVISIONS

3

No.

iy
——
G
o-é”s
-
= =
Nss
5@ go
—— L YeyT
S>S_3>
T x=NY
E NIRRT
old | |5
< a e a
L Z z >
< 7 = 9
? a 5 5
>
¥
g
= =
CF
~
. &
= =
Eh
@,
o
(X
I%J
Ll ==
0p) <
S -
m D—
—
)
>_
< < <
N <o
D B
- Z2
W %3
I +
Q) =
Z Uz
<L 379
Y g~
«©
ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,19 /2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002

SHEET NUMBER

C5.3




| C | D E 2 G H J K L M N 0 p Q R S T U v W X Y Z AA BB cC DD EE FE
\I _ — — _ _ _ — _
-~ s|=s|=
1 ‘ -~ ~ =22 &
—
—~—
|
! ~—— - SHARED DETENTION NS
;| - EASEMENT\ NN
- ~ 0I5 405 System, | NN E
0 A ()]
_'g , \ ) s .' 'c’ S 5 =
.g 1-800-482-7171
n
n
: | GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET 2
el 0 10 20 40 pd
O | | g
c
5 =
E 3|2[L
-~ o
X L
1 \. & E g g %
+ —~—
> | ~—— ©|O|O|2
3, | S~—EXISTING LIGHT oiaia>
o I|T|T
< POLE, TYP.  ~~{ __ - 5|5|8 L
o 4 LF OF
L ” ; ; ;
5 6" DIP > /\ T
= <) =~ I(2 I9 I(3
£ FIRE. FYDRANT T -~ S
3| | ¥ v EXISTING <
” " 6" ~— EXISTING 24" Q
¢ | REDUXC,?R = b o . T~ STORM SEWER DETENTION BASIN =
£ A ~ -~
g ] h = \
- ]
o M| AN|— =
5 -
[0} —
ﬁ 6 — \
I | = ey
c = .
S 2, ‘ | S
JE
£l _ | (o N
T DRAINEGE DL 2 on 2-INGH TYPE K COPPER BB " 2 3
L DOMESTIC SERVICE WITH X X I S I
o STORM SEWER DETAILS - TEE \ ~ 2 5
£ 5 2—INCH VALVE BOX s =
X -, I (2) PROPOSED ‘-J:;\ A5
> = . i ] b GATE VALVE IN WELL ’ 130 LF OF > z 5 58
S | AR N PROPOSED 2" DOMESTIC AND 86 LF OF~ PROPOSED — 3 “‘ \L/_s" PVC @ 1.00% EXISTING 10"\ 231z
=7 s oy 6 FIRE WATER SERVICE 6” PVC @ 2.11% FIRE HYDRANT SANITARY SEWER / Q T E05k
[] Lo 0T
8 | . BUILDING CONNECTIONS — 30 UF OF — 4273
& X . 5 LF OF—\ —-— | § " \ / S3 )
3 . M —~—— 6” PVC @ 1.00% S L3RG
5| 5 . \ 6” PVC @ 2.00% — - > W PP
v > - = <
e . 57 ' 12 L.I.-_ oF ! M— - s w— Sczz:s
° ; 6" DP | - " - ¥ N
5 < X v ’ ’ \\\\ 219 meM @ mInz
= _ b > —~ - - P W \ -~
5 . | o= | - ATERMAIN /' M _
£ | L l | === " AT
5 9 | Ly - > | l ~ < — \ '6 s o s
© oo I ———_ : 8"x8"x6" TEE z | = 5
2 " | I it A EXISTING 8" 21s |5 |®
Z ) . m I | ) WATERMAIN U > | @
= ] Ty v L 5 X
3 i , ] v ’f EXISTING LIGHT z 2 E %
£ T ) #o" BEND. T / EXISTING 12 POLE, TYP N
2l 1g | S PROPOSED BUILDING : . I’ = /STORM SEWER / \_
5 : RN I s EXISTING FIRE
: | R 15,019+ SF | (2 / HYERANT
o| | . _ i ] e
3 Y FFE = 756.50 > Il g
o T v |y =
_E > v . 7 Q—
c| 11 > v [ N [I [a)
o \ v 2
| RS 1w !
5 A - : \ P I
S| | EXISTING . | w
s BILLBOARD hx v AN
3 12 12.0° UTILITY w o (= l
e EASEMENT N ) m '
E i : L | m
© | . v\ . ’ 15.0’ PR. n .<_[
S | > IEAVSVATER , n ;
S| x\ . " EMENT =] < j
B | > Ve PROPOSED TELEPHONE, | . ! Z
8|43 7 ELECTRIC, AND GAS BUILDING | ( EXISTING 10 O
« v SERVICE CONNECTIONS Yooy SANITARY SEWER = 2
5 <
[} ©]
5 EXISTING i, =
gl | ) SANITARY MH  E S :
=8
(@]
n
: | \ ! 3 8
> O
=| 1 l — FE>)<§||_SETIN$YF|;|GHT 25.0' uTiLiTY & |
=5 L[] » TF LANDSCAPE '
g2 \ EASEMENT N
T L.
25|
®* 7|
& = | PROPOSED
52 FIRE HYDRANT
R | - | Z UTILITY LEGEND
he
c
£ © | PROPOSED - 7 LF OF ' ; Z
g SEE GRADING & . CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
I TRANSFORMER\ | DRAINAGE PLAN FOR \\6 DIP ELECTRIC, GAS, AND X
~e STORM SEWER DETAILS TELEPHONE CONNECTIONS WITH EX. WATER LINE <
~ 8 N LOCAL UTILITY PROVIDERS al
S o N\ EX. HYDRANT —I
|16 L GAS L GAS L GAS LS GAS L= GAS LI GAS 1L GAS \QA§ L GAS U= GAS L= GAS 28 GAS LI GAS = GA! = D_
< 8 EXISTING LIGHT — - ELEC ELEC ELEC ELEC ELEC ELEC ELEC ELEG ELEC ELEC ELEC ELEC ELEC Shiec — EX. SANITARY SEWER LINE
g --—-— - - - PO, P - ---—----—- p - ---:N-kmk--m>-----——-.-- - _-_—_-_-—-—— V-_-—-—-— - =
Qo
o2 \\ Y EX. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE >—
o8 \ < EX. STORM DRAIN LINE |—
8 > N I r
5|17 | EX. STORM STRUCTURE/INLET |
oo —
z o EX. UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
23 I
28 —l |—
<2 .
Sl 4 i EX. TELEPHONE RISER D)
a =
|
> n
e 4p) EX. LIGHT POLE
= o
'_
53|18 Ll ELEC PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
[ |
2]
S | UTI LITY NOTES E GAS GAS LINE (BY GAS COMPANY)
O,
25| \| < TEL PROPOSED PHONE LINE
8 E ) -
GElLg 1. ALL WATER LINES 2 3" SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS CROSSINGS AND INFORM THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER/ PROPOSED STORM SEWER LINE >
52 52. DEVELOPER OF ANY CONFLICT OR REQUIRED DEVIATIONS < < —
> SANITARY STRUCTURE TABLE FROM THE PLAN. NOTIFICATION SHALL BE MADE A MINIMUM ® PROPOSED OPEN LID STORM STRUCTURE =z S
20 2. ALL SANITARY SEWER LINES SHALL BE PVC MEETING, ASTM OF 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE ENGINEER AND (PAVEMENT USE NEENAH R—2540) (/) X
Sy STRUCTURE NAME: DETAILS: D—3034 SDR 26 EXCEPT FOR SANITARY SEWER THAT ITS CLIENTS SHALL BE HELD HARMLESS IN THE EVENT THAT (GRASS USE NEENAH R—4340—B BEEHIVE) x =
s .| - : : CROSSES ABOVE WATER MAIN, THIS PIPE SHALL BE AWWA THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO MAKE SUCH NOTIFICATION. THE UTILITY CROSSING LEGEND ) T
25 CONNECT TO EXISTING SEWER C900 (UNLESS WATER MAIN CASING IS UTILIZED). PROVIDE MUNICIPALITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY AND ALL CHANGES @ PROPOSED CLOSED LID STORM STRUCTURE - Z
S b STUB WITH SANITARY DROP MH 42” MINIMUM COVER. TO THE DESIGN PLANS. 6” SAN. B/P = 749.60 (PAVEMENT USE NEENAH R—1772) LL] r =
DR | S1 RIM: 752.34 15" STORM T/P = 748.78 (GRASS USE NEENAH R—1786) <O
<3 NV IN: 747.09 (N, 6”) 3 CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ANY DISRUPTIONS TO 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY COMPLETELY WITH THE LATEST ) . C
=5 INV OUT: 738.70 (S, 6”) EXISTING UTILITY SERVICES WITH ADJACENT PROPERTY STANDARDS OF OSHA DIRECTIVES OR ANY OTHER AGENCY 15” STORM B/P = 747.17 om PROPOSED COMBINATION CURB INLET —
£8 OWNERS. HAVING JURISDICTION FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING 8” WATER T/P = 745.67 (B6.12 C&G USE NEENAH R—3281—A) n Z
% 5| - 2+ DIA. SANITARY MH PROCEDURES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE SUPPORT Z W <
o RIM: 75516 4. ALL ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE EXTENSIONS INCLUDING S;(S)TFE%%OELOP%H% EE%H:HSLSSE gLTJFTIEF,flOﬁEmlsT E%F FOR g: §VAANI'ER %@’ = ;ﬁgg > PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE < <§( %)
<5 S2 , " SERVICE LINES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE : ; = 745. S
581 o :m 'gtT? 47743935'\" 5", APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY SPECIFICATIONS. ALL UTILITY ACCESS AND EGRESS FROM ALL EXCAVATION AND O PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE o >
m S : 747.39 (S, 6) DISCONNECTIONS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE TRENCHING. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING 8” STORM. B/P = 752.20 8
5o o STy DESIGNATED UTILITY COMPANIES. WITH PERFORMANCE CRITERIA AS REQUIRED BY OSHA. 8” WATER T/P = 749.35 . PROPOSED STORM/SANITARY CLEANOUT
= O .
8 S3 RIM: 754.59 . 5. CONSTRUCTION SHALL NOT START ON ANY PUBLIC UTILITY 9. CONTRACTOR TO AVOID DISRUPTION OF ANY ADJACENT 8" STORM. B/P = 751.88 w w PROPOSED WATER LINE
%8 :m g\JL:JT74794g98 SSN(WS’ % ")) SYSTEM UNTIL WRITTEN APPROVAL HAS BEEN RECEIVED BY EPLT\T,]IESS TRAFFIC OPERATIONS DURING INSTALLATION OF 8” WATER T/P = 749.87
N g : 748. : THE ENGINEER FROM THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNING : %] 12 PROPOSED VALVE VAULT
S ¢ 22 ENGNEER, D CONTRACTOR HAS BEEN NOTIFIED BY ThHE 10. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTERLINE OF PIPE OR CENTER OF % 1%” ivI\OTFlf:th' ?;5 - ;3’3‘22 ®
S o 10" CLEANOUT ENGINEER. . = 747. PROPOSED VALVE BOX ORIGINAL ISSUE:
o
Q5 RIM: 756.06 MANHOLE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
[(e] ”
-5 S4 INV IN: 750.90 (N, 6") 6. CONTRACTOR TO CALL "MISSDIG” (1-800-482-7171) TO 8 WATER B/P = 744.05 & PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT 10/19/2021
o E INV OUT: 750.90 (SE, 67) COORDINATE FIELD LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND 11.  SEE ARCHITECTURAL AND MEP PLANS FOR EXACT UTILITY 10" EX. SAN T/P = 739.33 KHA PROJECT NO.
35| UTILITIES BEFORE ORDERING MATERIALS OR COMMENCING CONNECTION LOCATIONS AT BUILDING. NOTE: WHERE THERE IS LESS THAN 10 FT HORIZONTAL OR 18—IN \ £\ 08 oeo PROPOSED LIGHT POLE 168921002
K SANITARY BUILDING CONNECTION CONSTRUCTION.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN A SEWER AND WATER MAIN, OR IF WATER \ ZX
9 S5 IMMEDIATELY. 12. LIGHT POLES SHOWN FOR COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY ’ ) PROPOSED TRANSFORMER PAD
5 MAIN CROSSES UNDER A SEWER, WATER MAIN QUALITY PIPE IS TO BE 3\ SHEET NUMBER
23 , . AND DO NOT REPRESENT ACTUAL SIZE. SEE SITE LIGHTING \ : FOR REFERENCE ONLY
22|23 INV OUT: 751.00 (S, 67) USED TO CONSTRUCT THE SEWER OR EITHER PIPE IS TO BE ENCASED. 2% EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT. T ( )
£ 7. PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF OR CONNECTION TO ANY PLANS BY OTHERS FOR MORE INFORMATION. THE PROTECTION MUST EXTEND ON EACH SIDE OF THE CROSSING UNTIL \ z PROPOSED 8" WATERMAIN
5 STORM_DRAIN, SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN OR ANY OTHER THE DISTANCE BETWEEN THE WATER MAIN AND SEWER IS AT LEAST 10 \ A EXTENSION TO CONNECT TO
E g UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE, VERIFY AND 13. SEE DETAILS FOR LOCATING STORM STRUCTURES WITHIN THE P=.@x RIP RAP (SEE DETAILS
s E FT. ACCEPTABLE WATER MAIN QUALITY PIPE INCLUDES PVC SDR/WMQ EXISTING WATERMAIN ( )
g CURB LINE.
o2 CALCULATE ALL POINTS OF CONNECTION AND ALL UTILITY MEETING ASTM D2241 WITH JOINTS MEETING ASTM D3139 OR DUCTILE \\ \ SERVICING FIRE HYDRANT Sat .
£ IRON PIPE. RCP STORM SEWER WITH FLEXIBLE GASKET JOINTS MEETING
5 2 ASTM C361 OR ASTM C443 IS ALSO ACCEPTABLE AT CROSSINGS. \ X
[a N [V




Ad 41vd SNOISIATS "ON
WIAP L¢c/ 62/ L1 SINIANNOD dIHSNMOL l _ - : WAr A8 dIX33HO . U o
762/ 1O NSO A T I dIHSNMOL ILNVTISdA g L v
WP NN\:\PO SINIGANWOD dIHSNMOL 4 Z518% IN ‘VINOAM wM|_ _ “_OK& ATV L3VH T STVE 099 $ m N M W <~
NAP | 22/%2/20| SLNIWWNOD MIIATY dIHSNMOL/J¥MOM | € . VOs FIN XIS LLIeE | HE e NMva ILVLSI 1VIY TVIOHINWOD By —“q|lmo|S .
ONI ‘NVOIHOIN 40 NYOH—-AJTININ CC0C © >QQ<ZOI_IQ—\/_OU 1 N m ~| =z 6
(e)]
< | ¥3am3s WHOLS 288l O
LUIOH « ADILLINY |ize sesxe YSN d9NVY ool Bt
r~|l<T |
—I— AAA — .V— Q3LON SV o T [
:31v0S
&
© < o © o © < o ©
© © © re} re) < < < M
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
o
o
|_l
Te)
(M) dOo¥ .2l SL°LSZ LNO ANI
00°GSL :WIY
3LVHO 838ND HLIM
HA WMOLS 'VId & Do} I
60 |
pail|
) . <
| m% .
r @Q& ; L ®
N ) : O
Ol
3 s8¢ oﬁ% ___ 2
o 0N
Fza oh _ N
Sga/ Yy T.L
ZLy \ !
MAT Q\_ _—
ax |
28 )| m% 4
OZ
M =) %uo | —
5z %ﬁ ]
o \A )
el
(S) do¥ .Zl Z0'LGZ LNO ANI | -
(3) doY Tl ZLISL NI ANI .
ST'SSL NIY @ AL _
3LVY9 N3O HLIM
HA WYOLS VId ¥ fQ.\_ !
R )N S
\_;Q\_‘; . o6s | &
& m_ 3 o
i __ o
x| Sa
(oI || ¢
OB o
Al | B
T 1
(1
o , —
Q, .
OQ |
um%m O
(3S) do¥ ,ZL 2Z'0GL :LNO'ANI @
(N) dO¥ .ZI ZS'OSZ :NI'ANI o o #
szess wy b A _
3LVH9 N3O HLIM
HA- WYOLS 'VIO b Lomjf\v f
o IPAD
w@ N
i |
Pl :
2 D 2
o | | fQ.\_ v,d : e 9°9GL |m
o 00 L
Zz 5 ) 5
Z Or™NO0 | o
5 ) o
Qv _ — “ e
M =
|-
~) ]
S| |
OrT 5
[\
Qﬂ |
A\
L | <
§ T Z -
) D (s
e =
) # o ol
) > O~ © < o © o © < o ©
oI = © © © rel 0 < < <+ M
v o @ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~N ~ ~ ~ ~
(3) 4oy .zt L1'6¥L LNO AN e M n
(MN) do¥ .zl LZ'6¥L NI ANI :\4 _ Q mw
9¥'€SL WIY ‘ 2 m7
NISYE HOLVO WMOLS o~ ™ : &
ONILSIX3 OL 103NNOD Q _ & o
9d a) om
|
eV : :
e \
Q > B + +
OQ\_ WMM . 3 S vst = =
ereinE:
v e ® (3S) OAd .8 00°€SZ :LNO ANI
(8 Qv m Qa GL'GSL NI a
( _ JHR NIV¥A V3¥V HONI-Z1 x
(\/ﬁvCl | A NG s o
\ hw«v ( —\L . J w W
D i 5d
o0 M=
v Q . O. 00 00
(3) do¥ .2l €58 :LNO ANI Qv ® I \
(M) dOo¥ ,ZL £9'8%L NI ANI I / S a
GL'SSL NIY _ " % K\ '
LYY N3O HLIM : L
HA WYOLS VId F u\_ Cv_,q\__ LM N m
ad P o
) , o o
D Q . Z 0 X o
= 00 W<
vmWQ | 2 5 ="
) , o L ~ a
Awuv do¥ .Gl 00°8¥Z :LNO ANI D m ¢ AN
S) do¥ X3 .Zl 6L'8¥L NI ANI a -
(M) dOY¥ .ZL SZ'8¥L NI ANI %WC_\A ® \LB
0L'€SL NI _ o
3LYY9 N3O HLIM S
HA WYOLS ‘VIa + R
+Q 0
(S) do¥ 2L 0G°LGL :LNO ANI
, (M) OAd .8 SL°LSL NI ANI
r % (MN) OAd .8 0S'LSZ NI ANI %
S@e ; ¥ 0L'SSL NIy : 7
S3F © 6°¢SL | — 31V49 N30 HLM L'9SL | X
o © — HAN WYOLS 'VIa ¥ =
<zL 2 za
= ~
ZLy &
55° N
(O]
o o
bl
[m] ° -
02 X W
o M H
M..I._._ ’ -~ _—
A J 50 =
N Y o
Ow O N
(3S) do¥ X3 YT LL¥PL LNO ANI mw_w r|_r,R in
(M) 0¥ SL 00°Z¥L NI ANI o ul o N O =
. . =z 0o o - T
(N) dO¥ .2l SZ'OSZ :NI ANI SEax =
LY'SSL NI 22, »
NISYE HOLVD WMOLS <IE
ONILSIX3 OL LO3INNOD oo
Ld nx
L &
(&4
<D
o
32
55
b &
o0 ® (3S) do¥ X3 ¥ LLY¥L 1NO AN
Yo (M) dOo¥ .Gl 00°Z¥L NI ANI
& o (N) dO¥ .2l SZ'0SZ :NI ANI o
(MN) do¥ X3 .#T LL'¥¥L NI ANI > o LY'SSL NIY o
s34 vz X3 u YL % NISYE HOLVO WMOLS S¢Sl %
1X3 3 - ONILSIX3 OL 1J33INNOD -
1a
© < o © o © < o © © < o © o ®© o ©
S 2 2 8 3 ¥ N 3 3 e < 2 g 3 ¥ 3 3 3
- I ~ I o I <+ I 0 I © I ~ I 0 I o I =4 I = I N I M I = I 0 I © I ~ I © I o I m I S I ﬂ I ]

'Ou| ‘sa}bjoossy pub uloH—Aajwi) o} A}|IgDl] }NOY}M 2q [|DYS "Ou| ‘S9}DID0SSY Ppub uloH—Aa|wiy AQq uol}D}dDPD puD UOI}DZIJOY}ND US}}JIM }NOYIM JUSWNDOP S]Yy} Uo aoubjjal Jadoidw) pubp jo asnay °paipdaid sbm 3} yosiym 1o) jual|d pubp asodind oijj0ads sy} Joj A|uo papuajul S| ‘9JIAJSS JO juawni}sul ub sSD ‘ujeliay pajussaid subisap pubp sydasuos ay} yym dtayiaboyl ‘juswnoop siyj
AoydiHeug Aq  wdyp:, ZZOZ ‘P2 984 1'90  BmMp'SIN40¥d ALMILN — 1'90\s1eeysup|d\avo\ubiseq Z\IW13up|isdA~3)up|g3uiod1ooys—z0o0LZz6891\AIAT SHO\ :¥ :dwbpu Bumoig




A8 31vd SNOISIATH "ON
NAr | L12/62/1L SLNIWANOD dIHSNMOL ! nogwson-xztapoww [ WAT A8 GPOIFO IN ‘dIHSNMOL LLNVISdA L] 2 |
WA | 22/ LL/ L0 SLININNOD dIHSNMOL 14 20180 N S RN I ke
\\ “ \ m Q<%Mﬁmﬁ§,§x,m<im\wm HNEG ‘A9 NMVY YA JIVIST Iv3IY TVIDYIWWOD WMI— — L Om& ><>>V._Mu_<n_ |_|m<_l_ l_ wm_\/_<—.. O@@ B m m m = 2
WWr | 22/v2/ 20 SINIFNNOD MIINTY dIHSNMOL/ JHMOM NI NVOIHOIN 40 NNOH—-ATTNI 2202 >QQ<ZO._.0__>_OU A.\ RN = = W
(e)] 6
L AUV LINVS 2 SIE8|
Wd" ;A8 JINOISIA < D m Z<m o oltoly C
UJOH «A9juli z "< |5
. Q3LON SV o T [
:37v0S
Lo
L
|
a |
3
of
<
<
NE
VI
P
=
>
- |
T
] 00 <+ o © o 00 < o ©
© © © rs] 7] < < < M
~ ~ ~ N N ~ ~ N N
(7p) |
N
(@]
= 2
@
L
o QO
— (S) OAd .9 00°1GZ :LNO ANI .z
GZ'9SL :WIY =
NOILOINNOD ONIQTING AYVLINVS 10 ©
oA GS
12N
(3S) OAd .9 06°0GZ :LNO ANI ~
- (N) OAd .9 06°0GZ NI ANI ®
90°9S/ :WIY Q
LNONV3ITD 0L L J U\Cﬁ o
a ¥S 2 ) %
& < o
o = Dm
: 2 0y
S )mu\
o OKM\\DO,\
g R
(@) | @ w
o o) Ll <+
_ 9% Dm e == ="
. <+ Kx© = ..
zgug b Y[ T 5% Cg
— W_WTW N & n 0
zZ5x - ~ . & o
WU_MW DW o 29D K w
z o= O % veL | &
HXE o -
528 D
£28 (
7] = < @ ©
o
3 e =K
W 4
= (S) OAd .9 68'8¥L :LNO ANI Em . 7
(MN) OAd .9 60°6%Z NI ANI M (J ©a
[N N
68 YSL NI r =
_ HWN AMVLINVS VIO ¥ —
¢S
—In
v L
N in
iy
_ xe :
\ S m il
- )
I 50 b
- — =
< Yy 2 =
& ot A T
M=
o — © (7))
0 ] o
= o
_ gves | X
s
I
(@) |
— (S) OAd .9 6£°L¥L :LNO ANI m
(N) OAd .9 6S°L¥Z NI ANI -
91'GSL NI L®
W HN AYVLINVS “VId ¥ — ©o
Zs Y3
|\__muun6
wi (S) OAd X3 .9 048 1NO ANI
(N) oAd .9 B0°L¥Z | NI ANI
YETGL WY —
_ HAN dO¥Q AMVLINYS HLIM 8NLS —
YIMIS ONILSIXT OL LOINNOD
IS %
o 605 | &
(3) oAd X3 .0l 8£°8SZ N0 ANI -
(M) OAd X3 0L 82°8C/ NI ANI
_ (N) OAd X3 .9 8585 NI ANI < X @
88°0GZ :WNIY H - P
(8NLS AYVLINVS HLIM) Se m
HN AYVLINVS X3 b 7
b | 0X3 - m =
-~ (72)
X(
(]
7] ©
aa) |
- 00 < o © o © o ©
75} 7] < < 2]
3 & S 0 0 ¥ 3 3 3
<
— I ~ I >y I <+ I ) I © I I~ I ) I ey I < I = I N I 2 I ¥ I 0 I © I ~ I © I o I m I S I N I ]

'Ou| ‘sa}bjoossy pub uloH—Aajwi) o} A}|IgDl] }NOY}M 2q [|DYS "Ou| ‘S9}DID0SSY Ppub uloH—Aa|wiy AQq uol}D}dDPD puD UOI}DZIJOY}ND US}}JIM }NOYIM JUSWNDOP S]Yy} Uo aoubjjal Jadoidw) pubp jo asnay °paipdaid sbm 3} yosiym 1o) jual|d pubp asodind oijj0ads sy} Joj A|uo papuajul S| ‘9JIAJSS JO juawni}sul ub sSD ‘ujeliay pajussaid subisap pubp sydasuos ay} yym dtayiaboyl ‘juswnoop siyj
wdpyi/ ZZOZ ‘Y2 984 290  BmMp'SIN40dd ALMILN — L'90\s1eeysupid\avo\ubiseq z\INTI13up|isdAT3uD|g}ulod3ooys—Z001Z6891\AIAT SHO\ ¥ :@wpou Buimoiq

Ao y3eug Aq




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:44pm

C6.3

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C6.1 — UTILITY PROFILES.dwg

B C D E 3 g H J K L M N Q p R S T y v W Y Z AA cC
sz
1 =23 |m
| NN
_ NR]N
| R =
768 SISY(E
2 I o|°|—
] o2 | 2
764 & z
5 4% | =
3 ® o a|e|e
3 8 g I - |5|2
760 N wls X = 222,
: 5 2 - 1 AHEHE
w ~1Z 3 —I ©|O|O|2
Q <> = | LL] alaial|>
4 ° COMPACTED GRANULAR BACK — oz =2 o IT|T|T|w
756 el FILL UNDER PAVEMENT OVER - 219|0|*
:: THE PIPE, TYP. /—PROPOSED GRADE A A ST I @) g g g
. 4 A4 T , . . <
§§ EXISTING GRADE‘\ OQ(%%_N_/‘)Q\_/%_\_/ Q\_/@% _/H\_/ \_/é—\\_/h(\_/ =\ Lé %\ = ,m%7L// ‘/\__// 7\__/ D74 7\_//_4//\\_/( ,tjr TN 7 N\ 7 _?:7\)_// N7 7@%\_//%)/_% 5@/@&% N\_/;d I<T: S |
e OSSOSO ><5< YT T T T NS @l > 0= 0= 0= 0= 0= 0= 0= 0= 0= 0= 0= 00«0« 0=0=0= &
: 752 P oo oo P oo oot ) 0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-6 500000000000 :
_ SO (e L LA LA LA LA EL o 2 o 25 PP P S PP S S S S S S S S S S S S S S Ol 1 |
O 02000000000 0000, B0 O 0 0CC 0.0 000, 0. £ 0-0:0. 08000
748 S50 AYe NS ("‘%("ﬁ NS %("\) Yo @Y= 15 STORM; _A A _A A AR A A ‘ A _>AQ/5;2<T/P >zi7/35 _)CB/P: 748.86 (S S CI\) ST CSTNCSTINCS | @)
6 % % % <B/P: 747.16 XY -= L
%i.Q Q% )%QQ% )%Q%DQDQ% )%QT/ P: 745. S:)SQ - i&éﬁﬁm )—{ )Q/ Lso LF OF 8" DIP \—8”X8"X6" TEE I LLI E ié: S
i %U/Q DN H )T IS ) 7 Lz w7 e Ve Yo e Vams SRV-Sn SRS e, o \_ \_45 BEND U)__ S g =
744 \_ 117 LF OF 8" DIP I o 2 3
\ . / 8"X8"X6" TEE B I 5 2
7 8"X8"X6” TEE B/P: 744.05 219 LF OF & 0P 8"X8"X8” TEE I gj'_ A § =
-— AN Z F
1 740 | < q>)~ 23q0z
i | =
8 I E N0 <yE
» SCZZz
736 | N 3322
" " " ~ " | 21E |3 |3
° 10400 11400 12400 13400 14400 | - s | @
<
] WATERMAIN A g |2 |z |8
H:1"=20"|V:1"=5" S E é %
%2 (] (] O
1
11
l
I 768 768
7] 768
12 | = >
| 764 2 o 764 Q-
764 52 a:
] I 0 o < i
>3 Z i
13 g I 760 %g < /EXISTING GRADE 760 O ;
760 I~ o COMPACTED GRANULAR BACK — —
O I =1z 3 FILL UNDER PAVEMENT OVER =
28] H — COMPACTED GRANULAR BACK THE PIPE, TYP. PROPOSED GRADE "
] < I 3 2 [ FILL UNDER PAVEMENT OVER \ _% % =
THE PIPE, TYP. o
£ COMPACTED GRANULAR BACK — 756 798 e L O
14 O I FILL UNDER PAVEMENT OVER
= THE PIPE, TYP. ST = i &
% m\_d_/h \_/—7\_/_7\_/ 7\_/// I \_j( @ — 752 g ‘.> . . ” < 752
7] < EXISTING GRADE— () () Yo )T > OO \ \ \ \ —B/P: 751.88\A__J _TIRE
E i MMZﬂMDf WDKWDKWZWDKT OD/_YDK 752 E %@‘ Q/ﬂj% /b 7a0.87 ST
15 I
R ey S0 c0-0-6 AL Tav
®) N NN AR A Eg %é%é> &S5 ” 4 LF OF 6" DIP
T ) 6” REDUCER
A €-0-0-0-0:0-0:0-0-0-0-0-0-0. & B Tt Z
i w = 748 E =\ — 2" DOMESTIC TAP — N
L \_ \_ L 94 LF OF 8" DIP < LLI
16 %) I Uiss 1F oF & DIp 22.5° BEND 62 LF OF 8" DIP EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT | 2
S 744 744 —
o I 744 8"X8"X8" TEE m LL
. + LIJ
Y ~ ©
17 & 740 740 < Y
< | 740 al
n | ;
I 736 736
18 736 735 735
| %
- I N ~ ~
o | 15+00 16+00 10+00 11400 < >
WATERMAIN A WATERMAIN B ) E =
H:1"=20"'|V: 1" =5' H:1"=20'|V: 1" =5' Ec( %
] D o %
W %3
20} < O
O it
> =z
| Z L3
<L = &
21 m %
22 ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,/19 /2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
] 168921002
03 SHEET NUMBER

C6.3




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

C7.0

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

Inc.

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates,

B C D E F G H J K L M N 0 p Q R S T U % W X Y Z AA BB cC DD EE FF
S|s|=s
SIS S|k
1 D™
N —
NN
] < > olE
NNl
2 | 12" | ) Slo|+=
HMA SURFACE COURSE, MDOT SECTION 501 HMA SURFACE COURSE, MDOT SECTION 501 | | 4” PAINTED YELLOW STRIPING
HMA BINDER COURSE, MDOT SECTION 501 HMA BINDER COURSE, MDOT SECTION 501 f 1) WHITE SYMBOL ON BLUE BACKGOUND HANDICAP %)
DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE BASE DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE BASE : »
22A 22A 15’ 0.C. MAX #4 EPOXY COATED PARKING at 2'=0" 0.C. &
207777 Y DOWELS @ 18" 0.C. BACKGROUND: WHITE —o— =
3 \ 18” CURB AND GUTTER 7 Slo|w
" O|F |~
\ P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION / o
* JOINT NOTES: e
- ; X L —— T j g 1. ALL LETTERS ARE 1" SERIES "C" PER MUTCD. S(S15(2
? <« : N v < N N / & 8 8 o
9-0:-0:0: RO O: TP SR |\ ) | 2. SIGN SHALL HAVE A REFLECTIVE (ENGINEERING GRADE) WHITE ) %)
” O
. OSSOSO S50S 5 ‘ i T i 1/2 BACKGROUND WITH GREEN REFLECTIVE LEGEND AND BORDER. S % % % "
] ] ] ] ] ] Y o
| = === e T N 6 VAN SEE NOTE #8 3 FINE NOTIFICATION SIGN SHALL HAVE A REFLECTIVE (ENGINEERING 21212
Il T T T T e T \\ ma | ACCESSIBLE | GRADE) WHITE BACKGROUND WITH GREEN LEGEND AND BORDER. ( < SHE
—_— _ _ _ _ — L »
= I — 1/2
B Wl | ‘ ‘ | L L I f / 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY FINE AMOUNT. gr|r
SUBGRADE—SCARIFIED AND COMPACTED SUBGRADE—SCARIFIED AND COMPACTED I | | | | | | \ | | 6" $250 FINE e
TO AT LEAST 95% OF THE MODIFIED TO AT LEAST 95% OF THE MODIFIED | | | | | 5. ONE (1) SIGN REQUIRED FOR EACH PARKING SPACE. <
° ot PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY HoTE: PROCTOR MAXIMOM DRY DENSITY t \ 6. INSTALLED HEIGHT OF SIGN SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 8.0’ | 8.0’ | 8.0’ =
- AGGREGATE BASE COURSE ~ ~ ~ ~
1. PAVEMENT THICKNESS, SUBGRADE PREP, ETC. 1. PAVEMENT THICKNESS, SUBGRADE PREP, ETC. g%?,ﬁ&ﬁ%sﬁ Lgié$E9g§ CT),'_?E?',?E' (MDOT SECTION 302) SECTION 24-23 OF THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL l I
1 DETERMINED FROM GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PERFORMED DETERMINED FROM GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PERFORMED MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY COMPACTED TO 95% DEVICES (MUTCD) AND LOCAL ADA CODE. (PER PLAN)
BY ATC (AN ATLAS COMPANY) DATED JUNE 30, 2021. BY ATC (AN ATLAS COMPANY) DATED JUNE 30, 2021. MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY 5" (60”) MIN Mo —[[2
REFER TO REPORT FOR ALL INFORMATION RELATED TO REFER TO REPORT FOR ALL INFORMATION RELATED TO NOTE: : 7. ALL ACCESSIBLE FEATURES TO BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH Z
PAVING. PAVING. : (CLEARANCE TO BOTTOM L ADA STANDARDS AND LOCAL LAWS. NOTE: REFER TO PLAN FOR
6 2. SEE PAVING NOTES ON THE GENERAL NOTES SHEET 2. SEE PAVING NOTES ON THE GENERAL NOTES SHEET 1. PAVEMENT THICKNESS BASED ON GENERAL UNDERSTANDING OF LOWEST SIGN) /Q DETAILED LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONS
FOR PRIME COAT AND TACK—COAT REQUIREMENTS. FOR PRIME COAT AND TACK—COAT REQUIREMENTS. OF THE AREA. NO GEOTECHNICAL ANALYSIS HAS BEEN / 8. AT LEAST ONE (1) FOR EVERY SIX (8) ACCESSIBLE SPACES : b
3. EQUIVALENT SINGLE—AXLE LOAD TO BE CONFIRMED 3. EQUIVALENT SINGLE—AXLE LOAD TO BE CONFIRMED PROVIDED. Ay MUST BE VAN ACCESSIBLE, WITH A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) VAN
WITH CLIENT. WITH CLIENT. ACCESSIBLE SPACE PER SITE. () s _
n FIN._GRADE TYPICAL HANDICAP STRIPING =
STANDARD DUTY HEAVY DUTY HEAVY DUTY < GNAGE N7 T 53
7 ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION A 2=
o8/ ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE Ns5s .
N.T.S. > € Q Q‘S
IQulZ
] QD ek
S e el
= >_%x
$x=ENY
» Q Eé%g
¥ o ®m3as
] 1” 6”
WIDTH VARIES — SEE PLAN ol ROUNDED CONCRETE TOP
= = =
‘ | = z b= 2
I I o = m =
9 MOUNT SIGN z | R N
HERE | o *
T, v v N < - 2 s m
5” @y 9t v o - 4 2" R . a @ a
< v v U”"—CHANNEL POST s~ » A » I 6" DIAMETER, NOMINAL, . W v
_ —J; ~ (3 LBS. /FT) e REVERSE GUTTER PITCH 3R L7 6 ) | | SoHEDULE 46 STEEL FiE. i |3 |& |3
- (o) FILL WITH CONCRETE. < n < Ll
1 WHEN SIGN IS IN PAVED AREAS, USE — || © <~ 34" Pep « | Kl N o PAINT: OSHA YELLOW s | a s |35
N 6" PIPE BOLLARD FILLED W/ [— ] S — L - |
14 P.C. CONCRETE CONCRETE AND PAINTED TRAFFIC ! - — 4 4 2 r 2 I
PAVEMENT YELLOW DO NOT USE BOLLARD IN GRASS a ) < 18” 4 4 2" FOR DEPRESSED CURB AT DRIVE ENTRANCES = .
AREAS t © I z 1/2” MAX. FOR SPECIAL DEPRESSED CURB AT ADA RAMPS 5 I
. SLOPE TOP o 4 a9 , <, L FINISH GRADE,/PAVEMENT
l OF CONCRETE_\/; 10 . 4 p . 7| 3500 P.S.I. CONCRETE - /
. 4 » ] T on
» SUBGRADE—SCARIFIED AND COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE GROUND_SURFACE M\ 4 N el
TO AT LEAST 95% OF THE MODIFIED (MDOT SECTION 302), « 4 < , < 4 "H H :
PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PC CONCRETE — |, 5 4 4 YA A CONCRETE FOOTING
. PROCTOR DENSITY ~ “ i N < 2 S /
NOTES: <111 ~ < e : H “/
- A | o A
o — - e
1. PROVIDE 1/2” EXPANSION JOINTS AT 20°, MAXIMUM, SPACING AND FILLED WITH Ry JZ — = " R &
PREMOLDED BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT FILLER MATERIAL OR REDWOOD. EXPANSION NOTES: } PR T A :
12 JOINTS SHALL HAVE #4 DOWELS, LUBRICATED, 18" LONG, AT 12" CENTERS, 6" FROM R r_g" A AN A A A A A A A A LAY S
EDCE. POLE AND SIGN TO BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY GENERAL X% §<//\\\///\\</>\\//>\</>\<//\\</>\\//>\<//\\</>\</>\\//>\</>\<// 3" COMPACTED RN E "
2. PROVIDE 3/8” GROOVED CONTROL JOINTS AT 5' CENTERS. CONTRACTOR. NN A GRANULAR BEDDING - — Lt =
3. WELDED WIRE FABRIC (6X6—6X6) SHALL BE INSTALLED THROUGH DRIVEWAYS AT 2" AN NN NN NN N \ COMPACTED CLAY © e, a:
] 4 égng)ESH)A}E;”BgITTTLJOM'\/IINOUS EXPANSION JOINT FILLER MATERIAL WHERE WALK ABUTS AR OR T A oy ADs T o SUB—BASE ' F—— g
: TRANSPORTATION, FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION'S —g” 3
EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AND AT ALL CHANGES IN GRADE "MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES” LOCAL NOTES: USE TWO — #5 REBARS FOR 10 L.F. ON EITHER SIDE OF ALL UTILITY -6 Z o
5. USE 2—#4 REINFORCING BARS, 10° LONG OVER ALL UTILITY TRENCHES FOR NEW ’ TRENCHES. INSTALL EXPANSION JOINTS EVERY 50 FT. AND SAW-CUT DIAMETER 5 9
13 : # ’ CODES AND AS SPECIFIED. MOUNT SIGNS TO POST IN CONSTRUGTION JOINTS EVERY 95 FT 36" A
SIDEWALK AND CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING SIDEWALK. ACCORDANCE ~ WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. ' — &
6. ?JEDS'I?\I/\E/EAPPROACHES, SIDEWALK PCC AND BASE THICKNESS SHALL MATCH THAT OF © MAXIMUM GUTTER SLOPE AT ADA RAMPS TO BE 5.0% o g
=
2 STANDARD SIGN BASE 6" CURB & GUTTER 6" BOLLARD DETAIL ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL % :
N.T.S.
CONCRETE SIDEWALK N.T.S. N.T.S. N.T.S. O “
14 N.T.S.
(X
15 Z
GENERAL NOTES:
1. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE OF THE SIDE FLARE FOR TYPE B RAMPS SHALL BE 1:10; O
| HOWEVER, IF THE WIDTH OF THE LANDING AREA BETWEEN THE TOP OF THE —
RAMP AND AN OBSTRUCTION IS LESS TAN 1.2m (4'—0") THEN THE MAXIMUM |_
SLOPE SHALL BE 1:12. 2 M, AME SIDE dp)
- O
16 2. ALL SLOPE RATIOS ARE EXPRESSED AS UNITS OF VERTICAL DISPLACEMENT TO . - 110 MAX -
UNITS OF HORIZONTAL DISPLACEMNT (V:H). Tleew : o LLI ) —
i s\ (TYP) — <
3. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. R R 5 MAX m I
4. RAMP DETAILS TO BE COORDINATED PER VILLAGE REQUIREMENTS. SRR — SETBACK ) —
5. DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL CONSIST OF TRUNCATED DOMES WHICH - PP LL]
17 CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING SURFACES, EITHER LIGHT—ON-DARK OR 2l e S, (T e e LOWER LANDING (D
DARK—ON—LIGHT. : S (TP) 583 1:50 MAX SLOPES Z D
< . a R A ~—~ 050 //
6. CONTRACTOR TO SELECT ADA DETECTABLE WARNING PERMEABLE PAVERS OR N 2250/ S—DETECTABLE WARNING
. CONCRETE WITH ADA DETECTABLE WARNING DOMES FOR RAMPS. 5 y (WHERE REQUIRED BY AGENCY) O
b ; FACE OF O
e L L\ o
18 Z 4 020282024
1 RAMP — —r— 7 \ RAMP
3 . o . 1:10 MAX TURNING SIDE
| DETECTABLE WARNINGS 5 = = (TYP) SPACE FLARE
NON WALKING AREA R RN =0T DEPRESSED CURB DETECTABLE WARNING
B2 FACE OF BUILDING i -1\ & GUTTER (TYP) (WHERE REQUIRED BY AGENCY)
19 i RAMPS IN PAVED AREA <E 2
- (SETBACK < 5') E =
FLUSH WITH TOP U) r o
| OF CURB AND TOP D < I
OF SIDEWALK o 2
. =
6 o
ol — FACE OF BUILDING OR Z LR e OING FACE OF LLI < %
NON WALKING AREA ; ) TURNING CURB WHEN T~
VARIABLE < REQUIRED i
50 R UPPER SPACE - B
LANDING e oo s oo % Z
(2) I:”Xi 77777777777777777777 %17”/ 777777777 V. UPPER Z ﬁ <
. RAMP /—RAM e \/ { 7 LANDING 5
THINCKNESS (S, (S < < O
P oo P > Q
21 DETAIL OF SIDE CURB 059590200 m S~
[o=g] o
(SIDE CURB MAY BE \ ~__ ©
CONSTRUCTED FACE OF
MONOLITHICALLY — CURB
- WITH RAMP) S 1:50 MAX 1:50 MAX
; 1:12 MAX 1:12 MAX
ot EDGE OF R D\ELEEEA%EU\%AERDNIS\? AGENCY
22 L GUTTER CURE & ( Q ) ORIGINAL ISSUE:
T 10,/19 /2021
/‘
— PARALLEL MID—BLOCK CURB RAMP KHA PROJECT NO
| RECOMMENDED LOCATION OF RAMPS :
168921002
03 SHEET NUMBER

SIDEWALK AND SIDEWALK RAMPS

N.T.S.

C7.0




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

ST-1

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

B C D E 3 g H J K L M N Q p Q R S T y W X Y Z AA BB cC DD EE FF
sis|=s
S35 |5|%
1 D™
o~ —
] NN
4 NER =
3 NS
2 o|lo]|—
n
. ’ z -
L
. =
=
3 Sln|w
| Ol
48" + (2 x WALL THICKNESS) MIN. T T O = 5|5
y: ; | | k = = = 1)
] | 3’76” ‘ \ = 30 >SI=S= zZ
| I I ( ulo|o|&
‘ STANDARD FRAME & COVER == [ | = = X |O|O|=
) [ | o E 5 alalals
MORTAR BED\, /| | PLACE 3 COURSES MIN., 6 COURSES MAX. I S | = S |6 ZIZI |
| =Tl == VERTICAL BRICK STACK. PLASTER ALL AROUND | EX = | = Ol Z|2|2
= WITH 1/2” CEMENT MORTAR SEWER | Ol2 HHE
| | | = A o|lo|o
- —) . — \ | STANDARD PRECAST CATCH BASIN CONCENTRIC CONE | | £ IE NEE
s 26" DIA. v STEPS SHALL BE E.J.IW. NO. 8500, CAT. NO. 7 I I N X |& O
N ' OR APPROVED EQUAL S | | = Ot x
5 " PLAN 3 2IE =
JOINTS SHALL BE MODIFIED GROOVED FLAN N B | D= O
_ " TONGUE WITH RUBBER GASKET AND Xy | 5 >|o =
NOXEL VERTICAL HOLES IN CONCRETE I MODE N TORTN | ! ) <D( =
<C
- : = IFTIN T | FTER 3 -
BLOCK STRUCTURE WALL SHALL BE < LFTING HOLES O BE FILLED AFTER SETTING —L —1 = < |8 oo | (2
COMPLETELY FILLED WITH MORTAR. DIA. AS SPECIFIED y e
6 A AL SILe JOINTS SHALL . | INVERT ELEVATION AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS 2 ola P
. E - . O
— = | ] <k Y <
4 =0 T MIN. REINF. NO. 3 GA, 6’6" =|a g =
. PLAN VIEW N o MESH OR EQUIVALENT AREA ; e =3 Qs
. 20" o IER v N ¢ EX. SEWER g I 5 2
B = =
. ( STANDARD FRAME & COVER I CT<$ ; =o§ PRECAST 3500 P.S.I. CONC. BASE ) 3 A S =
- " E: ] | w— 2 N
WORTAR BE0 o STt Tl T pLACE 3 COURSES M. 6 COURSES MAX e | POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION e | DISTANCE & SLOPE AS CALLED % AN 0 S o
= AR =]  VERTICAL BRICK STACK. PLASTER ALL AROUND ——— L WATER MAIN_AS FOR ON THE PLANS s o >~ 22 18
= Wit 1 7o? ' : s e d aallaa e aala RECONSTRUCTED = g Q3 1z
_ /2" CEMENT MORTAR T A R N TR ’ L o 3 k («D) TEDGE
==L | - — — — [ PROPOSED SEWER DIA. DIA. A3 CALLED — % o S — 4 420T
. 6" DIA STEPS SHALL BE E.J.LW. NO. 8500, CAT. NO. 7 * RSN/ NN A AS SPECIFIED FOR ON THE z g = E*EZ
. 8 ‘ OR APPROVED EQUAL U PLANS | L ~—— COMPACTED POROUS BACKFILL —— 5 o E < xZNY
R . N =
e PLASTER COAT ENTIRE STRUCTURE (BRICK OR 5 . — T
BLOCK) WITH 1,/2” CEMENT MORTAR EX. WATER MAIN = S N 5S22
= PLASTIC CDAT SUMP CROSS—SECTION T I~ = s N  o33:it
7 2 J BRICK, CONCRETE BLOCK OR CONCRETE non ole w
: Wi 1/2' CEMENT Ol 48 SPECFIED CATCH BASIN B e S~ =T= Tz [=
L . N v ]
. - % INVERT ELEVATION AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS 2 (G - w E 15 & |3
4=0"[ DIA. . s 2| N
| \// s % 2 o > E
i - = - STRUCTURE TYPE AS CALLED FOR T = = .12 |2 |8
. J MIN. REINF. NO. 3 GA., 6"x6” ON THE PLANS " ° é ) = é
o] %]
7 ke = / MESH OR EQUIVALENT AREA CONC. ENCASEMENT 2 o S |8 : | &
y =5 STANDARD FRAME & COVER SOUR 2500 P CONC. FROM =
4 - X B BoN N .
T x ﬂ; | 3 PRECAST 3500 P.S.I. CONC. BASE WMORTAR BED NOTE. NDISTURBED CROUND. To %
o= N POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION ALL JOINTS TO BE PUSH-ON SPRINGLINE > @
| e — : / > JOINTS RESTRAINED WITH FIELD—LOK WATER MAIN CROSSING (DUCTILE IRON CL. IV . E
®© - e LA | . GASKET OR APPROVED EQUAL 8" BRICK COLLAR WITH 1/2” THICK © z
™ T 4 ‘ ‘/\(//f , \ PLACE 3 COURSES MIN., 6 COURSES MAX. MORTAR PLASTER COAT TRIM CONNECTION FLUSH WITH >
; s £ 267 DiA. \ INSIDE FACE & CEMENT POINTING 2
1 ey SR e : VERTICAL BRICK STACK. PLASTER ALL AROUND WATER MAIN CROSSING i z
TTT4'-8" + (2 x WALL THICKNESS) MIN. DIA. o= ‘| WITH 1/2" CEMENT MORTAR CAULK WITH APPROVED NON-SHRINK MORTAR 3
Al | 15}
SECTION A-A e \ SECTION A=A 5
ol - [ L
- LIFTING HOLES TO BE FILLED AFTER SETTING =
CATCH BASIN "A” N TYPICAL CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING SEWERS — |
o = % E
12 i JOINTS SHALL BE BITUMINOUS MASTIC UNLESS & & E S
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON PLANS - Z 0 -
. = 8 —
N\ W ——— P z <
£-0" ':7/ u 2 Q:
- , - i - o
. g o = i
B & =
13 = /A Y 0 O -
= " y : — :
.« Q
| | / : e =
. z =73 T | g & = =
| T— T \ ) : O3
NOTE: S & O
14 | : @
! I 1. PRECAST UNITS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS _ E o
| SPECIFIED BY AS.TM. C—478-68. ALL MANHOLE S 2 s (g
| TEE SECTIONS SHALL BE REINFORCED TO AS.T.M. < = g
_ Ny NOTE: — — - — — | C-76, CLASS IV SPECIFICATIONS X 2 <
N 1. STANDARD INLET WILL BE USED - | PROPOSED < . 2
ONLY WHEN OUTLETTING TO A | H DIMENSION < %AzémﬁeuBNEEDD(')NFGPPE S
15 1y STRUCTURE HAVING A SUMP OR | OVER o v dp)
WHEN OUTLETTING TO A DITCH L ID. | 42" | 48" | 54" | 60"| 66" | 72" | 78" | 84" 84" 4 9 =
P e e e e e, e e — S P —I
PLAN VIEW , . N . S . . 5 -
B . —— H 130 6 1/2°l6 1/2°| 17 |1 3/47|2 /27| 4 | 6 7 \ , Ve S - <
ANIANIANIANANIA AN 8 F
TP G 1 NNECTION CROSSIN sl | ] Z I
16 | | ~~MORTAR BED OUSE CONNECTION CROSSING = g 2
c ! MANHOLE STEPS @ 15" C—C BOTTOM STEP 2'—0" MAX. 2 5 < )
S ™ ! | ABOVE FLOOR. E.J.LW. NO. 8500, CAT. NO. 7 | MD.OT. GRANULAR MATERIAL CLASS Il PLAC k & o | D
4 - OFFSET M.H. TEE O APPROVED EQUAL CENTERED M.H. TEE "IN 6" LAYERS AND COMPACTED T0 A MINUM OF ( — <L
o 2=0- DA, 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT TO A HEIGHT N ; >
S . y. \ OF 12" ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER LEAD.
w7l s 8" | BricK I | Jp) al O Y
E| T 6"_| CONCRETE BLOCK I < = >_
ER | SEWER CROSSING SEWER CROSSING S < O
l Nal= A UNDER HOUSE OVER HOUSE . E |
5] == /
EI El - STRUCTURE (BRICK OR PROPOSED SEWER > o (D
18 o S BLOCK) WITH 1/2” POROUS BACKFILL NARROW TRENCH — Ll
e | CEMENT MORTAR CUSHION o =
= . e =
- o = - 1%
= e = . A EXISTING HOUSE = =
IS MIN . > PEA GRAVEL PER— | CONNECTION = o
o * N .
2 — ' s A \ O O >
1] |3 |  — = STANDARD PIPE 5 X ENCASE IN 12 — = < < =
5 —_— VA %
g T [acadadsansaas SRECAST CONCRETE \ BEDDING DETAL X : DRY MIX CONCRETE 75 S =
2 © o PRI BASE , 2 4 EXISTING HOUSE = N U) <o
4 |= — - )§ \/// A CONNECTION =Z :) < T
= T v b o L =27 10 47 SAND CUSHION A PROPOSED SEWER COMPACTED SAND i o & %
S - = ~ ENCASE IN == A x =
20 |& DRY MIX CONCRETE N = LL] <0
= SECTION A—A - T s CROSSING DETAILS Q= (O It
S Y, OO NOTE: > K =
1 1o 1. WHEN UNSTABLE GROUND CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED W <
T STANDARD INLET PRECAST MANHOLE T STONE, SLAG OR DRY MIX CONCRETE SHALL BE USED TO Z S
< BACKFILL THE TRENCH TO A HEIGHT 12" ABOVE THE < =
Al 15 TOP OF THE SEWER LEAD. m o >
g SHEET ©
:
d 1o \_ OF ##
22 ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,/19 /2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
] 168921002
03 SHEET NUMBER

C8.0




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

ST-2

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

B C D E F G H J K L M N Q p Q R S T y v W X y Z AA BB cC DD EE FF
S|=|=|s
SIS A
1 D™
] NI
4 ==
3 RS
2 o|lo]|—
#4'~8" + (2 x WALL THICKNESS) MIN. g .
_ GENERAL NOTES FOR z %
STORM_SEWER MANHOLES Z
| 3'~6" DIA 2 #6 BARS | T >~ "fﬂ I 2
3 | [~ STANDARD FRAME & COVER T H A 1. ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT Sl
MORTAR BED¥=‘H | PULICE 3 COURSES MIN. 6 COURSES WAX. T STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI AND YCUA. O o|E|E
OF VERTICAL BRICK STACK, PLASTER = ||l
> Ak, 2. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSTRUCT MANHOLES WITH PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE
. —1 1 ALL AROUND WITH 1/2" CEMENT MORTAR UNITS ("E”, "F", AND "I") IN LIEU OF CONCRETE, BRICK AND BLOCK MANHOLES \_ S|2(2]e
\ 5l ("A” AND "B") IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: - ¥ (3|32
0l . E —
= A. MAXIMUM DIAMETER OF SEWER OUTLET IN ANY PRECAST UNIT SHALL BE 2 z o lala |2
4 o 18" (MANHOLE "E” ONLY). = =s|s | @
a " - 5 m
iE S0 wnx Bove FLoon e B. NO OPENINGS SHALL BE MADE IN PRECAST UNITS WHICH WOULD LEAVE LESS 2 ols 21212
WALL THICKNESS "t" o) 0. 8500, CAT. NO. 7 OB APPROVED THAN 24" OF UNDISTURBED PRECAST PIPE OR WOULD REMOVE MORE THAN 30% _ Ol8 =
- x| 2 o : OF THE CIRCUMFERENCE ALONG ANY HORIZONTAL PLANE. = |5 o|o|O
DEPTH | BRICK | CONCRETE = EQUAL g = 0|3 g|F|F
OR BLOCK ol & ROOF PLAN C. STRUCTURES FOR SEWERS LARGER THAN 18", OR THOSE NOT MEETING THE N @ (& O
T = % T8 SCALE: 1/4"=1 OPENING REQUIREMENTS, SHALL BE BUILT OF BLOCK OR BRICK UP TO A 2 O|E @
5 10-16 17 g MINIMUM OF 8" ABOVE THE TOP OF SEWER, WITH PRECAST UNITS BEING E =
16" & DEEPER | 16’ 7 K USED ABOVE THIS POINT. WHERE PRECAST UNITS REST ON THE BLOCK OR = NE =
o WALL-TH‘CKNES@ " OINTS AL BE BrTUMINOUS MAsTe BRICK, THE GROOVE IN THE PRECAST UNIT SHALL BE FILLED WITH MORTAR. 3 Alz
7 : : i N 4 UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS D. OPENINGS FOR THE OUTLET SEWER SHALL BE PRECAST WITH A DIAMETER OF - <5 S
FRAME AND COVER “A” UNLESS FRAME AND COVER ”A” UNLESS “’ 3 INCHES LARGER THAN THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE OUTLET PIPE. ALL = S|E MIN|—|[=
: OTHERWISE SPECIFIED : OTHERWISE SPECIFIED L LFTING HOLES T0 BE FILLED AFTER SETTING 8&%%?82%')%5 SHALL BE MADE IN THE FIELD AFTER MANHOLE HAS BEEN Y aE
6 MORTAR BED~ S v =2 | ~PLACE 3" COURSES MIN., 8"COURSES MAX. OF MORTAR BED [ + [ | _~—PLACE 3" COURSES MIN., 8'COURSES MAX. OF < vh VA : ® Ol4 s
/21— VERTICAL BRICK STACK. PLASTER ALL AROUND /27 [~ VERTICAL BRICK STACK. PLASTER ALL AROUND < BT Y BEVEL CEMENT MORTAR 45° 3. ALL VERTICAL OPENINGS IN CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURE WALLS SHALL BE =3 £
| WITH 1/2" CEMENT MORTAR WITH 1/2" CEMENT MORTAR ‘ r 2 \[ 4-0" DIA. CUT IN PIPE LINE OF COMPLETELY FILLED WITH MORTAR. ALL VERTICAL WALL JOINTS SHALL BE = 2 S e Z
n =1 = HOLES DRILLED AT 4" C-C CEMENT POINTED. 3 x o 8 _
] —— STEPS SHALL BE E.JIW. NO. 8500, CAT. NO. 7 ) 2671 DIA STEPS SHALL BE E.JIW. NO. 8500, CAT. NO. 7 T Z|° > 2
S : OR APPROVED EQUAL o ~ OR APPROVED EQUAL s — 1 17 MAY BE POURED AGAINST TRENCH 4 A "POURED 3500 P.S.. CONCRETE BASE” WITHOUT STEEL REINFORCEMENT MAY BE o I Sz
. " PLASTER COAT ENTIRE STRUCTURE (BRICK OR k PLASTER COAT ENTIRE STRUCTURE (BRICK OR —~ o WALL 3500 P.S.I. CONCRETE A B e B I ooy U TOMNSHIE ENGINEER. 2 A 2=
= . BLOCK) WITH 1/2 CEMENT MORTAR ST AN\ BLOCK) WITH /27 CEVENT NORTAR 46 BARS SN ~‘ - O7#0 BARS: 3 EACH END UNLESS. CONTRACTOR HAS, EXCAVATED. BELOW THE. REQUIRED. ELEVATION, AT WHICH : AT
= " = ' o) N ’ o eC TIME THE ENGINEER WILL DECIDE AS TO THE MERITS OF INCREASING THE THICK ’ 2 g2 S8
[an] m (@) 9" 2 -— 2 - x o
B = FFICK, CONCRETE BLOCK OR CONCRETE = . FRCi, CONCRETE BLOCK O CONCRETE 6-97 . \ 4 NESS OF THE CONCRETE BASE OR THE USE OF A POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION. . 5 i >Q ) 2Sulz
r . <| | — . A Y % E - s %o
< = INVERT ELEVATION AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS e — — INVERT ELEVATION AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS \ \\ | : 5. WHERE UNSTABLE GROUND CONDITIONS ARE ENCOUNTERED, SLAG OR STONE BEDDING 2 2 = o — LG
4'—0"TMIN. DIA #4’~0”| MIN. DIA, = SHALL BE USED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER IN ORDER TO PROVIDE A STABLE S = E SO
8 " ‘ " VN 12" || | FOUNDATION FOR PIPE AND MANHOLES. S ) 022
= . = . N, T2 ] = = . — oOTZzZz<
= BE\(/IEHI:I CREQEET NMOOR;AEA%56"X6" = EVEL CENENT MORTAR 5 6. ALL PIPES ENTERING OR LEAVING A MANHOLE SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED = 2 ¥ S5S2%
B < ” )i / VESH OR EQUVALENT AREA < < 127 BY POURING 2500 P.S.. CONCRETE FILL FROM UNDISTURBED EARTH TO SPRINGLINE. 5 z
FZ MAX. 9 %EL PRECAST 3500 P.S.I. CONC. BASE PRECAST 3500 P.S.l. CONC. BASE 7. WHEREVER EXISTING MANHOLES OR SEWER PIPE ARE TO BE TAPPED, DRILL HOLES % als T =
n i = POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION X PP AT 4" CENTER TO CENTER AROUND PERIPHERY OR OPENING TO CREATE A PLANE OF & Wz s |2
el ol 79 POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION WEAKNESS BEFORE BREAKING SECTION OUT. T =2 I S
9 » . < | = = ..
jr'F ~ = = = NOTES: UNDISTURBED f F s 5
T[T "1 /1. MANHOLE "A" SHALL BE USED FOR MANHOLE M RENF. NO. 3 G, GG M;& . 2 g |& |a
_ S ., ] STRUCTURES ON ALL STORM SEWERS WHERE THE ) 24" LAP ~ > ° b 5 i | % z | ¥
B ; 5 DIAMETER OF OUTLET PIPE IS 24" OR SMALLER, & D" " Y V6 A " 2 |8 = |8
? PLASTER COAT SUMP UNLESS CALLED FOR OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS. WALL THICKNESS ™t N 4 4 4 N 4 > £ P v x 2 al e S
SECTION A—A  WITH 1/2" CEMENT  #2, DIA. OF M.H. SHALL BE INCREASED AS SHOWN o DEPTH | BRICK | CONCRETE K =
10 .,y MORTAR ON THE PLANS OR IN THE PROPOSAL DEPENDING L (M(li XDYXA>LL THICKNESS) OR BLOCK S A O A A A L / / 2
MANHOLE A ON THE DIAMETERS AND ANGLES OF THE SEWERS. e 010’ 8" 6" TYPICAL SECTION . o
SECTION A-A 10-16 12 8" " A» A A = g
MANHOLE 'B” 16" & DEEPER | 16 12 PRECAST MANHOLE C ; DOT;‘ VA 8 2
NOTES: NOTES: . GRANULAR MATERIAL CLASS I § 2
B 1. MANHOLE "B” SHALL BE USED FOR MANHOLE STRUCTURES ON ALL STORM 1. MANHOLE "C” SHALL BE USED FOR MANHOLE STRUCTURES ON N\ SEWER TRENCH "A” S
SEWERS WHERE THE DIAMETER OF OUTLET PIPE IS 24" OR SMALLER, UNLESS ALL STORM SEWERS WHERE 48" OR LARGER DIA. PIPES INTERSECT. % S 5
CALLED FOR OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS. 2. PRECAST UNITS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED BY N ) ) &
- *2. DIA. OF M.H. SHALL BE INCREASED AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR IN THE AS.TM. C-478-68. { S e | W
PROPOSAL DEPENDING ON THE DIAMETERS AND ANGLES OF THE SEWERS. N | w 3 |2 i
f N = %] )
N & > E
12 PN ¥ | PIPE BEDDING MATERIAL - & & >=
| 36" DIA. STANDARD FRAME & COVER N\ EE?AIEANDARD 5 § 8 E
i 3_6" DIA MORTAR . It PLACE 3 COURSES MIN., 6 COURSES MAX., OF g < Q 2 0
; : STANDARD FRAME & COVER N VERTICAL ”BRICK STACK, PLASTER ALL AROUND > . 3 T < -
i . T | WITH 1/2” CEMENT MORTAR N AR AN AR A KK 5 o =
'3 MORTAR BED = It PLACE 3 COURSES MIN., 6 COURSES MAX., OF . I ~ & ¢ o
> | VERTICAL BRICK STACK, PLASTER ALL AROUND o . 8 Q.D. 8 FOR SEWER DIAMETERS UP TO 36" & O -
r WITH 1/2" CEMENT MORTAR o SEWER % E o
P Y B — . N N N o 2 5
; . s 2'-0" MAX. ABOVE FLOOR. E.J..W. £ = 5
TOP SLAB . J. 26" DA | NO. 8500, CAT. NO. 7 OR APPROVED EQUAL . S GRS
” o 2 STEPS @ 15" C—C BOTTOM STEP S NOIES: . @ O
A GO NS O 7 i L e i  E50L B0 5 e, e, ey : a :
O . s . . -~ O ] y Q
MORTAR BED ) COURSES W, BRCK STACK UNLESS S|E | LIFTING HOLES TO BE FILLED AFTER SETTING EDGE OF TRENCH IS WITHIN 3 FEET OF THE PAVEMENT E: E &
- z OTHERWISE SPECIFIED |8 = 2. GRANULAR MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED BY THE "CONTROLLED - 2
; +| 2 : JOINTS SHALL BE BITUMINOUS MASTIC DENSITY METHOD” OR OTHER MEANS HAVING APPROVAL OF THE S
= e 3900 P.SI CONC. i ENGINEER AND IS TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF MAXIMUM s
l . / —_ —_ T\l UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS =
15 + /_‘_/;:/ STEPS @ 15" C—C BOTTOM STEP N — i ) UNIT WEIGHT 5 (j)
A & & s -] 2’0" MAX. ABOVE FLOOR. E.J.LW. L . JOINTS SHALL BE BITUMINOUS MASTIC P I i 2
=l NO. 8500, CAT. NO. 7 OR APPROVED EQUAL V4 | UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS . P 3 2 —
B v, |4 I —
- = —$\ : 4 4 DIA. AS SPECIFIED BACKFILL FOR BACKFILL FOR 5 — N
PLASTER COAT ENTIRE - LIFTING HOLES TO BF FILLED AFTER SETTING " = SEWER DIAMETERS SEWER DIAMETERS S I— — <
EFTR'_“CP%/%R BLOCK) STRUCTURE A /A = A/ 36" & LARGER [ESS THAN 367 b T —
6 N T " T o v I FORMED CONCRETE FILL SEWER TRENCH "B” < 2 g Z
@ | _—INV. ELEVATIONS AS CALLED o = £-0" DIA = s : T— | — T S = = 2 x < ) LLI
£ 2 FOR ON THE PLANS D - 7/%%/. ELEVATION AS CALLED 7] 7 N7 \_ g 3 N
< > L BRICK, CONCRETE BLOCK OR CONCRETE < — | DIA AS CALLED FOR ON THE PLANS FOR ON THE PLANS < - Z
1 I FORMED CONCRETE FILL = = w 4 —
s , ” .. X [ INV. ELEVATION AS CALLED > S P n ) ; E
~ 4 3500 P.S.. CONC. BASE , 3 FOR ON THE PLANS _ = s VA v
[Te) L4 L4
] e / = : . MIN.%\ i PRECAST 3500 P.S.. CONCRETE BASE , D N @) Y
2N = - / = <C —
2 S— < =N I oz |- PRECAST 3500 P.S... CONCRETE BASE L s i POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION X Lok ST
N 2 13 — <//> POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION = 4 ~A - . Fesacaadacassacraccsssansa ‘ 2 &) =) |_
& f \\\//7\4//\\ T~ N \\\///\\\///\///\\ B 0 J I NP P ‘S\ .. Z8 . , .
S = VARIABLE 1D. % N\ % MIN. REINF. NO. 3 GA,, i 7:—\ . POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION “ . . ///\\ - >- (a'ed (D
18 = 6°x6” MESH OR EQUIV. AREA R . e f i , Y RGSTHISS D MIN. REINF. NO. 3 GAUGE 6'x6" MESH . / COMPACTED POROUS BACKFILL —
= | «{ﬁ s h 1LY N> = OR EQUIVALENT AREA N 5 PER STANDARD CLASS "B” o =
[l 4 + . - <4 4 SRR 2 % ,_ ” —_—
3 OUTLET | MH. | TOP [WALLS | REINFORCING MH TOP | WALLS | REINFORCING ﬂ% ST S \\///\ R 4-8" + (2 x WALL THICKNESS) MIN. DIA, s | ¢ PIPE BEDDING DETAILS T 0o
1 |z ID. | D |SLB ™| "" | STEEL (SLAB) D |SUBT"| " | STEEL (SLAB) L oo OR EQUIVALENT AREA ' TYPICAL SECTION WALL THICKNESS ¢ PEA CRAVEL PIPE K / 2 ;
= ; — — 0" DIA. 99 BEDDING PER STANDARD| X 4
g or s | 407 | 9 g | /408 BACH 7-0" | a2 |z |[7/80Q 9T EACH PRECAST MANHOLE F DEPTH  [BRICK | CONCRETE CLASS 8" BEDDING DETALL| —— 7 = .
b g 30" | *4'-0 9 g” | 3/4 @ 9" EACH 8'-0" 12 127 | 17 @ 9" EACH TYPICAL SECTION NOTES: 0-10 8" 6 Ty 5 |C—) |C—> < g =
2 WAY WAY nen 1. THIS MANHOLE SHALL BE USED ONLY WHEN 10-16’ 12" 8" NS e — dp) T =
b} 36| -0 9 1" | 3/4 @ 9" EACH , PRECAST MANHOLE E MEETING CONDITIONS STATED IN THE 16 & DEEPER | 16" 12" 8 SQWDE-R 8" _| FOR SEWER DIAMETERS UP TO 36 = A ¥ o
1 IE s *:q o;:::. SHALL BE INCREASED AS SHOWN ON PLANS OR IN NOTES: "GENERAL MANHOLE NOTES', TTEW NO. 21 <Z1Z oc - & 5
= ) - . 3/47 @ 9 EACH . DIA. NOTES: . 12" 12" _| FOR SEWER DIAMETERS 36" OR LARGER Z
s i il L I IR T THE PROPOSAL DEPENDING ON THE ANGLE OF THE SEWERS. 1. THIS MANHOLE SHALL BE USED ONLY WHEN MEETING CONDITIONS 2 D oy Sl MELT REQUIREMENTS a5 r =
E 54” WAY :
IGO0 R US> T s g e g, e S AT o, KNG 52 S SO ML L, c = O it
® TYPICAL SECTION WHERE DIAMETER OF OUTLET SEWER IS 24 OR LESS. o ' DIAETERS AND ANGLES OF THE SEWERS. OR OTHER EFFECTIVE MEANS HAVING APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER, W — 2%
1 |z o TO A DENSITY EQUIVALENT TO THE UNDISTURBED ADJACENT SOIL s 3
= MANHOLE "D " <D0
< 2. TRENCH "B” SHALL BE USED UNDER CONDITIONS S a
Al 16 OTHER THAN SPECIFIED FOR TRENCH "A" m o >
g SHEET ©
:
1 |° \_ OF ##
22 ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10/19 /2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
] 168921002
SHEET NUMBER
23

C8.1




@

10
| =]
m
-
| (]
T
(<
Ze¥
I
<
Z
| (@]
O
| [®)
zy
| 7]
—
i1c
<
=
<
—<
N
)):
0
vy}
9
-
o
m
q

by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

WM-1

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

Nl —
NN
SIS
QRI]|S
TRACER WIRE SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH ALL PVC WATER MAIN INSTALLATIONS S|
n
'_
=
L
=
=
/—1150# TENSILE STRENGTH TRACER WIRE WIRE TESTING POINT WIRE NUT Slo|w
SEQNWRTRBE?J%}EHLL_\ / SEE CURB BOX WIRE COIL DETAIL FASTEN TRACER WIRE TO BRASS LOCKING UNSHEATHE 1" OF WIRE INSULATION = é é
DETAIL — CONNECT TRACER WIRE TO CABLE TIE SCREW ON UNDERSIDE OF CAP =123 %
\ % EX WATER SERVICE WITH — - T i , e Rl (7
= PIPE CLAMPS SPLICE ’ SNAKE PIT' LD14BTP MAGNETIZED BOX FOR GREENBELT AREAS alala |2
3% SEE WATER SERVICE TRACER MAIN LINE JUNCTION BOX "SNAKE PIT' RB14BTP MAGNETIZED BOX FOR PAVED AREAS T I|T |l
WIRE TERMINATION DETAIL % COILED WIRE PER 21212
: i APPURTENANCE DETAIL HEHE
\WATER MAIN colL EXTRA”TRACER WIRE 8 E E
| IN BOX (24" MIN) Ry
s e—— PLACE BOX ON BACKFILL AT 12
¥ NON—VALVE OR HYDRANT 3
TRACKER WIRE TERMINATIONS =
OPEN CUT MAIN LINE TRENCH CURB STOP_CONNECTION .
NTS N.T.S. M| —|2
iy
TRACER WIRE TEST POINT WIRE TESTING POINT N
N.TS. N.TS. =k} Z
L =2
=
STANDARD CURB BOX uo—@' — WIRE TESTING POINT ’4% 5 L.
) >~ i3 i
STEEL PIPE\ —QJ : Eé%
NEITE
DIRECT BURY CONNECTION N S:oss
LUGG. DEV CONN OR N o33::
ENGINEER APPROVED \\_
EQUIVALENT WATER SERVICE TRACER WIRE A 81z | |2
o = m =
WATER TIGHT HOUSING 2| s -
WITH SLICONE SEALAT ) /_ (ngﬁ%iuvgsg THROUGH JUNCTION BOX) < E & :
[m)
8 CURB BOX WIRE COIL g |3 |z |¢
N.T.S. 0 S |13 |2 |%¥
@ %2 (] (] O
\
MAIN LINE JUNCTION BOX -
N.TS.
| WORM DRIVE HOSE CLAMP >=
FROM COPPER TRACER WIRE ENCAPSULATE IN WAX OR OTHER WATER TIGHT SEALANT (a0
<
TWIST ON WIRE NUT 2 @
4 WIRES MAXIMUM EX. WATER SERVICE TRACER WIRE S
l\,‘% ( ) ®/ /_ % g
%7 JX0 0 =W = 4
% SILICONE SEALED DIRECT BURRY ENCASEMENT §////}}/// /////j =\ § = ~
Al = ;
’ }\‘m SINGLE KNOT | = % :
H CLEAN EX COPPER SURFACE WITH EMORY CLOTH 5
9 ! UNTIL SOIL RESIDUE & OXIDES ARE REMOVED O
\
__________ - (X
GV&B ‘
WATER SERVICE TERMINATION \ CEY
N.TS. KEY
SPLICE _CONNECTOR \\
N.TS.
S nAn STREET \\\ WATER SYSTEM _ D_ Z
\ ®  GATE VALVE — = <_E N
\ ~ A HYDRANT Z L s
) {J&ﬁ \ < U) -
7 GV& , W CURB BOX gz CE <
§ By —— PROP WATER MAIN -_— ; L
\
N N m ROW. LINE \ EX WATER SERVICE gf O = LéJ
4 0 \
N >0 \PROP WATER WAN § \ PRIVATE SITE DEVELOPMENT TRACING WIRE: SYSTEM > <
%4 NS AL AX Z \ |_
\\\ \\\ AN o \
2 \/// \// NCHOR USING STAINLESS STEEL \ ¢ JUNCTION
}//\\ ///\\// WORM DRIVE HOSE CLAMP \ o suce
LXK 18” GROUNDING ROD — 3/8" DIAMETER
//\\//\\// DRIVEN INTO EXISTING, UNéISTURBED GROUND /I/ CURB BOX WIRE COIL
\\//\\\///\\\// BENEATH PROPOSED /EXISTING WATER MAIN WATER SERVICE TERMINATION
\/// \\//\\\// (@  TEST POINT N
R TRACER WIRE SYSTEM SCHEMATIC "B E
) A X -
/<\\/ A ———— TRACING WIRE 2, g(c %
o D) 7,
z £
"REVISIONS
GROUNDING ROD TERMINATION 1 YPSILANTI COMMUNITY W <53
s o UTILITIES AUTHORITY (O I:
TS. o E
N Z STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS | I 7o s ooz <ZE L3
FAX: (734) 5447221 S 2
, ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERS WY CUAORG o
Kno& erat s below. H ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE DATE SCALE SHEET m %
Allbefore youdig. e oo e Ko KR P T Bl v o 07/24/18 NO SCALE
ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,/19 /2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002
SHEET NUMBER




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

WM-2

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

B C D E 3 g J K L M N Q P R S I y v W X Y Z AA BB cC DD EE EE
S|=|=|-
SISI=a
1 DD
Nl —
NN
. NN
SN AN
N[ |~
2 5 z e TRACER WIRE DETAILS S5|=
3 3 WHERE CONCRETE ENCASEMENT IS SPECIFIED FOR NEW UTILITY
i & S oL o2 A 6” MINIMUM LAYER OF MECHANICALLY COMPACTED SAND g
L L
N N CONCRETE. ENCASEMENT e+ o TP OF SEC. X=X |~ 1150f TENSILE STRENGTH TRACER WRE == L
X & WITHOUT SHOULDER & == 00 GRANULAR BACKFILL 7\ Slolo
- . "o PER WM TRENCH Ol |~
. . , X 9, 97, . X / STEEL PIPE INCLUDE 5 WRAPS OF WIRE ol
| upROVED sugFace |~ | 3@ | — a N - f DETAIL \ . N AROUND CURB STOP =d|y
. 3 [ VARIABLE WiDTH | 3 JR= \% N M = >12|2 2
B T Qe AR
7 7 < 4 GRADE "A" SAND = ///< oo (>
' RN.0% NN ool gy S E - ER 5\3|2|¢
/7 ot NN A I — SHE
7 [ SEE SPECS FOR |COMPACTED ANEEAN | e wmw L T s
W,V e SAND BACKFILL REQUIREMENTS NN N A £ O
. — CURB BOX WIRE COIL .
5 Z Z N N O
§ o NN COMPACTED SAND SHALL EXTEND FOR 9” EACH SIDE OF OPEN CUT MAIN LINE TRENCH NOT TO SCALE =
PIPE CROSSING _ | PIPE PARALLEL EXISTING PIPE, AT 6” ABOVE EXISTING PIPE & SHALL SLOPE NOT TO SCALE
] ROAD 10 ROAD OUT AT A 1:1 (457 SLOPE TO THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH NN E
6 BACKFILL IN THE AREA OF STREETS, ALLEYS STANDARD PIPE_SUPPORT cs
NOT TO SCALE b - ¢
| SIDEWALKS, DRIVES & PARKING LOTS LUGC. DEV CONN OF Ot
O <
NOT TO SCALE EQUIVALENT \WATER SERVICE TRACER WIRE REMOVE 1" OF WIRE INSULATION -1 E z
FROM COPPER TRACER WIRE =
7 A [
wﬁTHERS\U%gTNEHgLEJi‘L,XﬁT N TRACER WIRE 5/16” BAND WIDTH STAINLESS STEEL e > 23
/(comwuous THROUGH JUNCTION BOX) HORM DRIVE HOSE. CLAVP : >~ &2 i8
. DA ENCAPSULATE IN WAX OR OTHER Q °8sE
WATER TIGHT SEALANT | g §%“fi
S« =RY
8 EX. WATER SERVICE TRACER WIRE E <, B
MAIN LINE JUNCTION BOX o e 5tk
NOT TO SCALE % r —_— 7 7 O mIa=
] SO AAAADAN §////// // // /// ////j E ///// // //// //////;§ —
m | = = §
TWIST ON WIRE NUT 5|5 o S
o ) (4 WIRES MAXIMUM) | CLEAN EX COPPER SURFACE WITH EMORY CLOTH - . |5
MANHOLE STEP STANDARD MANHOLE STEP A%] ' UNTIL SOIL RESIDUE & OXIDES ARE REMOVED < 2 |2 |g
- ANCANUANK —_ ‘.V’ uJ o = S
/ © MIN. COVER US@O&SPE:{Q{;SED USE i‘é ??SE%(EJIRED ::, % SILICONE SEALED DIRECT BURRY ENCASEMENT § 2 |2 %
. I\ WATER SERVICE TERMINATION
1 ANCHORAGE > VERTICAL INSTALLED IN ECCENTRIC WELLS ONLY. ,.‘ SINGLE KNOT NOT TO SCALE
MIN. ANCHORAGE CONCENTRIC WELLS WILL NOT BE INSTALLED WITH STEPS.
] USE FIELD-LOK GASKETS AT ALL NECESSARY NON—MECHANICAL
JOINTS PER APPROVED RESTRAINING SCHEDULE s 1o SOk HOLE
" BE RAISED 7
3/16"
l STANDARD DITCH CROSSING ,, | SPLICE _CONNECTOR FASTEN TRACER WIRE 70 BRASS LOCKIG
NOT TO SCALE 5§§§§§§§§§332333??33??:: NOT TO SCALE SCREW ON UNDERSIDE OF CAP
o y "SNAKE PIT' LD14BTP MAGNETIZED BOX FOR >=
"t‘""“‘t‘t‘t‘iiEs"‘tit‘:‘titi," GREENBELT AREAS ﬂ -
RIS "SNAKE PIT" RB14BTP MAGNETIZED BOX FOR (o I
. I ) PAVED AREAS g
7 COIL EXTRA TRACER WIRE — 2
3 T nlln IN BOX (24" MIN) O ¢
)) i § PLACE BOX ON BACKFILL AT = <
" P 7% P, ,Ir/\ l _ N NON-VALVE OR HYDRANT a iy
. ENZEN VN TRACKER WIRE TERMINATIONS
: | A7 o N 5 D AT et ons =
3000 PSI CONC 3 MIN. 3 o 3T | /\\//\\/ % /\//\,//\/\//\,\//\&/ £y
14 ’ | 3-3 | //\ ///\ 7 ANCHOR USING STANLESS STEEL. ~ O
SEES o oo e i TRACER WIRE_TEST POINT (X
| —9— — STANDARD FRAME & COVER \/\\/\\ 18" GROUNDING ROD - 3/8” DIAMETER NOT TO SCALE
‘ & ‘ EJ #1040 ///\<//\</ ¥ DRIVEN INTO EXISTING, UNDISTURBED GROUND
2 1 AS < BENEATH PROPOSED /EXISTING WATER MAIN
) [ USE AS REQUIRED DA, /
g e i) h—r NN /\x
I i S ENSANAEN
_— 44 BARS g //\//\// X - Z
] // o - PIPE_RESTRAINT SCHEDULE \\///\\\// 2\ — O <
16 B Bt 47 MIN, THE FOLLOWING TABLE IS A JOINT RESTRAINT SCHEDULE (DIPRA) FOR GROUND-BURIED DUCTILE IRON OR PVC PIPE. LENGTHS OF \\///\/\ UNSHEATHE 1" OF WIRE INSULATION Z L 2 -1
. PIPE RESTRAINT ARE GIVEN IN FEET. ‘ < ) ¥ <_E
| / : GROUNDING ROD TERMINATION 2 Z 5~
PIPE |TEES, 90',] 45 | 22 i COILED WIRE PER ;
S SEC. X=X DAMETER| PLUGS | BENDS | BENDs | REDUCERS NOT TO SCALE APPURTENANCE DETAIL 2 — LL
17 X 6" 40 25 25 30 al O <E 0
DETAIL OF VERTICAL ANCHORAGE R = > =
12 80 35 25 55 WIRE TESTING POINT
- NOT TO SCALE 18" 100 40 25 60
24" 135 56 25 65 SEE CURB BOX WIRE COIL DETAIL
18 DIA. OF NUMBER CONNECT TRACER WIRE TO CABLE TIE
WATER MAIN BEND A OF BARS BASED UPON INTERNAL PRESSURE: 180 EX WATER SERVICE WITH
D B PIPE DEPTH: 5 PIPE CLAMPS SPLICE
| 5" 22 1/271 2 -0 % BEDDING CLASS: TYPE 4 SEE WTAETRER SE%V\CED ETTRACER / MAIN LINE JUNCTION BOX
4y 15-3 SOIL TYPE: GOOD SAND WIRE TERMINATION DETAIL | /5{
) v R S BoOR 2 - . WIRE_TESTING POINT X
i *1/4; = NOT TO SCALE (<,E) < s
- 1. IF PIPE DIAMETER IS NOT LISTED IN THIS TABLE; THE NEXT LARGEST PIPE SHALL BE USED. THIS TABLE IS BASED ON A TEST < -
| 6" ; ; W]/ ‘2{ 21—8: § PRESSURE OF 180 PSI (OPERATING PRESSURE PLUS WATER HAMMER). CURB STrgTPTo SS_ENNECTION ) <
- a W
b /4140 2 2. FOR OTHER TEST PRESSURES, ALL VALUES TO BE INCREASED OR DECREASED PROPORTIONALLY. THE VALUES PROVIDED OF r £
20l 22 /2] 50" 3 RESTRAINT LENGTH ARE IN EACH DIRECTION FROM THE POINT OF DEFLECTION OR TERMINATION EXCEPT FOR TEES, AT WHICH REVISIONS YPSILANTI COMMUNITY LL] <3
o T 1/E &0 7 ONLY THE BRANCH IN THE DIRECTION OF THE STEM. UTILITIES AUTHORITY QD T F
2 127 5-0] 3 o 2777 STATE ROAD 5 =
3. IF TIE RODS ARE USED, USE FOUR RODS MINIMUM AND ADD 1/8 INCH TO BAR DIAMETER AS CORROSION ALLOWANCE. SIZE _ » Z
- REDUCTION IS BASED UPON THE PIPE DIAMETER SHOWN IN THIS TABLE. Qvﬁ STANDARD WATER MAIN' DETAILS YPSLANTL 20 aesoon 2 <ZE % ;)
\ FAX: (734) 544-7221
o1 4. MANUFACTURER'S RESTRAINT SCHEDULE AND SPECIFIC SITE CONDITIONS MAY MODIFY THE ABOVE SCHEDULE. ANY ALTERNATIVE , | ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERS WWW.YCUA.ORG Y % =
SCHEDULE SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO YCUA FOR APPROVAL. Know what's below. T ————————————————— DATE SCALE SHEET <
Call before you dig. A st e e M o€ 09/25/19 NO SCALE
CONSENT OF YCUA
22 ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,/19/2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
] 168921002
SHEET NUMBER
23

C8.3




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

WM-3

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

B G D E £ g a L M N Q B Q R S i Y Y W X X Z AL B8 e DD a3 EE
s(=|=|>
1 Z|3| 3|
] NEIN
N NI
N|[— [N ]|<C
NERE
2 X X f~ i bl
) 1L TRENCH A TRENCH B OTHER UTILITY PIPE
] Q| Q| SAND BACKFILL TRENCH STANDARD BACKFILL TRENCH (INCLUDING WATER MAIN) 2
> o z
. (FOR AREAS UNDER OR WITHIN A 1:1 (FOR AREAS UNDER OR WITHIN A 1:1 g
; INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT) INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT) =
3 ’ - 7 1° o R [ v 3|2|2
ﬁ < s 2 <\\//\ % WATER MAIN s é =|zl3
>
1 COMPACTED MDOT GRANULAR D 4 \ =[2|2|e
DIA. OF THRUST MATERIAL CLASS Il OR II AN S \ u|3|5|(6
WATER MAIN BLOCK . N PLACED IN LAYERS NOT TO <\ \\\ COMPACTED SUITABLE . xlolo %)
D A B C » ) 2 % EXCAVATED MATERIAL NOT LESS THAN 45 alalals
4 , Ao CMN |8 EXCEED 12" IN THICKNESS 12 S S \ olaia|>
6 2-0"[ 18" [2-0 6] 2 X \ T|IT|T
8" 7=6"12-0"[2=0 T \_3000 PSI CONCRETE (OR AS DIRECTED BY THE D N nlo|o|x
5 T T s e T R X Z|1Z|Z
WZ" 3’—6" 3)—0” 2’70” SEC X_X POUR AGAINST AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION N >\</_ MDOT GRANULAR MATERIAL 2|z|2
. M S S pS ) R UNDISTURBED EARTH géEFéA;HHEAEE'%HT—OF—WAY N y FEY CLASS I, COMPACTED TO elele
-] 4-0712'- N S 95% MAX. DENSITY N
o e St :\ i\\ FULL UNCUT, LENGTH OF PIPE (L) S
; ¢ [
5 PARVIVRE » =
THRUST BLOCK AT PLUG OR HYDRANT SHOE Jo * y 5
AR R R R R R R, L/2 /
NOT TO SCALE
. TRENCH WIDTH 30" LESS THAN 16”7 I.D. WATER MAIN OVER N N . (Ke)
0.D. +12” 16"-36" ID. OTHER UTILITY PIPE \ z
6 R 3000 PSI CONCRETE BEDDING AND TRENCH BACKFILL DETAIL ) | & [l
' POUR AGAINST L
| - TEE - Bl-OCKC X X UNDISTURBED EARTH FOR WATER MAIN | 5 S _
A Rk ~ - NOT TO SCALE OTHER UTILITY PIPE MINIMUM 18" 2 3
| 8 26120 | N TN R PN * (INCLUDING WATER MAIN) -
L N SR R N NOTE: IF THE EXISTING SUBGRADE MATERIAL MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS FOR s
7 A BT A i | CERIINE MDOT GRANULAR MATERIAL CLASS Il (MINIMUM 4" THICK), THEN THE WATER MAIN /4'\\\ 5 %
& 117 3.6 120 B /Q HEP, B MAY BE LAID DIRECTLY ON THE COMPACTED EXISTING SUBGRADE MATERIAL. -+
20" [ 127 136 [ 20 - B - - 1 ° PSR OTE- % = S N2
— ” ” A n” 4 P <C . | fxmgfr
%‘g‘ 1% g,g %9 ! > ’ SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS APPLY ._Q_) B0
20" 16" §-0" 123 ] ’ REGARDLESS OF VERTICAL é ESEE
8 W e 60 | 2% & ALIGNMENTS OF UTILITIES VERTICAL SEPARATION E NER
o BRI
¥ o 3372
i C MIN. 6" UTILITY MARKER WARNING MARKER AS
SEC. X—X ¢ ROD MANUFACTURED BY CARSONITE INTERNATIONAL =
. X— OR APROVED EQUAL. PAINTED BLUE AND SANITARY SEWER w2 s |2
. e e BURIED 3 FEET WITH A MINIMUM OF 1 FOOT OTHER UTILITY PIPE = WATER MANN OR STORM SEWER 5|5 | & |3
THRUST BLOCK AT TAPPING SLEEVE TEE R HOSED OV TRBTED BRI .% ol |z |5
[a] m o
.. L 7]
- NOTE NOT TO SCALE | | 4 |8 |2 |8
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED EXCEPT BEHIND HYDRANT SHOES AND TAPPING SLEEVES. USE OF = = Z[ || curs sox WOOD MARKER POST SET VERTICALLY B S % = | £
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS IN OTHER LOCATIONS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF YCUA. = = o) / TO FINISH GRADE FROM TOP OF PIPE MINNTOM 5 MINIMUM 10 ) = s |o
1 ALL OTHER VERTICAL AND HORIZONTAL BENDS SHALL BE RESTRAINED WITH FIELD-LOK GASKETS OR APPROVED o o
MECHANICAL JOINTS. = K
= CORPORATION 20 | | on o700 SLUG (TYP) HORIZONTAL SEPARATION
o /| stoP (Tvp) () /
\ L ' WATER MAIN CROSSING OTHER UTILITIES
11
1" COPPER SERVICE CONNECTION TO CURB NOT TO SCALE
COMPACTED SAND SHALL EXTEND FOR STOP BOX OR RIGHT OF WAY LINE. TYPE "K”
9 EACH SIDE OF EXISTING PIPE, AT COPPER, NO COUPLINGS ALLOWED. (TYP.)
. 6” ABOVE EXISTING PIPE & SHALL
SLOPE OUT AT A 1:1 (45°) SLOPE TO
1 THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH EYISTNG. OR PROPOSED UTILITY TYPICAL WATER SERVICE D=
NOT TO SCALE (a )
<
B STANDARD 45 BEND (TYP) RISER TUBE WITH HYDRANT THREADS (a
10" DIA OR LESS PLACE BLIND g 2
EX OR PROP FLANGE FOR TESTING Z
13 WATER MAIN \ % FLOW O -
<
— =N = =
¢ ) 6” VALVE BOX WITH BASE FOR W.M. 16" AND ATER VAN TEE a iy
_ / SMALLER DIAMETER. GATE WELL FOR W.M. S =
» =
’ ; N WATER MAIN LARGER THAN 16" DIAMETER. JEST PORT O 2
18 MIN. 7, / 57 VALVE BOX o7 VALVE BOX o PIPE DIA  TEST PORT SIZE O
14 NOTE: APPROVED o - - - = - - - ALUMINUM  LID : ” _
ALL JOINTS TO BE PUSH—-ON JOINTS SUBGRADE METER j = 6 6 g
RESTRAINED WITH FIELD—LOK GASKET - 90" BEND  BLEEDER VALVE BLEEDER VALVE 90° BEND r::;;;ﬁ\ {2 8" 8’ L
i OR APPROVED EQUAL s e e _ SUMP PUMP Bl e 2 2> B S il — 10” 10”
=7 — 11 NOTE: " . MIN. 67 C L—- = - » »
FOR BEDDING OF WATER MAIN SEE MIN._6 N =] |~ LINK SEAL : L \ WATER MAIN " o,
15 STANDARD PIPE SUPPORT DETAIL : (TYP) 16 10
WATER MAIN LOWERING e . T /
_ NOT TO SCALE JI ==| fLow FLow \L — N Z
I TEE —
TEE , 1 i YIONR LARGE WATER PROOF = <E )
. WATER MAIN B ‘T T ' ALUMINUM BILCO HATCH Z I 2 ]
6" VALVE BOX WITH BASE FOR 177 SO oare vaLe < 0p) —
EV\AMME;ER AN(SDATSEMCVLELLELRFOR GATE VALVE / WALL MOUNTED MASTER METER VAULI - Z o <
-1 )W N N N N A O N N S N N N U A | WM LARGER THAN ,‘617 \NATER MAIN TEE ALUM'NUM LADDER CONFlGURATlON WlTH COVER — m P
DIAMETER. TEST PORT NOT TO SCALE > LL]
. _ I NO TRANSITION COUPLINGS IN VAULT al
ALL FLANGED CONNECTIONS IN VAULT O <E D
TR T WALL MOUNTED ALUMINUM LADDER SHALL BE >— —
‘ EQUIPPED WITH LADDER UP SAFETY POST, BILCO ;
| M LS TLETLE] LEJLETLE]] & OR APPROVED EQUAL
Y ]
771 7777 T 71777
18 f MASTER METER VAULT
TO BE PLACED PER NOTES: >
19 MANUFACTURER'S 1. WHERE POSSIBLE THE METER VAULT SHALL BE LOCATED AWAY FROM TRAFFIC AREAS, ROADS, PARKING LOTS, ETC. <E < —
RECOMMENDATION. 2. THE ACCESS HATCH SHALL BE SIZED LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE REMOVAL OF THE LARGEST METER OR THE N E =
SPACER END VIEW LARGEST APPURTENANCE FOR MAINTENANCE PURPOSES. THE HATCH SHALL BE MANUFACTURED BY THE BILCO r o
- T COMPANY. METER VAULT HATCH SHALL BE WATER TIGHT. D) <z
3. THE METER VAULT FLOOR SHALL BE SLOPED TO THE SUMP. >
STAND ARDNOTCf)‘Sscl:EEG SECTION 4, ELECTRICAL SERVICE SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE VAULT. SOS LLI '5(_: =
201 YPSILANTI COMMUNITY T ©
|_
NOTES: 1 UTILITIES AUTHORJ;I'DY QD =
1. SPACERS FOR PLACEMENT IN THE ANNULAR SPACE BETWEEN THE O 2777 STATE R n Z
i CARRIER PIPE AND A CASING PIPE SHALL BE RANGER Il AS * Vs STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS YPSILANT],(7§LSHw_4 683198—9112 Z L 3
MANUFACTURED BY PSI OR APPROVED EQUAL. /, “ FAX: (734) 544-7221 <E <o
2. END SEALS SHALL BE MODEL C RUBBER SEAL WITH STAINLESS ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERS WWW.YCUA-ORG o %
21 STEEL BANDS AS MANUFACTURED BY PSI OR APPROVED EQUAL. Know what's below. OH M‘ e ., L DATE SCALE SHEET m ©
Call before you dig. TR, QNGRUL NG (PSS YO OF Yol M TAE A Lkt bt v 09/25/19 NO SCALE
CONSENT OF YCUA
22 ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10/19 /2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
7 168921002
SHEET NUMBER
23

C8.4




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

WM—-4

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

21

22

23

s(=|=|>
333
RIS
RN E
NNl
N 5 =
EJ #1040 FRAME & COVER OR APPROVED EQUAL ©
; EJ #1040 FRAME & COVER
NOTE: OR APPROVED EQUAL "
ALL LIFTING HOLES SHALL N — 3 70 6 COURSES OF BRICK FOR FUTURE ADJUSTMENTS. £) #1040 FRAME & COVER OR APPROVED EQUAL GATE WELL OPENING 2
BE FILLED WITH CONCRETE. , - NOTE: e 3 T0 5 INJECTION MOLDED HIGH &
PTG HOLE l = : EJ #1040 FRAME & COVER ALL LIFTING HOLES SHALL DENSITY POLYTHEYLENE ADJUSTMENT 2
\ T ;iﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%@g \SALEC%ERLDLAN%EWTNF? ASgATLk/I BE OR APPROVED EQUAL BE FILLED WITH CONCRETE. o RINGS AS MANUFACTURED BY Slonln
5 DESIGNATION C478-72 UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. SRR - 3 10 5 INJECTION MOLDED HIGH 3 T0 5 INJECTION MOLDED HIGH LIFTING HOLE———————]-.) © HADTECH, NG, O APPROVED EQUAL ; % %
<
< DENSITY POLYTHEYLENE ADJUSTMENT DENSITY POLYTHEYLENE ADJUSTMENT PRECAST CONC. GATE WELL SRECAST CONC. GATE WELL SECTIONS oS 2,
' RINGS AS MANUFACTURED BY RINGS AS MANUFACTURED BY SECTIONS. SHALL BE VANUFACTURED S| 3|32
7 ) = y LADTECH, INC., OR APPROVED EQUAL LADTECH, INC., OR APPROVED EQUAL 1 ACCORDANCE WITH AS 1M CA78 wig|Igle
1 = B — - %)
K : \ = UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. ala|als
- © . : . \ TIT|T |
7 K o = = ‘ 0 0|35~
MORTAR JOINTS : : ° 50 . ) / : Z|z|Z
. b N : 1 2 g 1" CORP STOP VORTAR : b SHHE
P. STOP WITH MUELLER THD'S. i + o ~ oe ‘ - H =R | P
, b @ _ - _ - I JOINTS I N
COPPER THD'S. OUTLET " = | ¥ 1 et LINK SEAL (TYP) b )
P @
- i - |H H MORTAR — 1 NEW WATER MAIN 4 =
: : JOINTS - 1" CORP. STOP ——I= _./ LINK SEAL OR APPROVED EQUAL =
s ) i -
4“ SUNE| - N ; () PLACE 3500 P.S.I. CONC. % | M| —|2
L/ NI & o E BEDDING UNDER PIPE TO — =
SRR RIS gy [ ] : UNDISTURBED EARTH. / — — N VN, |
< . T © o~ Lla sl ia “ <4: ‘.-._‘;u-.-‘q‘-.i‘H‘ 4." 4-‘—;-:%_‘_‘-. - N s) o
PLACE 3500 P.S... CONC. : PLACE 3500 P.S.IL CONC. : : : i o y
BEDDING UNDER PIPE TO SRICK O \ SOROUS PRECAST 3500 P.S.. T BEDDING UNDER PIPE TO / \ B -
UNDISTURBED EARTH. CONC. WITH 4 GA. 6= BRICK OR CONC. BASE UNDISTURBED EARTH. PRECAST 3500 P.S.. Os -
CONC. BASE | BACKFILL . on Rt EXISTING BRICK OR POROUS BACKFILL ~ CONC. WITH 4 GA. 2 =
CRADE A" 4”x4" MESH MIN, [+ 8 WATER MAIN POROUS BACKFILL CONC. BASE | CRADE 4ot MESH HIN "5 2
! GRADE "A” X : g3
HOLE TO BE FILLED WITH QHZ\LERESQSFI) RSMECTT(I)ONS HOLE TO BE FILLED /A = E
BRICK & MORTAR WITH BRICK & MORTAR ° 93
212 R AS.TM. SPEC. C-478 TAPPING SLEEVE S~ 53 RS
. » On 1 Z
~ 8", 12" OR 16" 71/2" R Q =8k
= " CORP STOP TAPPING VALVE & —E LN
o — = =™
E} - - - - Qg ST MUELLER H 15000 o CIr B B B 0 I E ;gi:g
i : | Q ) ] o B
- o >T
\ D ) ? f(\D B z% ! D . " | ¥ @m™mIa=
PRECAST 2
OPENING 0 PRECAST AE BE
S G y ‘ OPENING 5|3 |3 |3
5 5
» oo \ n m > m
5 s b\4 » < (@] m (]
SN [ NN — ) B L w
Y e ool T S 12 |2 |¢%
cale o, . n [a)] (=] O
SIZE | A | B | C D /A g ® ) SR T
e - ® W | A B | C D i o s
8" |5-0"|4-0" 22" —— Tl | )
e SECTION H-H DIA WELL | DIA MAIN 8" |5-0"| 40" 2-2"| —— S nt o | DR
12 5-6"| 4-6"| 2-5"] —— SN R TAPPING SLEEVE, VALVE & WELL T
30" MINF | * DUCTILE IRON I SN, 70" 20° , 12" |56 467 28 —— ol T |
T e R T, BUTTERFLY VALVE AND WELL |02 (CONCENTRIC) b - oucne won e A
— 130" MAX. e
DETAIL KEYWAY (CONCENTR|C) 50’ 30 NOT TO SCALE .
0" " DETAIL
STANDARD PRECAST AT BASE NOT TO SCALE g0 36 GATE VALVE & WELL JETAL
GATE VALVE & WELL (CONCENTRIC) BASE
(CONCENTRIC) NOT TO SCALE >
A :
Z &
oF
o g
’ PROVIDE CLOW SOLID PLUG #F-1159 S
BOX COVER EJ #6800 AS SHOWN), MECHANICAL JOINT °
BOX COuER £ fecno . OR APPROVED cUnL. | & Ur 1055 08 AbROVED EOUAL €~ soc coner e oooo o Q¢
INSTALL ADDITIONAL FITTINGS & SPIGOT PIPE APPROVED EQUAL @)
= AS NECESSARY BETWEEN WATER MAIN & VALVE SRADE CRADE <
BOX TO ADJUST FOR PROPER LOCATION & ST T S X 74 N7 B DS/ NN L
. L GRADE OF HYDRANT VERTICAL ANCHORAGES A AR T
R NI NIRRT R R R WILL BE REQUIRED ON AL VERTICAL HYDRANT BEIEE zz EEIER
BENDS IN EXCESS OF 11 1/4. L, VALVE BOX
VALVE BOX
VALVE BOX b :
& L = 6" D.I. PIPE STANDARD THREE—-PEICE ADJUSTABLE
2 - | / ‘ ASSEMBLY, AS MANUFACTURED BY BY Z
S FAST JORDAN IRON WORKS OR — 0 =
- GATE VALVE ADAPTOR 20" APPROVED EQUAL = = < N
-
& | USE FIELD-LOK GASKETS AT ALL O ADAPTOR, NG GATE VALVE ADAPTOR | Z L 2 |
GATE VALVE | ) NECESSARY NON—MECHANICAL JOINTS i 37 ADAPTOR. INC r % 1 GATE VALVE ADAPTOR BY < U)
6" VALVE PER APPROVED RESTRAINING SCHEDULE 6" VALVE T ADAPTOR, INC. OR
JRevaii / APPROVED EQUAL — Z
R TEE WITH 6" BELL REDUCER |
SIDE OUTLET N ; — L
i J ]
| N
— JUlE=— O — : — _‘ ) \ q -0 <§E a
\/ g‘EDEE VQLHTLST BELL USE FIELD-LOK GASKETS AT ALL TN u ) )
6" D.I. PIPE NECESSARY NON—MECHANICAL JOINTS . 45" BEND WITH o )
. e PER APPROVED RESTRAINING SCHEDULE o . 4 VALVE DRAIN' HOLE 8", 12" OR 16 GATE VALVE
3-0 ABLE N 8", 12" OR 16" PIPE 174 YD CRUSHED STONE WATER MAIN
”»
- USE FIELD-LOK GASKETS AT ALL 4" BLOWOFF
NECESSARY NON-MECHANICAL JOINTS
PER APPROVED RESTRAINING SCHEDULE NOT TO SCALE GATE VALVE & BOX
=1 NOT TO SCALE << =-
— e — . CLOSE COUPLE HYDRANT SETTING o =2
r L
| NOT TO SCALE > e
__| aw
\_ =
o
USE FIELD—LOK GASKETS AT ALL LLI
NECESSARY NON—MECHANICAL JOINTS REVISONS YPSILANTI COMMUNITY 0
= PER APPROVED RESTRAINING SCHEDULE . UTILITIES27 7ﬁ;US1T"(\I;IEO|I:\’0|‘;I'DY (D =
n Z
STANDARD HYDRANT SETTING wﬁ STANDARD WATER MAIN DETAILS YPSILAN'H,(_/!;IC)HI%N 683198—9112 Z U g
4) 4844 =
NOT TO SCALE “ FAX: (734) 544-7221 < 9
' ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERS WWW.YCUAORG <D: o >
Know What S beIOWI OH M‘ ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE DATE SCALE SHEET 8
Call before you dig. TR, QNGRUL NG (PSS YO OF Yol M TAE A Lkt bt v 09/25/19 NO SCALE
CONSENT OF YCUA
ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10/19 /2021
KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002
SHEET NUMBER




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

B c D E E G H J K L M N Q P Q R S I y v W X Y Z AA BB cC DD EE FE
S| ==
S E
NN
N . @ =
USRS
- )4 ————— S ol+
; = - PLACE CONCRETE SLAB IF CLEANOUT IS
L, LOCATED IN A PAVED AREA. SLAB MAY BE TRENCH A TRENCH B %
) OMITTED I CLEANOUT IS LOCATED IN" A SAND BACKFILL TRENCH ! STANDARD BACKFILL TRENCH &
-4 . GRASS OR LANDSCAPE AREA — <
| © 4 (FOR AREAS UNDER OR WITHIN A 1:1 | (FOR AREAS NOT UNDER OR WITHIN A 1:1 =
. < INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT) | INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT) Sle|»
T T TN oy | COMPACTED SUITABLE =|Z|3
L a - 24"x24" CONC. SLAB (3000 PSI CONC.) 1M EXCAVATED MATERIAL L ==
ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANEL . ST = S| 3|32
: COMPACTED MDOT GRANULAR =DM L1195
SRS MATERIAL CLASS Il OR Il %)
SR AEANE%/F;,NCSEERV;CE . . TOP VIEW FOLRACAESD lgl‘VREESé’TELéY%@STHE | o HEE "
, * S 67 (TYP 7 —1/4" T0 1 1/2” ANGULAR GRADED 0| 0|o|x
CENERATOR - 4 (TYP) FJW CLEANOUT FRAME & COVER V-8513 AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION @:zﬁgow (MDOT éA OR 6AL) OR I
4 4 - PROVIDE FLEXIBLE BOLTED 90" REDUCING ELBOW (OR APPROVED EQUAL) (E)\/SEERMEH-% RIGHT-OF=WAY OR @E CAREFULLY AND UNIFORMLY TAMPED 8 8 E
COUPLING ) ASEMEN _ M )
SUBMERSIBLE PUMP B T 7 7/8 AR TIGHT SCREW CAP 12 ﬁ|: SAND IN MAXIMUM OF 6 LAYERS b
» = . @
,, — AN o Mo T
£ 0N 30" X 48 | L STONE MAY BE USED TO SPRINGLINE O
SCHARGE LINE \ CLEAN OPENING FfﬁCME‘NMA'N T—T 1 ke 3 VINTTIUN I AND SAND ABOVE IF DESIRED
” !_E_! \ < ) 11_1/4,, A 3 4‘ MAX'MUM HE‘J .
\3" SCH 40 PVC GRQV\ Y ‘ 1 SUBGRADE NN E
| \ oRaly (10 WeT WeLL) [ { , . il =
P E <, Wlf ) , M ) = = 4" PVC SCHEDULE 40 |<e— TRENCH WIDTH —s=t————¢30" MIN. TRENCH WIDTH
| 1/ PR P V&B e f6 16 —a FOR 6" TO 15" DIA. PIPE
‘@l DISCHARGL_LINE u / [ — 6x4” REDUCER PVC SCHEDULE 40 ¢
| i N - 0
~/ . ” ” S s Z
ALUMINUM  HATCH Vas } / O PVC SCHEDULE 40 FLEXIBLE PIPE (8" TO 15" DIA SOLID WALL PVC PIPE) Os -
INFLUENT SANITARY SEWER WITH CLOSED 6" WE OPENING FOR . y 2 3
(SIZE & ALIGNMENT MAY VARY) SAFETY BARS PLUG VALVE & BOX Zp 45" BEND CLEANOUT IS TO BE SET STANDARD BEDDING AND TRENCH BACKFILL DETAIL = g S
CHECK VALVE (TYP) (TYP) AT 45° ANGLE TO ¢ OF LEAD. e
SAFETY HOOK AND e WELL NOT TO SCALE A O 0 ms
LIFTING CHAIN PLUG VALVE (TYP) — o CONC. SUPPORT FROM WYE TO S Z2 f85
6'x6" Wit UNDISTURBED GROUND Q Sulz
PLAN VIEW PROTECTIVE BOX WITH > B39
WATERTIGHT COVER = z1:)
WASTEWATER PUMP STATION "% et s 2 | E
N\ BULDING SEWER ; U ': —: SR
NOT TO SCALE — . 7T omIa=
PV&B = PLUG VALVE AND BOX BYPASS RISER . _
WITH QUICK JA 212 | |2
o
COUPLING FLANGE 2 (N SAND BACKFILL TRENCH | STANDARD BACKFILL TRENCH ol |® |2
: o et >
(FOR AREAS UNDER OR WITHIN A 1:1 | (FOR AREAS NOT UNDER OR WITHIN A 1:1 2|12 |s |®B
ELEVATION INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT | INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT) 18 12 |8
- ! L
| | o = O
COMPACTED MDOT GRANULAR "=} S |12 |2 |5
SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT VATERIAL CLASS | ORI e
PLACED IN 6" LAYERS M
NOT TO SCALE (OR AS DIRECTED BY THE =
AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION 12" 7
OVER THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OR (MIN) ‘% COMPACTED SUITABLE
P SEAL FITTING VENT EAN WITH PLASTIC AR EASEMENT) ? i EXCAVATED MATERIAL
YP NEPA 7 ALUMINUM HATCH SUCTION LINE WITHIN 12 OF SPRING LINE I i
JUNCTION BOX WITH SAFETY GRATE VAULT BOTTOM SECURE VENT PIPE i~ "7 —MDOT 6A OR BAA STONE (CAREFULLY
Ol Fromon UCTION LINE TO WALL FLANGED END W/ BIRD SCREEN + o /%[ AND UNIFORMLY COMPACTED IN LAY)ERS
ALT. USE MUSHROOM VENT . a -— < & NOT TO EXCEED 12" IN THICKNESS
1| conTroL ALUMINUM HATCH PROPOSED SROTECTIVE BOX WiTH 3" MINIWUM - U - T e
PANEL WITH SAFETY GRATE VENT PIPE (TYP) 4" MAXMUM Tk, )
METER, SERVICE » BYPASS RISER WITH WATERTIGHT COVER g ras rasas e e R SUBGRADE
BACKUP ENTRANCE, 7 SLAS ELEVATION © SRASS/ STAINLESS (1879~EJW#2900) FOR . . PIPE 0.D. + 187 FOR 18" TO 24" PIPE >=
GENERATOR TRANSFER SWITCH &" ) ABOVE FINISH GRADE / STANL THE BYPASS RISER TRENCH WIDTH T UPIPE 0.0, + 24” FOR 27" AND"LARGER PIPE 0 -
1" CHAMFER PIPE AND QUICK -
T ‘ —r 5 ) _ COUPLING FLANGE Qa:
R e N PP T ! il A [ e am I RIGID PIPE (18" DIAMETER AND LARGER) STANDARD =¥
N N NN NS SISO NONSNINNNIESEIOSSIN N s ‘] IR | LR R e Lo R | Y \ y Z s
W&@@%&“&/ @@%&%&@(/ @%%%&@@«/ J ‘%%W%&%ﬁ%W& ﬂﬁ%y%//ﬁ%@@/ \f%&%’}Wys BHWMNG AND TRENCH BACKFHL DELNL (34
TR 2 RGN R B =BV i = 2
RPN FOUNDATION S e 3 SSESEEE55P TR SN RICHT - OF ZWAY R n ¢
XL g g “ H, — MANHOLE, STEPS b BN NN TANS NN KRS s
NN S . . X | =
A |- STAINLESS STEEL |, |~ MANHOLE STEPS X o
7 A —1 GU'DE BARS 2” MIN 4 p—_ ° ‘NSTALL WATERPROOF STOPPER AS O B
" ’ ' FLANGE g RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER QO
. LINK SEAL ) == OF PIPE AND JOINT, AND STRAP IN
J /() " PLACE.  STOPPER MUST WITHSTAND (<
- .- e THE TESTING AIR PRESSURE.
: Qll] —~ | FORCE WAN D FORCE VAN (4 NIN) SV AvA —
| e TYPE 1 ADAPTOR ,
» Qt? \ 4\ - 2 BY ADAPTOR INC. 6" HOUSE CONNECTION S AN AN AN /<\
: PLUG VALVE (TYP) 1% MINIMUM GRADE A : KR
4‘/‘ |\ ;\L PLUG VALVE & BOX (TYP) OR 2% FOR 4" PIPE S A D_
1 CHECK VALVE (TYP o ] T >
\ 3’8 SCH 40 PVC GRAVITY (M) EX. UTILITY ( - = )
DRAIN (TO WET WELL) L — Z T Y
I\\ FLEXIBLE BOLTED COUPLING BACKAILL TRENCH WiTH 5 _ ¥ —
‘. ) j PRECAST REINFORCED NON—POROUS MATERIAL fAEéDHiN?é\A&i EQUAL: = , ggxgﬁcgggRgétD34R OR << N < <_
. CONCRETE MANHOLE % / | Z —
STAINLESS STEEL LIFTING CHAIN f 5 MIN. SAND ENCASEMENT COMPACTED - EQUIVALENT AGGREGATE — — -
N\ al & WHERE DET. "D” BEDDING IS SPECIFIED AND® SHALL EXTEND FOR ) ; Z
4 /—'\ N\ N, N, N N\, N \ : ”
INFLUENT SANITARY SEWER N = Y FOR NEW  UTILTY A 6" MIN. LAYER OF 12" EACH SIDE OF EX. LL]
(SIZE & ALIGNMENT MAY VARY) L =L MECHANICALLY COMPACTED SAND SHALL E;EE é}j ;l—%ALLABSOLvOEPEEXCUT al O < N
, - i
SUAP o, 7 ON" LFVET =" 27 CROUT RISER PIPE SHALL BE ENTIRELY o o e Bnaspyy A AT A 1 ON 4 SLOPE TO > — )
. 6 ] & . RECESSED IN TRENCH WALL THIS AREA ' ' BOTTOM OF TRENCH
PUMP No. 1 "ON” LEVEL | = ) CONC. FILLET , ‘
S SET IN FULL BED A
e L ’ //\ NS /\/ ’
NON-MERCURY FLOAT SWITCHES — S . OF MORTAR BEND (LONG RADIUS) ORI
PUMP OFF LEVEL jl = NON—-SHRINK GROUT 2000 P.S... CONC. FROM BOTTOM OF
ORIG. EXCAVATION TO SPRING LINE OF
(L0 TGRS { G STANDARD PIPE SUPPORT
LEAD/ LAG SEQUENCE) L - NOTE: ALL ANGLES, BRACKETS, BOLTS, WASHERS INSTALLED IN SRR LATERAL SEWER CENTERED ON RISER. SANITARY OR STORM
. R R . THE WET WELL SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOT T0 SCALE N
w o . T . % == .« | RECOMMENDED BY THE PUMP AND PIPE MANUFACTURER. < % _
NI < =
BUILDING SEWER N Eu
D £3
PROFILE VIEW NOT TO SCALE & 0]
LLI x =
WASTEWATER PUMP STATION EVEOR VERLaNT COMMUNTY TP
p——— . STANDARD SANITARY S KUTHORIT O it
) / SEWER DETAILS YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN ~ 48198-9112 Z W <
7 (734) 484-4600 s 2
DETAILS ARE FOR LAYOUT AND GENERALITIES ONLY. THE SPECIFIC COMPONENTS AND EXACT DETAILS MUST T RIS FAX: (734) 544-7221 <E S @
BE IDENTIFIED OR CREATED ON A CASE BY CASE BASIS THROUGH A DETAILED SUBMITTAL REVIEW PROCESS. Know what's below. OH M T i www.YCUSﬁggf Y S >
. (o]
Call before you dig. O R R R LT o/ | Mo S
CONSENT OF YCUA )

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,/19,/2021

KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002

SHEET NUMBER

C8.6




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\C7.0 — CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

| (o9)
| (@]
| =]

m
n
| (]
T

14

20

21

22

23

JMM

JMM
MM
BY

DOG HOUSE CUT OUT SIZES

FOR DETAILS OF MANHOLE
SEE STANDARD MANHOLE

DOG HOUSE OPENING FOR SEWER

SEWER SIZE | MAX. CUT OUT SIZE| N \

& TRU 107 77 G I A CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL 1/2” DIA. GALVANIZED
™ 50" (ARceR THAN 210 STEEL PIPE WITH CAP AT CROWN OF ~SEWER PIPE

12" THRU 15" 20" 1/2" PIPE TO BE FLUSH WITH OUTSIDE OF CEMENT

MORTAR AND EXTEND 3" INSIDE. CONTRACTOR TO

PIPE SHALL BE CAST IN MANHOLE
SECTION. AFTER PLACING MANHOLE
SECTION FILL AROUND PIPE WITH g
NON—SHRINKING GROUT ”EMBECO”/‘
OR APPROVED EQUAL. 7

CHANNEL DEPTH MUST EQUAL
TO DEPTH SEWER DIA.

BRICK TO 12" ABOVE
HIGHEST PIPE

3500 P.S.I. CONCRETE

RECAP AFTER COMPLETION OF TESTS.

CEMENT MORTAR 1/2" THICK
/ PLACE ONE CUBIC FOOT OF
POROUS BACKFILL MATERIAL

' % : AROUND 1/2” OPENING.

HEIGHT OF CHANNEL WALL TO
BE FORMED OR SHAPED TO THE
FULL HEIGHT OF THE CROWN OF
THE OUTLET SEWER.

\; .

+\ REMOVE TOP 4 OF PIPE TO
FORM CHANNEL AFTER

N Lo MANHOLE IS CONSTRUCTED.

1

4 s N N
PRI Y P
- 4
R s e P .
a § - = [©)]
@ s ie 4 .
. PR B
< %4 4 -
s 3

=1 L=

91/2"

CAST IN PLACE

mT SN, //\//\//\;//\//\//\//\//\//\ XX R KRR 3500 P.S.I. CONC.

0.D. OF MANHOLE 9.1/2

STONE OR SAND CUSHION UNDER /

BASE AS APPROVED BY YCUA.

A

4 GA. 4"x4" MESH
REINFORCEMENT  MINIMUM

SANITARY MANHOLE

ON EXISTING SEWERS 8" THRU 42"
NOT TO SCALE

INSIDE DROP BOWL HOOD ATTACHES WITH 4
SECURED WITH 4 STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS

HOOD ATTACHES WITH 4
STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS

SILICON SEAL INSIDE OF
BOWL TO MANHOLE WALL

, : V- NOTCH BOTTOM EDGE —

STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS

TRIM PIPE TO 2" MAX.

FRAME EQUAL TO EJ 1040Z FRAME WITH
1040AGS SOLID COVER.

FOUR CADMIUM COATED 3/8" DIA. THREADED

{A STUDS WITH 3/47x2°x1/8" THICK METAL L
& WASHER, 3/4"x2"x1/16” THICK NEOPRENE =
©  SEALING WASHER AND NUTS. <
Lol L
> =
(@) O
m (an]
< <
-~ INJECTION MOLDED HIGH DENSITY ~ ADJUSTMENT SHALL BE
{\ POLYETHYLENE ADJUSTMENT RINGS AS l INFILTRATION WRAPPED WITH
b MANUFACTURED BY LADTECH, INC., OR . INFRASHIELD, WRAPID SEAL OR
_ APPROVED EQUAL T ENGINEER APPROVED EQUAL.
= =
5 = ANY JOINTS IN OR BELOW THE
o ECCENTRIC CONE SEC. WITH MODIFIED 2
N o SEASONAL GROUNDWATER SHALL
MANHOLE STEPS TO BE INSTALLED —. o [T~ GROOVE TONGUE JOINTS WITH O—RING N BE WRAPPED IN INFILTRATION
AT THE PLANT BY MFR. OF GASKETS AND  WITH STUD INSERTS CAST o WRAP
‘ ¢ IN PLACE, TOP TO HAVE FINISH SURFACE. '
PRE:CAST M.H. SECTIONS 1 \\E P o N—— ) —— S MANHOLE STEPS TO BE
(16" C TO C SPACING) EQUAL TO DIA 11— AS.TM. C478 RISER SEC. WITH 5" THICK ——— ] =
FJ #8500 STEPS TO BE 45 DEG. | WALLS AND MODIFIED GROOVE TONGUE ol
TO CENTERLINE OF MAIN SEWER. N JOINTS WITH O—-RING GASKETS. ~ .
BOTTOM STEP TO BE 24" MAX ~ ) SECTIONS (16" C TO C SPACING)
: QUTSIDE OF MANHOLE, PLACE TYPICAL 2 DIAMETER T 4 Q" EQUAL TO E.J.ILW. #8500 STEPS
ABOVE FLOOR. PIEZOMETER TUBE, WITH A SLOTTED END, 0 10 BE 45 DEGREE TO
INSTALLED AT DIRECTION OF ENGINEER FOR CENTERLINE OF MAIN SEWER.
MEASURING GROUNDWATER PRIOR TO AIR TESTING. BOTTOM STEP TO BE 24” MAX
TO BE REMOVED OR GROUTED UPON SUBSTANTIAL |} 9 ABOVE FLOOR '
COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE FOR THE SEWER ‘
18’ FOR USE.
MAX. PLACE ONE CUBIC FOOT OF POROUS BACKFILL .
MATERIAL HYDRAULICALLY ADJOIN,I,NG SEWER CONC. FLOW CHANNEL
[ TRENCH IN AND AROUND THE 2~ SLOTTED END UP TO SPRINGLINE OF
o 50" DIA. [~ a OF PIZEOMETER TUBE, OUTSIDE OF THE PIPE WITH 3/4” TO 1
MANHOLE = 1/4"  GAP AT PIPE
MECHANICALLY COMPRESSED FLEXIBLE e ] ENDS  PROVIDED TO
@\ 3| JOINT  RES—SEAL, LINK-SEAL, g Al MAINTAIN ~ JOINT
1 A PRESSURE WEDGE I, OR APPROVED = N FLEXIBILITY.
RS EQUAL. R {
T [N— HEIGHT OF CHANNEL WALL TO BE FORMED\ ‘ . 7z
OR SHAPED TO THE FULL HEIGHT OF THE e e P e T
i . N X \CROWN OF THE OUTLET SEWER. |:-1 . ﬂ
PR b i ——— f N OPENING FOR SEWER PIPE SHALL ’/?\77%\ ' - <
T r /\@ BE CAST IN MANHOLE SECTION N d M. 2%
37 MIN. \\\// AFTER PLACING PIPE, FILL AROUND X4 \///\/////////\//}\/////////\///\//////

3500 P.S.I. CONCRETE

SANITARY MANHOLE

K

FOR SEWERS LARGER THAN 21"
NOT TO SCALE

PIPE WITH NON-SHRINKING GROUT
"EMBECO” OR APPROVED EQUAL.

SPLIT PIPE OR FORM
CONC. TO FIT

3500 P.S.I. CONCRETE

SANITARY MANHOLE

FOR SEWERS 8" THRU 21"

NOT TO SCALE
UNDISTURBED GROUND, STONE
OR SAND CUSHION UNDER
PRE—CAST BASE F
| 70 |
| | !
SEE MANHOLE SECTION ——=] o o o =« o o | 12" M.

FOR DETAILS

(4) 17 DIA HOLES
FQUALLY SPACED 90° APART

933 3/4 BOLT CIRCLE

ﬂi 624
628 1/8

H

$39
SECTION A-A

1040Z FRAME

\._/
’——0587 1/4ﬁ 11/2
926 /4 30{
| ‘
|

02/24/22

01/11 /22

11/29 /21
DATE

TOWNSHIP COMMENTS
TOWNSHIP COMMENTS
REVISIONS

WCWRC/TOWNSHIP REVIEW COMMENTS

3

2

1
No

»Horn

© 2022 KIMLEY—HORN OF MICHIGAN, INC.

39111 SIX MILE ROAD

LIVONIA, MI 48152
PHONE: 734-591-7208
WWW.KIMLEY—HORN.COM

Kimley

SCALE:

AS NOTED
DESIGNED BY: JPM
DRAWN BY: BMH
CHECKED BY: JMM

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE

1

(», COMPTONADDY

&

YPSILANTI

TOWNSHIP

SANITARY
DETAILS

o BT Tias ‘-\r 2" SHARP FACE
Z GOTHIC (TYP)
DROP BOWL MOUNTING ¢ ‘f.:zttitiz‘:z;.'i%l
POSITION DROP BOWL WITH LINE HOOD AL XA
S 1 1/2
MANHOLE ABOVE sEmmama e
B S e ] 1040AGS
, Ee——— MODYYR X
= | R e RS 7
i == i\ ) TWO LAYERS OF REINFORCEMENT e T
’ 45 v 14 #6 BARS TOP AND BOTTOM e
: AROLND. WANHOLE ==
: N7 e\ S EPIC®
: MANHOLE PLAN QTWES PICKBAR
o < 2 g 48" & LARGER SEWERS W
’ " INTERIOR DROP — PLAN X ,, //y A NOT T0 SCALE
4 X D/4. 4" MIN ” A D
A . ¢ - 2% T22 MIN & PLACED
W " 4 2 7
PLAIN CONC. %:7 e ! 2;— //\ /f BACKFILL SEE STANDARD MANHOLE DETAIL SEAL WITH BITUMINOUS BOTTOM VlEW
3500 P.S.I. A e 2 7. FOR DETAIL ABOVE THIS POINT JOINTING MATERIAL
\\// : X 0D/2 /\ 4
BEDDING ———4 ¢ 0D/2 .. 7 PRECAST R.C. PIPE REINFORCE AROUND OPENING
NE 100D e | TRIM _PIPE TO 27 MAX. MATERIAL Gooo o S0 [on/e 4N 005, 4 MiN A RN POINT SHOULDER WITH GROUT \ e (SEE PLAN ABOVE) - e i ”
y “ | v NOTCH BOTTOM EDGE U R T P L] NS S ] :
a 4 \/\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\/\\/\\A\/\\/\\é MATERIAL 4 / g #6 @ 24”7 C/C P 3/16" 1 3/4" |
RELINERe INSIDE DROP LOAD FACTORS MANHOLE STEPS e ! T B onma 1/4" DIA 3/4
<{ BOWL OR APPROVED /| 2.8 PLAN CONC. HOAD RO ,, N : NEOPRENE GASKET ) F
| EQUAL SECURED WIT 0D + 8" MIN. | #6 @ 24" C/C HORIZONTAL \\f = 12 L 17e
STAINLESS STEEL = 11/4 0D MAX. WIDTH OF TRENCH 12" ABOVE \} e MIN. j
BOLTS | OMPRESSION COUPLING CLASS A TOP OF PIPE CLASS B 4'-0" DIA. HOLE CUT ——tt Al e v
FERNCO FLEXBLE/'—IQ 6" THRU 12" PIPE 30" WIDE IN SEWER PIPE X“ N i f ?
.| coupLING OR . MECHANICALLY COMPRESSED FLEXIBLE 15" THRU 367 PIPE — OD+16" 6-#6 BARS VERTICAL — [ :F | 4 EPIC® DETAIL
| APPROVED EQUAL : JOINT  RES—SEAL, LINK-SEAL, PRESSURE 12" THRU 60" PIPE — 0D+20" 17 | MAY BE POURED AGAINST
-] 1B WEDGE I, OR APPROVED EQUAL. OVER 60" PIPE OUTSIDE DIA. OF PIPE+24” ML I concRere Ll — %
|Pve scHeDULE 40 PiPE N\ O PRE ‘ 0D. OF GASKET GRODVE [
. \ ", RELINER® STAINLESS STEEL STRAPS OR MIN. WIDTH OF TRENCH 12" ABOVE e - } SECTION 180"
\ y —ﬁ APPROVED EQUAL. SECURE TO MANHOLE Qon,zOEAg: ;i‘—{DEE PC\)EEP‘SPHEALL BE DETAIL USING HOLE CUT IN E DETAIL OMITTING PIPE 240"
y y _ WITH 2 STAINLESS STEEL BOLTS. STRAP AT : GROOVE DETA”_
o | 4" INTERVALS (MIN. OF 2) SIPE BEDDING DETAILS MANHOLE SECTION
48" & LARGER SEWERS
GLUE FITTING BELL & SPIGOT NOT TO SCALE
| SWEEP ELBOW EMBEDDED IN 1040 AGS COVER
- CONC. AT 45 W/ SEWER FLOW
: SEE INTERIOR DROP—PLAN DIA. OF DIA. OF
SR R < ) SEWER DROP  CONNECTION REVISIONS YSTSIHT#HE.rSI gg%dl_lldOURl#TYY
SR : - ) STANDARD SANITARY S KUTHORIT
4 _
INTERIOR_DROP_CONNECTION 5 SV~ Y SEWER DETAILS B
o7 0 SALE 10 8 ' ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERS WWW.YCUAORG
Know what's below. oHM DATE SCALE SHEET
. ] ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIALS APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE
Call before you dig. e e o T 0, Sl ot e 10/25/18 NO SCALE

RANGE USA

660 JAMES L. HART PARKWAY
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, Ml

ORIGINAL ISSUE:
10,/19,/2021

KHA PROJECT NO.
168921002

SHEET NUMBER

C8.7




by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\L1.0 — LANDSCAPE PLAN.dwg

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

TOTAL PARKING LOT SURFACE =22,385.67 SQ. FT.

1 LARGE DECIDUQOUS TREE SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR EACH 3,000 SQ.
Q ’ Q 22,385.67 SQ. FT. /3,000 SQ. FT. =7.46

FT. OF PAVED DRIVEWAY AND PARKING LOT SURFACE, PROVIDED

THAT NO LESS THAN 2 TREES ARE PROVIDED.
7 CANOPY TREES REQUIRED THROUGHOUT THE PARKING LOT

7 TREES PROVIDED THROUGHTOUT
THE PARKING LOT AREA

L1.0

A B C D E 2 g H J K L M N Q p Q R S T y w X Y Z AA BB cC DD EE FF
sS|s|s
SISI5 %
1 DD
N —
NN
] 3 . 2 =
HISS 4 Spstem, In¢ NI
/ ] i N 5 :
2 1-800-482-7171 ©
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET 2
] 0 10 20 40 pd
' =
S
3 Oln|w
Cl1Z|=
= ||
L= (=|,
- > E E zZ
E OO0 |o
OO %
ala|a|>
4 IT|(I|I|w
nlnlon|ex
Z|Z|Z
=\ ==
i TURF SOD ALL o|o|o
DISTURBED AREAS, TYP. \ ks
—
St v~ (@]
R x
5 n \ - - %
\ =
—
~— \
6 T~
\ = g y
~. h c Z
- \ o I R
LANDSCAPE BED EDGE, TYP. — I 2 Z
O I
=~ A\ = =
S~ &2 18
- TURF SOD, TYP. TEPNLZ
QJ > Lp oL
= :3:.:
¢\ \\\ E < =Ry
8 SNEHE
- N | T g = g g g
/ N o33
| WL /
71 IEEERE
EXISTING PERIMETER LANDSCAPE TO REMAIN, CONDITION Mg = |3
9 \GA/ WILL BE ASSESED AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION, ANY | >
PLANT MATERIAL IF DEAD/DAMAGED SHALL BE o | @ 5 >
REPLACED IN KIND. Rt Sob 0 AL <|g > o
i / DISTURBED AREAS, TYP. ij z z <
I < n < Ll
_— | 7 a = 5
1 TN | % = / /
ol ) ;
. au - ~
PROPOSED BUILDING /152 P EXISTING PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE TO REMAIN, CONDITION | D=
11 N \pB/ WILL BE ASSESED AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION, ANY PLANT i <L
] 15,019+ SF 5N IaN MATERIAL IF DEAD/DAMAGED SHALL BE REPLACED IN KIND. g i
5 - —_—
FFE = 756.50 \au/ R X
L . g . N >
N S TURF SOD TO ALL o Q-
AT DISTURBED AREAS, TYP. ~ a =
nnnnnnnnn M m ;
g § =
13 : 3
b g : O
° gﬁ w
i 'R | 2] = 3
g LE” Cy e
1 O ) S B \ N T | | OO | O
I \\ < <
X ﬁ g
EXISTING STREET FRONTAGE
- - | LANDSCAPE TO REMAIN,
CONDITION WILL BE ASSESED
| AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION,
15 ANY PLANT MATERIAL IF
DEAD /DAMAGED SHALL BE
REPLACED IN KIND.
I O
16 WS 00 | //  { I < Z
g | 3 <
a i i i | | | | i i D _I
17 e N N S R e e T e e RO T G o Eeeee  —ELEC BB EEC————EECae— ELEC———— BiC————— ERC————— Bl — BleC————{ —— ELEC——— - ELEC Z O
TURF SOD ALL \ <
DISTURBED AREAS, TYP. PROPERTY LINE, TYP.
7 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, MI LANDSCAPE CODE REQUIREMENTS —l
| ZONING ORDINANCE REQUIRED PROPOSED
18 | 2108A - GENERAL SITE LANDSCAPING
‘ ALLAREAS OF A SITE SHALL REMAIN IN LAWN AREA. A MIXTURE TOTAL LAWN AREA = 16,564.96 SQ. FT. 3 EVERGREEN AND 14 DECIDUOUS
7 OF EVERGREEN AND DECIDUOUS TREES SHALL BE PLANTED AT THE 16,564.96 SQ. FT. / 1,0005Q. FT. = 16.56 TREES PROVIDED WITHIN LIMITS OF
RATE OF 1 TREE FOR EVERY 1,000 5Q. FT. OF LAWN AREA. THERE 17 EVERGREEN OR DECIDUOUS TREES REQUIRED WORK ON SITE
19 ) SHALL ALSO BE 1 SHRUB FOR EVERY 500 SQ. FT. OF LAWN AREA. >
| << £z
| CALCULATED TOTAL LAWN AREA IS WITHIN LIMITS OF WORK TOTAL LAWN AREA =16,564.96 5Q. FT. 47 SHRUBS PROVIDED WITHIN LIMITS ) < o
- ‘ (MAJORITY OF THE LAWN AREA ON SITE IS NOT BEING IMPACTED 16,564.96 SQ. FT. /500 SQ. FT. =33.13 OF WORK ON SITE :) < %
\I — AND TREES IN THOSE AREAS WILL REMAIN) 33 SHRUBS REQUIRED = é
\
29 | 2108B - STREET YARD LANDSCAPING LI 0o
O S:
| LENGTH ALONG JAMES L. HART PARKWAY = 167.73 LF 4 EXISTING LARGE DECIDUOUS TREES n Z
A MINIMUM OF 1 LARGE DECIDUOUS TREE SHALL BE PLANTED FOR Z W <
. | 167.73 LF / 40 LF = 4.19 TO REMAIN ALONG JAMES L. HART s 3
EACH 40 LINEAL FEET OF FRONTAGE OR PORTION THEREOF. =5
4 LARGE DECIDUOUS TREES REQUIRED PARKWAY < =
: ¥ g’
(o]
LENGTH ALONG JAMES L. HART PARKWAY = 167.73 LF 2 EXISTING ORNAMENTAL TREES TO
A MINIMUM OF 1 ORNAMENTAL TREE SHALL BE PLANTED FOR
167.73 LF / 100 LF = 1.67 REMAIN ALONG JAMES L. HART
i EACH 100 LINEAL FEET OF FRONTAGE OR PORTION THEREOF.
| 2 ORNAMENTAL TREES REQUIRED PARKWAY
|
2 LENGTH ALONG JAMES L. HART PARKWAY = 167.73 LF ORIGINAL ISSUE:
A MINIMUM OF 1 SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED FOR EACH 10 LINEAL 167,73 LF / 10LF = 16,77 17 SHRUBS PROVIDED ALONG JAMES 10/19 /2021
FEET OF FRONTAGE OR PORTION THEREOF. ' - L. HART PARKWAY
17 SHRUBS REQUIRED KHA PROJECT NO.
N 168921002
SECTION 2108G - PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING
I SHEET NUMBER
23 |




| (03]
10
| =]
m
-
| (]
T
(<
Ze¥
I
<
Z
| (@]
O
| [®)
zy
| 7]
—
i1c
<
=
<
—<
N
>
0
vy}
9
-
o
m
q

by: Brett.Hickey

Feb 24, 2022 7:45pm

L2.0 LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS

This document, together with the concepts and designs presented herein, as an instrument of service, is intended only for the specific purpose and client for which it was prepared. Reuse of and improper reliance on this document without written authorization and adaptation by Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc. shall be without liability to Kimley—Horn and Associates, Inc.

Drawing name: K:\CHS_LDEV\168921002_ShootPointBlank_Ypsilanti_MI\2 Design\CAD\PlanSheets\L1.0 — LANDSCAPE PLAN.dwg

sz
2|33
N | —
NN
J=1Q|%
R | 1SS 438 Systom, In. NS
\ NOTES: 1-800-482-7171 i it A
1. INSPECT TREE FOR DAMAGED BRANCHES, APPLY %
CORRECTIVE PRUNING. NOTES: H
2. SET ROOT BALL ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL " 1. EXCAVATE PLANTING BED. =
TOP OF ROOTBALL SHALL BE TWO INCHES ABOVE MINIMUM 6" BEYOND ROOT BALL 2. BED HEIGHT IS TO BE 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE AND WELL DRAINED. 2
SURROUNDING GRADE WITH BURLAP AND WIRE 3. REMOVE CONTAINER, SCORE SOIL MASS TO REDIRECT AND Oln|n
BASKET INTACT. PREVENT CIRCLING ROOTS. CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS. ==
3. REMOVE WIRE BASKET AND BURLAP DOWN FOUR TO 2. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE LAID OUT BY FOLLOWING THE BED =
SIX INCHES BELOW TOP OF ROOT BALL. REMOVE ALL EDGE, WORKING TOWARDS THE CENTER OF THE BED USING S (1%
TWINE AND (IF USED), SYNTHETIC MATERIAL. REMOVE SHREDDED TRIANGULAR (STAGGERED) SPACING AS PLAUSIBLE. L3558
OR CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS. ’[’; ?[’; HARDWOOD MULCH 3. PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH PLANTING MIX AS SPECIFIED IN e Rl (7
4. TAMP EXCAVATED SOIL AROUND BASE OF ROOTBALL. ﬂ ﬁ\ / LANDSCAPE NOTES. alalal|s
5. BACKFILL REMAINDER EXCAVATED SOIL TAMPED 4. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT FLARE. &l&lS o
LIGHTLY. HIGH CLAY OR POOR SOIL SHALL RECEIVE )A(“QAV AC’..,— AMENDED SOIL MULCH LIMITS FOR PERENNIALS/GROUNDCOVER EXTEND TO ALL z|Z|Z
SOIL AMENDMENT PER LANDSCAPE NOTES. LIMITS OF PLANTING BED, SEE PLANS FOR BED LAYOUTS. ===
6. WATER THOROUGHLY WITHIN TWO HOURS USING 10 \/\/ \\\‘ /\ \ \/ 5. SPACING TO BE AS SPECIFIED IN THE PLANT LIST. PERENNIALS elele
TO 15 GALLONS OF WATER. —\\ D SUBGRADE SHALL BE PLACED WITH THEIR CENTER 24" FROM EDGE OF BED. N
X 7. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM — // / <
ROOT FLARE. \ =
8. FINAL LOCATION OF TREE TO BE APPROVED BY \/ \/\\ \ / \\/ . . O.C. SPACING, SEE PLANS FOR DETAILS O
OWNER. \\ \\\ — AN /\ A= SHREDDED
2X ROOT BALL WIDTH HARDWOOD MULCH NNEE
=z
SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH NOTES: SPADED BED EDGE
1. APPLY CORRECTIVE PRUNING. E = %
2. SET ROOT BALL OR CONTAINER ON UNEXCAVATED OR TAMPED SOIL. TOP OF ROOTBALL AMENDED SOIL - 2
N V( &\ EXCAVATED BACKFILL (CONTAINER) SHALL BE ONE INCH ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE. FOR LARGER SHRUBS WITHIN Q (] S“.’, -
I\ \ i\ A\ ) PLANTING BED DIG A DEEPER PIT ONLY FOR THOSE SHRUBS. SUBGRADE Q2 L > z 3
w » AL 3. REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP HALF THE LENGTH OF ROOTBALL. TWINE AND (IF USED) SYNTHETIC /— Q %&Q\ %F C%)&:‘ I S 3
’ MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PLANTING BED. FOR CONTAINER GROWN SHRUBS, REMOVE \ A 2=
' /\\ ) 50 " CONTAINER AND LOOSEN ROOTS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. - Q Q2 AN S 5
N }NO&&O b' TAMPED BACKFILL 4. REMOVE OR CORRECT GIRDLING ROOTS. \\\// \ W\ /\\ QR 2o 23
' ™ 1).\@.@.\‘0,, e, )] ‘l 5. PLUMB AND BACKFILL WITH AMENDED SOIL PER LANDSCAPE NOTES. WATER THOROUGHLY WITHIN AN \/\\/\/\\ﬁ\\\/ %F q>)“ S Sz
R TWO HOURS. - — L E05E
""";‘.‘;?;.‘i;.. / SUBGRADE 6. APPLY MULCH IN EVEN LAYER, KEEPING AWAY FROM ROOT FLARE. MULCH LIMITS FOR SHRUBS —EE RN
’ EXTEND TO ALL LIMITS OF PLANTING BED, SEE PLANS FOR BED LAYOUTS. E SpETds
e SECTION PLAN VIEW R =
N’  o33:Z
1 TREE PLANTING 2 SHRUB PLANTING 3 PERENNIAL PLANTING -
= I =
NTS NTS NTS E15 & |3
m ‘e m
Slg & |g
4 15 |£ |3
S % z | £
(7] [a)] [a] O
1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING MATERIALS AND PLANTS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN. THE TREES CODE Q7Y BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT  CAL OTHER
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COST TO REPAIR UTILITIES, ADJACENT LANDSCAPE, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PROPERTY THAT IS DAMAGED
BY THE CONTRACTOR OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS DURING INSTALLATION OR DURING THE SPECIFIED MAINTENANCE PERIOD. co 4 CELTIS OCCIDENTALIS / COMMON HACKBERRY B&B 2" CAL. MIN 40-60 FT. MATURE HEIGHT
CALL FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. <ol
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY IN PLAN VS. FIELD CONDITIONS IMMEDIATELY TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, PRIOR TO ! , .
CONTINUING WITH THAT PORTION OF WORK. @ GA 4 GINKGO BILOBA 'AUTUMN GOLD' TM / AUTUMN GOLD MAIDENHAIR TREE B&B  2"CAL.MIN 50 FT. MATURE HEIGHT
3. NO PLANTING WILL BE INSTALLED UNTIL ALL GRADING AND CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED IN THE IMMEDIATE AREA.
4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF ANY OF THEIR TRENCHES OR EXCAVATIONS THAT SETTLE. QC 1 QUERCUS ROBUR X ALBA 'CRIMSCHMIDT' TM / CRIMSON SPIRE OAK B&B 2" CAL. MIN 40 FT. MATURE HEIGHT E
5. ALL PLANTS TO BE SPECIMEN GRADE, WELL BRANCHED, HEALTHY, FULL, PRE-INOCULATED AND FERTILIZED. PLANTS SHALL BE FREE FROM & E
DISEASE, PESTS, WOUNDS, AND SCARS. PLANTS SHALL BE FREE FROM NOTICEABLE GAPS, HOLES, OR DEFORMITIES. PLANTS SHALL BE FREE , , . E
FROM BROKEN OR DEAD BRANCHES. TRUNKS WILL BE WRAPPED IF NECESSARY TO PREVENT SUN SCALD AND INSECT DAMAGE. THE LANDSCAPE e TILIA CORDATA ‘GREENSPIRE'/ GREENSPIRE LITTLELEAF LINDEN B&B ZCAL-MIN A0 FT. MATURE HEIGHT <
CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE THE WRAP AT THE PROPER TIME AS PART OF THIS CONTRACT. Z o
6. THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE MAY REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIALS THAT ARE DISEASED, DEFORMED, OR OTHERWISE NOT EXHIBITING UP 2 ULMUS AMERICANA 'PRINCETON' / PRINCETON AMERICAN ELM B&B 2" CAL. MIN 65 FT. MATURE HEIGHT |C_) 2
SUPERIOR QUALITY. N e
7. ALL NURSERY STOCK SHALL BE GUARANTEED, BY THE CONTRACTOR, FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF FINAL INSPECTION. THE GUARANTEE S s
BEGINS ON THE DATE OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S OR OWNERS WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE OF THE INITIAL PLANTING. REPLACEMENT PLANT EVERUREEN TREES CODE  QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT  CAL OTHER =1
MATERIAL SHALL HAVE A ONE YEAR GUARANTEE COMMENCING UPON PLANTING. Q
8. PLANTS TO MEET AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK (ANSI Z60.1-2014 OR MOST CURRENT VERSION) REQUIREMENTS FOR SIZE AND PF 3 PINUS FLEXILIS 'VANDERWOLF'S PYRAMID' / VANDERWOLF'S PYRAMID LIMBER PINE B&B 6 FT. HEIGHT MIN. 40 FT. MATURE HEIGHT L‘
TYPE SPECIFIED. g
9. PRUNE PLANTS AS NECESSARY- PER STANDARD NURSERY PRACTICE AND TO CORRECT POOR BRANCHING OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED TREES. SHRUBS CODE  QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT  SPACING SIZE

10. TOPSOIL SHALL BE PROVIDED AND GRADED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR UP TO 6 INCHES BELOW FINISHED GRADE IN TURF AREAS AND 18

INCHES IN PLANTING AREAS.

11. PLANTING AREA TOPSOIL SHALL BE AMENDED WITH 25% SPHAGNUM PEATMOSS, 5% HUMUS AND 70% PULVERIZED SOIL FOR ALL NON TURF
SEED MIX AREAS, SHRUB, ORNAMENTAL GRASS, PERENNIAL AND ANNUAL BEDS.

12. SEED/SOD LIMIT LINES ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED/SOD ALL AREAS WHICH ARE DISTURBED BY GRADING WITH THE
SPECIFIED SEED/SOD MIXES.

@ AM 7 ARONIA MELANOCARPA "MORTON'" TM / IROQUOIS BEAUTY BLACK CHOKEBERRY - SEE PLAN 24" HT MIN
13. EDGING TO BE A SPADED EDGE UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS. SPADED EDGE TO PROVIDE V-SHAPED DEPTH AND WIDTH TO @ HL 16 HYDRANGEA PANICULATA "LITTLE LIME" / LITTLE LIME HYDRANGEA - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

AU 17 ARONIA MELANOCARPA "UCONNAM166" / LOW SCAPE HEDGER CHOKEBERRY - SEE PLAN 6" HT MIN

CREATE SEPARATION BETWEEN MULCH AND GRASS. A SPADED BED EDGE SHALL SEPARATE MULCH BEDS FROM TURF OR SEEDED AREAS. A
SPADED EDGE IS NOT REQUIRED ALONG CURBED EDGES.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH AT A 3" DEPTH TO ALL TREES, SHRUB, PERENNIAL, AND GROUNDCOVER AREAS.
TREES PLACED IN AREA COVERED BY TURF SHALL RECEIVE A 4 FT WIDE MAXIMUM TREE RING WITH 3" DEPTH SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH.

15. INSTALLATION OF TREES WITHIN PARKWAYS SHALL BE COORDINATED IN THE FIELD WITH LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. TREES
SHALL NOT BE LOCATED CLOSER THAN 5' FROM UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES AND NO CLOSER THAN 10' FROM UTILITY STRUCTURES.

16. DO NOT DISTURB THE EXISTING PAVING, LIGHTING, OR LANDSCAPING THAT EXISTS ADJACENT TO THE SITE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON
PLAN.

VM 4 VIBURNUM DENTATUM "BLUE MUFFIN' / SOUTHERN ARROWWOOD - SEE PLAN 36" HT MIN

WM 9 WEIGELA FLORIDA "MINUET" / MINUET WEIGELA - SEE PLAN 18" HT MIN

LANDSCAPE
NOTES AND
DETAILS

EVERGREEN SHRUBS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE

17. ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO BE SODDED OR SEEDED, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. SOD/SEED SHALL BE LOCAL HARDY TURF GRASS MIX UNLESS, {Ej} JF2 11 JUNIPERUS CHINENSIS "FAIRVIEW' / FAIRVIEW JUNIPER - SEE PLAN 5 HT MIN.
OTHERWISE NOTED.
18. PLANT QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE OWNER AND JURISDICTIONAL REVIEW AGENCIES. THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL PLANT QUANTITIES AS DRAWN. GRASSES CODE  QT¥ BOTANICAL ] COMMON NAME CONT  SPACING SIZE
E:\/\:::;% CK 62 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA 'KARL FOERSTER'/ KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS 1 GAL 24" OC
S >
5,,4*;? PB 53 PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES 'BURGUNDY BUNNY" / BURGUNDY BUNNY DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS 1 GAL 12" OC < <§’: =
) <o
o L
LAN DSCAPE AN D IRRIGATION NOTES FROM OWN ER GRASSES AND PERENNIALS CODE QTY BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CONT SPACING SIZE D E %
- Z2
x =
/ / <
1.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND INSTALL A COMPLETE, AUTOMATED UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM ON A DESIGN/BUILD BASIS. i, AB 17 AMSONIA X 'BLUE ICE' / BLUE ICE BLUESTAR 1GAL 24" OC LU L0
SYSTEM SHALL PROVIDE 100% g O -=:
COVERAGE IN ALL GRASSED OR LANDSCAPED AREAS ONSITE. = & z
2. AN IRRIGATION PLAN MUST BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOR APPROVAL. | | " = 2
3. IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL INCLUDE A MASTER SHUT-OFF VALVE, A BACKFLOW DEVICE, AS 13 ALLIUM X"SUMMER BEAUTY"/ SUMMER BEAUTY ORNAMENTAL ONION 1GAL  24"0C < = o
A PRESSURE REGULATOR, A TIME CLOCK-BASED CONTROLLER, AND A MOISTURE OR RAIIN SENSOR. THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM MUST ALSO BE Yy s
PLACED ON A SEPARATE METER FROM THE DOMESTIC SERVICE.
4. LANDSCAPE CONTROLS SHALL BE SET TO RUN AT OPTIMAL TIMES OF THE DAY TO MINIMIZE EVAPORATION LOSS AND BUSINESS DISRUPTION. ST 28 SPOROBOLUS HETEROLEPIS 'TARA' / TARA PRAIRIE DROPSEED 1GAL 24" OC
BROADCAST SYSTEMS SHOULD NOT BE SET
TO RUN DURING TENANT'S NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS .
5. COVER DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEMS TO BE PROVIDED IN ALL BED AREAS AND SHALL BE COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3" OF ROCK OR MULCH. GROUND COVERS BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME ORIGINAL ISSUE:
DRIP LINES SHALL BE PINNED DOWN EVERY 3'. 10/19/2021
6. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING ALL PLANTS AND AR KHA PROJECT NO.
AREAS RECEIVING SOD OR SEED UNTIL THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS OPERABLE. TURF SOD 168921002
7. PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 12" OF AMENDED TOPSOIL TO ALL PLANTING AREAS. AMENDMENT R SHEET NUMBER

TO INCLUDE COMPOST AND NUTRIENTS PER SOILS REPORT .
8. NO BARK MULCH, STRAW OR OTHER FLAMMABLE BED FILL IS PERMITTED.

L2.0




PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Range USA

This Development Agreement (‘Agreement”) is entered into as of the _ day of

, 2022, by and between CAT Ypsilanti, an Ohio limited liability company, whose

address is 3805 Edwards Road, Suite 390, Cincinnati, Ohio 45209 (‘Developer”) and the Charter

Township of Ypsilanti, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, whose address is 7200 S. Huron River
Drive, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197-7099 (the “Township”).

RECITALS

A. WHEREAS, Developer desires to develop certain real property consisting of
approximately 2.7 acres (Tax ID # K-11-17-361-021) located on the north side of James L. Hart
Parkway, west of Huron/Whittaker Street, which real property is described on Exhibit A attached
hereto and made a part hereof (the “Property”), as a non-residential planned development district
consisting of an automobile dealership to be known as Range USA (the “Commercial Site”) and;

B. WHEREAS, Developer desires to develop the Commercial site pursuant to Article
XIX of the Township’s Zoning Ordinance as a PD Planned Development District and;

C. WHEREAS, Developer desires to build all necessary infrastructure such as but not
limited to water mains, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, drainage facilities, roads, sidewalks, curbs
& gutters, without the necessity of special assessments by the Township, and,

D. WHEREAS, Developer desires to install lot grading and soil erosion and
sedimentation control improvements as set forth on the approved Engineering Plan and to provide
drainage for storm water from the project site so that storm water complies with an approved
Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission permit, and as set forth under the Soil Erosion
Control Ordinance #102 and;

E. WHEREAS, on , the Township’s Planning Commission held
a public hearing and reviewed Developer’s application for a planned development district and
Stage | Site Plan for the Commercial Site, and voted , to recommend Stage | Site Plan

Approval and Planned Development Stage | Approval with conditions. The Planning
Commission’s recommended approval and conditions were forwarded to the Township Board for
consideration and;

F. WHEREAS, on , the Township Board reviewed and approved
Developer’s application for a planned development district Stage I Preliminary Site Plan for the
Commercial Site and,;

G. WHEREAS, on , the Township Board reviewed and approved
Developer’s application for a planned development district Stage Il Final Site Plan for the
Commercial Site and,;

H. WHEREAS, upon approval of the Final Site Plan, this Planned Development
Agreement may be amended and;



l. WHEREAS, Section 1905 of the Township’s Zoning Ordinance requires the
execution of a Planned Development Agreement in connection with the approval of the PD
Planned Development District and the Commercial Site Plan for the Commercial Site, which
Agreement shall be binding upon the Township, the Developer and the Owner/s of the Property,
their successors, heirs and assigns.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants of the parties described
in this Agreement, and with the express understanding that this Agreement contains important and
essential terms which are incorporated by reference as part of the final approval of the Developer’s
Commercial Site Plan, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1.
GENERAL TERMS

1.1  Developer and the Township acknowledge and represent that the foregoing recitals
are true, accurate and binding on the respective parties, their successors, heirs and assigns.

1.2 The Township acknowledges and represents that the Property has been rezoned PD
Planned Development District for the development of the Commercial Site, and for purposes of
recordation shall be referred to as Planned Development No. .

1.3 The Final Site Plan for the Commercial Site, which is attached hereto as Exhibit B
and incorporated herein by reference (the “Final Site Plan”), has been approved in accordance with
the authority granted to and vested in the Township pursuant to Act. No. 110, Public Acts of 2006,
and Act No. 33, Public Acts of 2008, as amended, relating to municipal planning and in accordance
with Ordinance No. , the Zoning Ordinance of Ypsilanti Township, enacted 2022, as amended.

1.4  The terms, provisions and conditions of this Agreement shall be deemed to be of
benefit to the Property described on Exhibit A and shall be incorporated by the appropriate
executed instruments into the title of said Property and shall be deemed a restrictive covenant
which shall run with the land and shall not be modified unless otherwise agreed to in writing by
the Township, the Developer and/or owner/s of the Property and/or their successors, heirs and
assigns.



ARTICLE 2.
PROVISIONS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT OF THE
COMMERCIAL SITE

The Township and Developer hereby agree as follows:

2.1  The only permitted principal uses within the Commercial Site shall be for the sale
of firearms, ammunition, and related goods, and the offering of shooting range services, including,
without limitations, classes and events, and, customary accessory buildings and uses thereto. Any
prior use restrictions imposed by the Township concerning the use of the Property are hereby
revoked and of no further force and effect. This Development Agreement shall supersede all prior
Township agreements concerning the use of the Property.

2.2 Prior to the issuance of building permits the Developer shall prepare and submit to
the Township copies of the “detailed plans and specifications” prepared by a Registered
Professional Engineer for the construction and/or installation of, as applicable, on-site paving,
sidewalks, water mains, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, detention systems and mass grading, with
the understanding that no work on said improvement shall commence until said plans and
specifications have been approved by the Township Engineer, which approval may be given in
phases. Developer shall provide all other information to the Township, its engineers and
consultants as shall be reasonably required and/or requested.

2.3 Developer shall prepare the appropriate calculations for the runoff and detention
and shall submit an itemized tabulation of piping and costs of construction.

In the event Developer and/or the Owners of the Property at any time fail to maintain or
preserve the detention basin areas (or fail to cause the proper maintenance of the detention basin
areas), the inlet and outlet areas, etc., in accordance with this Agreement, the Township may serve
written notice upon the Developer and/or the Owner/s of the Property, setting forth the deficiencies
in which Developer and/or the Owner/s of the Property have failed to maintain and/or preserve the
detention basin areas, inlet and outlet areas, etc., in accordance with this Agreement. Said written
notice shall include a demand that deficiencies of maintenance and/or preservation be cured within
thirty (30) days of the date of said notice. If the deficiencies set forth in the original notice, or any
subsequent notice thereto, are not cured within such thirty (30) day period or any extension thereof,
the Township in order to prevent the detention basin areas, inlet and outlet areas, etc. from
becoming a nuisance, may enter upon the detention basin areas, inlet and outlet areas, etc., and
perform the required maintenance and/or preservation to cure the deficiencies. The Township’s
cost to perform any such maintenance and/or preservation, together with a ten (10) percent
surcharge for administrative costs shall constitute a lien on said Property and placed on the next
Township roll as a special assessment and collected in the same manner as general Property taxes.

2.4  The parties acknowledge that the Final Site Plan identifies the width and size of the
lot, the approved setbacks therein, and the proposed location of the building area within the lot.
No exterior wall of a principal building shall be erected or placed other than within the approved
confines of the building area. The parties acknowledge and agree that the approved building areas



were selected inter alia to accomplish the preservation of the Property’s natural resources and
topographic features, including, but not limited to, existing trees. In the event of a conflict between
this Agreement and the Nonresidential Site Plan attached hereto and any other Township
ordinance, rule or regulation as it pertains to the width and size of the lot, setbacks within or the
location of the building area, this Agreement, with the attachments identified herein, shall control.

2.5  The Final Site Plan reviewed and approved by the Township pursuant to Article
XIX of the Ypsilanti Township Zoning Ordinance for the development of said Property shall be
governed by the Township ordinances as they exist on the date of the signing of this Agreement
and shall not be affected by any subsequent enactments or amendments to Township ordinances,
rules and regulations as it pertains to the development of the Property in accordance with the
approved final site plan.

2.6 The Commercial Site shall be developed with public sanitary sewers as approved
by the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority and the Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality, subject to all applicable laws and regulations. The Commercial Site shall also be
developed with public water mains as approved by the Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority
and the Michigan Department of Public Health, subject to all applicable laws and regulations. All
standard connections, inspections, costs and fees imposed by the Township, including, but not
limited to, engineering inspections, shall be paid by the Developer and/or Owner of the Property.

2.7  Developer shall dedicate all necessary easements to the Charter Township of
Ypsilanti for the construction and maintenance of public improvements, including, but not limited
to, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water main improvements.

2.8 The Developer and/or Owner shall take all reasonable measures requested by the
Township to resolve any dust created by trucks traveling to and from the construction site which
measures shall include installing brine on the roads when requested by the Township, as well as
deploying a water truck on site when dust conditions create a nuisance during the site development
stage of construction, the expense of which shall be borne exclusively by the Developer. The
Developer furthermore agrees to direct all truck traffic onto paved roads whenever possible.

2.9  Developer shall furnish to the Township a performance bond, cash or irrevocable
Bank Letter of Credit, suitable to the Township attorney, which has been determined by the
Township Engineer, to pay for underground improvements including, but not limited to, water
mains, sanitary sewers, Washtenaw County Drain Commission storm sewers, sidewalks,
footpaths, street lights, retention ponds and any other site improvements required by the Township.

2.10 Developer shall furnish a “project engineer’s certificate”, indicating that the water,
sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and the storm water detention/retention facilities have been
constructed in accordance with the Township “Engineering Design Specifications for Site
Improvements”, adopted by YCUA and the Township. Developer shall furnish “as built”
engineering plans (3 copies, microfilmed), reviewed and approved by the Township’s Engineer,
showing all site improvements installed per Township specifications. All inspections for water and
sewer (sanitary and storm) installations are to be performed by Township and YCUA engineering
inspectors, with applicable fees. (See Section 2.9).



2.12  Developer shall furnish a “project engineer’s certificate”, indicating that all soil
erosion and sedimentation measures have been complied with, according to local Ordinance #102
and part 91 of Act 451 of the Public Acts of 1994.

2.13 Developer shall provide for the installation of all improvements pursuant to this
Agreement and in accordance with the approved plans prior to the issuance of a Certificate of
Occupancy. If all of the improvements are not completed by the time the Certificate of Occupancy
is requested, the Community Development Coordinator, or his designee, may accept cash or an
irrevocable Letter of Credit from the Developer for the remaining unfinished improvements, if it
is determined that public health and safety standards have been met. The Developer shall repair all
defects in said public improvements to the Township Engineer’s satisfaction, which develop within
one (1) year from the date of acceptance thereof by the Township.

2.14  Developer shall install all electric, telephone and other communication systems
underground in accordance with the requirements of the applicable utility company.

2.15 Developer shall deposit, prior to issuance of a building permit, a landscape tree
planting escrow account with the Township in the form of a check payable to the Charter Township
of Ypsilanti which shall then be remitted to the Township Treasurer. Developer agrees that all
trees planted shall be in accordance with acceptable horticultural practices and in accordance with
all Township standards and specifications. The trees shall be planted in accordance with the
approved landscape plan and in accordance with the final site plan. All trees planted by the
proprietor shall be guaranteed for one (1) year after planting. Said escrow monies shall be returned
to the Developer/owner of the Property, less 10% to cover inspection costs by the Township, one
(1) year after the date of acceptance by the Township.

2.16  Developer shall pay to YCUA an inspection deposit for the engineering inspections
of all underground installations and paving, in an amount to be determined by the Township
Engineer, at least 48 hours prior to the start of underground construction.

2.17 Developer shall place all mechanical systems including, but not limited to, make
up air, heating, air conditioning, etc., on the roofs of all principal and accessory buildings in such
a manner so they are visually screened from James L. Hart Parkway, Huron Street, and 1-94.

2.18 Developer shall provide fire water lines and hydrants on site and have them fully
operational before combustible materials are assembled on site.

2.19 Developer shall install vertical signs on the designated fire lane in the rear of said
site which shall state “No Parking - Fire Lane”, and install vertical signs stating “No Parking —
Fire Lane” at a maximum spacing of 150’ from the drop off area and the service drive.

2.20 Developer shall remove all discarded building materials and rubbish from the
Commercial Site at least once each month during construction of the site improvements and within
one month after completion or abandonment of construction. No burning of discarded construction
material shall be allowed on site.

2.21 Developer shall install adequate lighting in all parking lots on said site, which
installation shall be in accordance with the approved final site plan. Furthermore, said Developer

5



and owner/s of said Property, their successors, heirs and assigns, hereby agree to participate and
be included in a special assessment district for the purpose of installing, improving, and
maintaining a lighting system for lighting improvements to the Huron Street/Whittaker Road
corridor. Said Developer and owner/s of the Property, their successors, heirs and assigns, agree
that the cost of said lighting improvements shall be defrayed by a special assessment against the
Property especially benefited by the lighting improvement. Said Developer and/or the owner/s of
said Property, their successors, heirs and assigns, knowingly and voluntarily waive all rights to file
an objection to the creation of a special assessment district for the purpose of installing, improving
and maintaining a street lighting system on the Huron Street/Whittaker Road corridor whether said
assessment district is created by a resolution of the Charter Township Board of Trustees or if
submitted to the Township Board by more than 50% of the record owners of said land in the special
assessment district pursuant to Act 188 of the Public Acts of 1954, as amended by Public Act 1974,
No. 143, as amended. Developer shall install interior and exterior camera systems and recordings
shall be held for 45 days and be made available to law enforcement on request.

ARTICLE 3.
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

3.1  This Agreement may not be modified, replaced, amended or terminated without the
prior written consent of the parties to this Agreement. Until the rights and responsibilities under
this Agreement are transferred to the Owner/s of the Property, the Developer and the Township
shall be entitled to modify, replace, amend or terminate this Agreement, without requiring the
consent of any other person or entity whatsoever, regardless of whether such person has any
interest in the Property, including Owner/s of the Property, mortgagees, and others. Once the rights
and responsibilities under this Agreement are transferred to the owner/s of the Property, the only
parties entitled to modify, replace amend or terminate this Agreement shall be the owner/s of the
Property and the Township.

3.2 This Agreement shall be governed by and be construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Michigan.

3.3  This Agreement has been approved by the Developer and the owner/s of the
Property and Township, through action of the Township Board at a duly scheduled meeting.

3.4  This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one Agreement. The signature of any party to
any counterpart shall be deemed to be a signature to, and may be appended to, any other
counterpart.

3.5  This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall inure to the benefit of the parties and
their respective successors, heirs and assigns.



The Charter Township of Ypsilanti hereby agrees:
4.1  The Township shall accept all easements for public utilities.

4.2 In consideration of the above undertakings to approve Range USA, the Township
shall provide timely and reasonable Township inspections as may be required during construction.

4.3  The Township will record this Agreement with the Washtenaw County Register
of Deeds.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank. Signatures to Follow.






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as the year and date
set forth above. This Agreement is not intended to create contractual right for third parties. It may
be enforced, amended or rescinded only by the parties or their successors in interest. The
obligation of the Developer contained herein shall be binding on successors and assigns in
ownership the Commercial Site known as Range USA., described in Exhibit A.

DEVELOPER:

CAT Yhpsilanti, LLC,
An Ohio limited liability company

Name: Douglas Compton
Title: Authorized Manager

TOWNSHIP:

Charter Township of Ypsilanti

Name:
Title:

Michigan Acknowledgment to be Inserted

13



EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
RANGE USA

K-11-17-361-021
Land situated in the Township of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County, Michigan described as:

That part of Lot 3, HURON CENTER COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL PARK, described as:
Beginning at the Northwest corner of Lot 3 of HURON CENTER COMMERCIAL &
INDUSTRIAL PARK, as recorded in Liber 26 of Plats, Pages 66, 67 and 68, Washtenaw County
Records; thence North 71 degrees 06 minutes 30 seconds East 317.97 feet along the North line of
said Lot 3 and the South line of 1-94 Freeway; thence South 02 degrees 57 minutes 43 seconds
East 506.14 feet; thence 193.83 feet along the arc of a 770.00 foot radius non-tangential circular
curve to the left, chord bearing South 79 degrees 49 minutes 35 seconds West 193.32 feet along
the South line of said Lot 3 and the North line of James L. Hart Parkway (recorded as Commerce
Parkway) (86 feet wide); thence North 17 degrees 23 minutes 05 seconds West 457.56 feet along
the West line of said Lot 3 to the point of beginning.

11260205.1

14



EXHIBIT “B”
FINAL SITE PLAN

15



	4 - Final Engineering and Landscape Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C0.0 COVER SHEET
	C1.0 GENERAL NOTES
	V0.0 ALTA SURVEY
	C2.0 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C3.0 SITE PLAN
	C3.1 FIRE AND TRASH ROUTING PLAN
	C4.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	C4.1 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
	C5.0 GRADING PLAN
	C5.1 EXISTING DRAINAGE PLAN
	C5.2 PROPOSED DRAINAGE & MAINTENANCE PLAN
	C5.3 STORM SEWER PLAN
	C6.0 UTILITY PLAN
	C6.1 STORM SEWER PROFILES
	C6.2 SANITARY PROFILES
	C6.3 WATERMAIN PROFILES
	C7.0 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	C8.0 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP STORM DETAILS
	C8.1 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP STORM DETAILS
	C8.2 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WATERMAIN DETAILS
	C8.3 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WATERMAIN DETAILS
	C8.4 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WATERMAIN DETAILS
	C8.5 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP WATERMAIN DETAILS
	C8.6 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP SANITARY DETAILS
	C8.7 YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP SANITARY DETAILS
	L1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	L2.0 LANDSCAPE NOTES AND DETAILS


	Range USA-DE#2-Directors Report Complete-03.14.22.pdf
	YCUA-DE Rev#1-02.04.22.pdf
	Charter Township of Ypsilanti

	YCUA - DE Rev#2.pdf
	Charter Township of Ypsilanti



